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MONROE COUNTY 
HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD 

Application for Funding 
Fiscal Year 2018 

October 1, – September 30,

Agency Name 

Physical Address 

Mailing Address 

City, State, Zip 

Phone 

Fax 

Email 

Whom should we contact with questions 
about this application? 

Amount received for prior fiscal year 
ending 09/30/18 $ 

Amount received for current fiscal year 
ending 09/30/19 $ 

Amount requested for upcoming fiscal year 
ending 09/30/20 $ 

For Fiscal Year              , specifically how will the amount requested be utilized? 
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COVER LETTER  

- 2020

The Star the Sea Foundation operates the Star the Sea Outreach Mission, SOS at St. Justins in Key 
Largo, the SOS Community Kitchen at Key West City Hall, and provides food to approximately 20 
other feeding organizations countywide. We know of no other organization that serves more 
unduplicated individuals throughout Monroe County Florida.

The opening of our 3900 ft.² kitchen located on the grounds of the new City Hall in Key West 
represents the greatest change to our organization since we opened our upper keys food distribution 
site at mm105 in 2015. We are providing  meals for over 500 children each day at 9 different sites from 
Key Largo to Bahama Village.  Many of these sites will be served three meals per day, with 320 children 
served in the lower keys each day, 35 in Big Pine, 120 in Marathon,  and 65 in Key Largo. These meals 
will be provided under federal nutrition programs, fostering better health and nutrition among our 
children while relieving hundreds of low income households from the financial burden of sending 
their children to child care sites with enough food to last an 8-9 hr. day. Consolidation of meal 
preparation through one organization relieves others from the expense of developing their own feeding 
operation.

Our children's nutrition programs service will increase the health and wellbeing of Monroe children 
from Key Largo to Key West, and deliver hundreds of thousands of federal dollars to our county, 
saving low income families an equivalent amount, resulting in an increase in household net income 
and making the cost of living in Monroe more affordable for them.

We also began preparing healthy and nutritious fresh meals for Monroe County senior citizens earlier 
this year.  Monroe County Social Services (MCSS) administers the federal senior nutrition programs 
(Meals on Wheels and congregate meal service at senior centers) and asked SOS to provide the same 
quality fresh meals we were providing the children. As of April 2019 we are providing 120 fresh meals 
each week served at the Henry Haskins Senior Center in Key West and responding to an RFP due by 
May 2019 for senior meal service countywide.

Thank you for your service on behalf of all of those in need



1. Who prepared your application?

            Application was prepared by an internal source(s) 

            Application was prepared by an external source(s) 

            Preparation of the application was a collaborative effort with an external source. 

            Other (explain):  _________________________________________________________  

2. Please list below any overlap, common associations, common services, working relationships or sub-  
     contractor relationships with any other organizations i.e., board members, personnel or shared services.

3. Describe any networking arrangements that are in place with other agencies.

4. What unique role in the community does the proposed program fulfill that no one else does?
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he City of Key West, St. Justin's Church in Key Largo, and the Basilica of St. Mary Star of the Sea in Key 
West all provide space in their facilities for delivery of services.  We have also shared the expense of employees 
with Boys and Girls Club and AHI. 

We work closely with the organization's already mentioned before hand in this application, as well as 
approximately 20 other hunger relief sites delivering food to assist with their efforts on a weekly basis. These 
include First Baptist Church of Key Largo, Burton Memorial in Tavernier, First Baptist Church of Islamorada, KAIR 
in Marathon, St. Peter's in Big Pine, FKOC and St. Mary's Soup Kitchen in Key West. We are the official Monroe 
partner for the American Red Cross, and have partnered with VOA on numerous occasions. 

We have developed enormous logistical capability to address food insecurity. With storage and 
distribution sites throughout the county, and six refrigerated trucks operating countywide we have the capability 
to move well over one million pounds of food each year as well as to prepare thousands of meals each day (at 
our new Community Kitchen). You need an organization like SOS in Monroe County, but you don't need more 
than one. We have a very efficient organization that has attracted millions of dollars of funding from national 
foundations such as Walmart, Dupont, and the USDA,  developing the infrastructure and capability to serve 
Countywide.



Certified food pantry, in addition to distribution to other organizations serving those in need from Key Largo to 
Key West, preparing meals under Children’s Nutrition programs that are served to children from low income 
families at local childcare centers., preparing meals under Senior’s Nutrition programs that are served to low 
income seniors at congregate meal sites, securing and distributing donated food, clothing and goods, and human 
services referrals.

All funds will be used towards acquisition of food, through direct purchase as well as for compensation of drivers 
for our six refrigerated trucks.  SOS will pay all other operating costs for these vehicles (fuel, maintenance, 
insurance) but we need skilled operators to keep the food flowing throughout Monroe.  Keeping these trucks on 
the road is critical to acquisition and countywide distribution of food brought in through our food recovery 
operations, from FarmShare and Feeding South Florida and from wholesale purchasing of Florida agriculture.   

We seek partnership with Monroe County to share this food with other organizations providing hunger relief 
from Key Largo to Key West.  Our reach is even greater in the summer, but as of April 2019 we deliver USDA 
commodities each month to KAIR in Marathon, Church of the Nazarene in Key Largo St. Peters  in Big Pine, 
Compassion for Humanity on Big Coppitt,  MCC, FKOC and St. Mary’ Soup Kitchen in Key West and AME Church in 
Bahama Villiage.   In addition to the children and senior sites we serve each day, we also deliver fresh produce on 
a weekly basis to 10 other human services organizations including Burton Memorial in Tavernier, and Samuels 
House and VOA in Key West. 
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 The Mission will help all those in need, regardless of religion, race, color, national origin, sex, age or disability.
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Would you like the HSAB to consider changing your funding category?  Yes           No

Grant Award Title: Purpose:

Local Food Promotion Project (LFPP) Promoting greater consumption of Florida agriculture

Granting Agency: Amount: Award Date: Match Requirement:

USDA $ 460,464.00 Multi year 09/17 - 09/20 $158,790

Grant Award Title: Purpose:

Granting Agency: Amount: Award Date: Match Requirement:

Grant Award Title: Purpose:

Granting Agency: Amount: Award Date: Match Requirement:

100% of FY19 funding has already been expended on program services (direct acquisition and distribution of 
food)

yes 
yes all of FY19 has already been requested and expended 
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00% of FY19 funding was used towards the match requirement of our USDA LFPP grant. 
HSAB funding provides incredible leverage because we acquire food at a fraction of its value. Our “acquisition” 
cost averages $.14 a pound for food that the USDA conservatively values at $1.72 per pound. 

$110,000

Program services. All administrative services are provided by volunteers, including a full-time volunteer Executive 
Director

What Changed?

We have had to purchase two larger capacity vehicles and increase staff to prepare and distribute healthy, fresh 
meals  from the aforementioned 3900 square-foot community kitchen



Does your organization allocate sub-grants to other organizations using other (non-County) sources

of

Please include  on  A , under “Grants to Other Organizations.”

1 . Will you or have you applied for other sources of County funding? 
 .

Do you plan to allocate any part of this HSAB grant, if awarded, as a sub-grant to another organization?

Please include  on under “Grants to Other Organizations.”

 - 2020

How much?

$60,000

From what source?

Funding for leasing dry and refrigerated/frozen storage

Why was funding lost?

Funders believed need no longer existed, but cannot serve Monroe without enormous staging/storage capacity

SAFF $10,000

Source Amount

Source Amount

Source Amount



. What needs or problems in this community does your agency address?

.

.
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Hunger, hurricane recovery, homelessness, poor senior and childhood nutrition, addiction, mental and physical 
health.

What statistical data support the needs listed in Question #16?

The simple fact that over 180 clients a day come to us for food alone. The USDA also recently released a report 
that hunger effects 1 in every 5 people residing in this country today, and the UWFK updated their ALICE report 
which showed an astounding 48% of our County residents struggling with the high cost of living and lack of 
affordable housing. Also 62% of our children qualify for free or reduced price school meals. 

What are the causes (not the symptoms) of these problems?

Hurricane IRMA, lack of affordable housing as well as the high cost of living in Monroe County. 

Seniors living off impossibly small fixed incomes. 

Harried working mothers sending their children into daycare with no food or a can of soda and some cheese 
crackers, contributes to childhood obesity and poor health which just exacerbates the cycle of poverty as they 
get older.   



Describe your target population as specifically as possible.

. How are clients referred to your agency?

. What steps are taken to e sure prospective clients are eligible and the neediest clients are given priority?

. List all sites and hours of operation.  Please note which of these sites will be using HSAB funding.

.

85% of of those served at our food pantries are working poor with housing, with less than 15% from the homeless 
population.  Healthy and nutritious fresh meals are prepared at our Community Kitchen then transported to be 
served at child and senior care sites serving low income seniors and children from low income families.

Most of our clients are working poor, and work in the service and hospitality industries. Another large group are 
senior citizens subsisting on impossibly small fixed incomes. We also serve a number of homeless individuals, 
children and disabled vets. Clients are referred by other local human service organizations, Monroe County Social 
Services, Monroe County Detention Center, addiction counselors and health professionals.

Stock Island Food Pantry which is open Monday through Thursday from 10 am to 7 pm,  food recovery trucks 
operating 7 days a week from 8 am to 5 pm. We also operate a distribution and pantry site at MM 105 in Key 
Largo (St. Justin Church), which has a walk in cooler that shares food with pantries from Islamorada to Key Largo 
5 days per week. Our Community Kitchen located in Key West operates Monday to Friday from 6 am to 4 pm.

What financial challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to respond to them?

We have seen an increased demand for services due to Irma and the high cost of living in Monroe County and 
have redoubled our fundraising efforts as well as partnering with other agencies to try to better serve those in 
need. We have also dramatically ramped up our food recovery program, and we now have 6 trucks on the road 
scouring the community for donated food. This has helped increase the amount of food we have to distribute. 

Our new Community Kitchen has initially increased our expenses with capital buildout requirements and adding 
additional staff, but in subsequent years increased operating expenses should be offset as we feed more 
children and seniors thereby receiving greater reimbursement from federal nutrition programs. 
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The US Department of Agriculture requires us to complete intake forms on which clients must attest to below 
poverty level income. We also require additional documentation verifying the size of the household, because the 
greater the number, the larger the quantity of food the household will receive. We are also participating in the 
Monroe County Long-Term Recovery Group CAN application process, documenting that those most impacted by 
hurricane Irma receive even greater quantities of food and goods facilitating the rebuilding of decimated 
household budgets.



.

. How are clients represented in the operation of your agency?

.

. _______ hours of program service were contributed by ________ volunteers in the last year.

. Will any services funded by the County be performed under subcontract by another agency?  If so, 
what services, and who will perform them?

. What measurable outcomes do you plan to accomplish in the next funding year?

 - 2020

By far our greatest organizational issue is with respect to staffing. Voluntarism is declining as more and more 
household struggle with our high cost of living and lack of affordable housing. Working two jobs or more leaves 
little time for volunteering. 

In addition, wage inflation has begun in earnest throughout the county. Competition for a finite pool of qualified 
workers has increased even entry-level salaries. 

Responding to this will be a challenge, and even the most efficient organizations will see payroll increase. The 
flipside of wage inflation is higher household incomes which "should" reduce the demand for our services, unless 
the increased household income is gobbled up by housing expenses. 

 Many clients volunteer with us and they are represented at volunteers and board meetings which we hold 
monthly.

Is your agency monitored by an outside entity? If so, by whom and how often?

We report on a monthly basis to the US Department of Agriculture, and are regularly audited by them for 
compliance. Our kitchen facility is also regularly inspected by the Department of Health.

27,670 765

No

We plan on increasing the amount of nutritious fresh produce and meats and seafood (protein) available for 
distribution by another 20% in order to further reduce the amount of high sodium, high fat content canned goods 
that are usually distributed by food pantries. We track this metric closely. 

We have opened our large Community Kitchen and our kitchen staff will prepare healthy and nutritious meals to 
serve Monroe County children and seniors through federal nutrition programs, feeding at least 500 children and 
seniors each day while relieving hundreds of low income households from the burden of sending their children 
to daycare with enough food to last an 8-9 hr. day. This will deliver hundreds of thousands of federal dollars to 
our county, saving low income families an equivalent amount, resulting in an increase in household net income 
and making the cost of living in Monroe more affordable.   



. ddress any topics not covered above (optional).

.

- 2020

How will you measure these outcomes?

We keep accurate statistics (using the food pantry database) which measures the frequency of services, and we 
track all food coming in and going out so that we may have accurate records of the total. Children and Senior 
Nutrition meals also tracked by our office as well as the USDA and DOH through data collection that determines 
our level of reimbursement. 

We also regularly survey our clients in order to measure our impact in the community and satisfaction with the 
services we provide 

31. Provide information about units of service below. (Response not required if applying for $5,000 or less).

Service: Unit (Hour, session, day, etc.) Cost per unit (current year)

Hunger Relief 1,500,000 lbs. food per yr.

Children's Nutrition over 100,000 meals yr.

Clothing & household goods over 100,000 items yr.

Nutrition Education over 150 individuals per month

Senior's Nutrition 120 meals per week

According to the USDA, we already provide more than 60% of the meals (served to the poor) in Monroe County 
at our own feeding facilities and have developed the capacity to serve even more County wide. In addition, we 
have dramatically enhanced the nutritional quality of the food provided by expanding our food recovery efforts 
to include more nutritious fresh produce. Our 6 refrigerated trucks go as far as Broward regularly for donated 
food, and we have executed agreements guaranteeing even more for Monroe County. We have permanently 
positioned and fund a truck and driver in the Upper Keys where we have also added the additional refrigerated, 
frozen and dry storage capacity that enables us to acquire so much food.  We share all of this food throughout 
the County, particularly the Upper and Lower Keys. 

Monroe County has long been a valuable partner in the fight against hunger, and we respectfully submit this 
request to help us continue to serve the needy. We know of no other agency that provides services to more 
unduplicated County residents (including MC Social Services), and with our new Community Kitchen we will 
serve even more. 
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BOARD INFORMATION 
You must have at least five directors 

30. 

12 

Monroe County has long 
been a valuable partner in  Affiliation/Title  City/State  Telephone No.  Years Served 

Current Term 
Expiration Date 

Erica Hughes‐Sterling / Director  Attorney, ABA, Monroe County Bar Assoc.  Key West / Florida  305‐294‐9556  9  12/31/2018 

Doria H. Goodrich / Chairman  Exec. VP, American Bankers Assoc.  Key West / Florida  305‐293‐7104  9  12/31/2018 

Patricia A. Nossov / DVM, Treasurer  Retired US Army Colonel  Key West / Florida  305‐292‐3013  5  12/31/2019 

John C. Baker / Director  Pastor  Key West / Florida  305‐294‐1018  9  12/31/2018 

Thomas M. Callahan / Secretary  Attorney / ABA Md. State Bar Assoc.  Key West / Florida  305‐292‐3013  9  12/31/2018 

Peter H. Batty / Director  Real Estate Exec./Deacon Board of Realtors  Key West / Florida  305‐797‐0656  9  12/31/2019 

Nathan  Eden/Director  Attorney, ABA, Monroe County Bar Assoc.  Key West / Florida  305‐294‐5588  1  12/31/2019 

Matthew  Helmerich/Director  Retired  Executive  Key West / Florida  305‐923‐9259  1  12/31/2019 

Danny  Hughes/Director  Restaurant  Owner  Key West / Florida  504‐915‐3525  1  12/31/2019 



Position Title " " # FTE'S Salaries
Benefits 

Package* # FTE'S Salaries
Benefits 

Package* "P" or "A"

Totals

AGENCY COMPENSATION DETAIL

___/___/

Proposed - Upcoming Year 
Ending:

Total Compensation Total Compensation

Projected - Current Year 
Ending:

___/___/

34.

- 2020

12 31 2020 12 31 2019

Reistered Dietician/Kitchen Director 1 $ 60,000 $ 2,500 $ 57,000 $ 2,500 P

Kitchen Attendant .75 $ 25,000 $ 2,500 $ 23,000 $ 2,500 P

Kitchen Attendant .75 $ 25,000 $ 2,500 $ 23,000 $ 2,500 P

Kitchen Attendant .75 $ 25,000 $ 2,500 $ 23,000 $ 2,500 P

Kitchen Attendant .75 $ 25,000 $ 2,500 $ 23,000 $ 2,500 P

 Driver ✔ 1 $ 33,000 $ 2,500 $ 33,000 $ 2,500 P

Driver ✔ 1 $ 26,000 $ 2,500 $ 26,000 $ 2,500 P

Warehouse Attendant .75 $ 16,000 $ 2,500 $ 15,600 $ 2,500 P

Driver ✔ 1 $ 34,060 $ 2,500 $ 34,060 $ 2,500 P

Driver/Warehouse Attendant .75 $ 23,400 $ 2,500 $ 23,400 $ 2,500 P

Driver ✔ 1 $ 36,400 $ 2,500 $ 36,400 $ 2,500 P

Driver ✔ .5 $ 18,200 $ 2,500 $ 18,200 $ 2,500 P

Intake Coordinator .75 $ 23,400 $ 2,500 $ 23,400 $ 2,500 P

Pantry Director 1 $ 39,000 $ 2,500 $ 39,000 $ 2,500 P

Deputy Director 1 $ 70,000 $ 2,500 $ 70,000 $ 2,500 P

Kitchen Coordinator 1 $ 38,000 $ 2,500 $ 4,000 $ 2,500 P

5 $ 517,460 $ 40,000 13.75 $ 472,060 $ 40,00013.75

Each employee is eligible for a $2500 Health spending account that can be used towards medical, dental, and
vision.

1
.75
.75
.75
.75
1
1
..75
1
.75
1
.50
.75
1
1
1



PROFILE OF CLIENTS, CLIENT NUMBERS AND SERVICES 
(Performance Report) 

  2020 

32. 

Total number of unduplicated clients for the entire agency served  during most recent completed fiscal year  10,069 

1765 
Current number of unduplicated clients for the entire agency ("snapshot") as of  4  /  22  /  2019 

How many clients served are Monroe County residents:  9,763 

Please list or describe achieved measurable outcomes for your target populations: 

14 

Homeless prevention would be the primary goal of all of our programs. Most of our clients are working poor, and can't afford housing AND food AND clothing, all at the 
same time. Were these people to become homeless they would become a much greater burden on Monroe County's limited resources. W e  a r e  s p e n d i n g  o v e r  
$ 2 0 , 0 0 0  p e r  m o n t h  o n  d i r e c t   f o o d  p u r c h a s i n g  a l o n e  a n d  o ur Hurricane Recovery Program (HRP) provides additional food to those still recovering from 
Hurricane IRMA.  Our children's nutrition efforts have increased the number of children participating in federal child nutrition programs by over 10% and afford much healthier 
fresh, nutritious meals to another 10% of the children already participating.  100% of the seniors served at the Henry Haskins senior center in Key West now receive healthy and 
nutritious fresh meals rather than frozen. 

List Services Here  Target  Population 
# of Persons in 
Target Population 

Total Number of Clients Served  Current # of Clients 
Area  Days/Hours  during most recent completed  ("snapshot") as of 

fiscal year  04 /22  /19 

**SAMPLE SERVICE 1**  homeless adults with no support from family or friends  800  county‐wide  7 days/24 hours  200  75 
**SAMPLE SERVICE 2**  mentally ill minors and adults  2,000  Marathon  8 AM ‐ 5 PM  100  65 
  Food distributions from pantries  Working poor, families, children and homeless adults  6,000  county‐wide  5days/ 9:30a‐5pm  6,735  483 

Distribution of clothing / house goods  Working poor, families, and homeless adults  8,000  KW to Big Pine  5days/ 9:30a‐5pm  5388  386 

Dist. of donated food to other agency  Patrons of other food dist. sites, shelters, supportive housing, etc.  2,500  county‐wide  5days/6am‐5pm  2,247  476 
Children's Nutrition Programs  Provide breakfast, lunch, snack to 11 diff. child care facilities  2,895  county‐wide  5 Days  1,390  358 

Rent, Mortgage, utilities,  Individuals and families at imminent risk of homelessness  25  KW to Big Pine    5days/ 9:30am‐5pm  7  3 

Seniors Nutrition Programs     Low income individuals age 60 or over  1270  KW to Bi Pine  5days/ 10:30am‐1pm  Bea service Jan 2019  60 



Expenditures Total %

Salaries - Program

Payroll Taxes - Program

Employee Benefits  - Program

Salaries - Administrative

Payroll Taxes - Administrative

Employee Benefits - Administrative

Subtotal Personnel

Postage

Office Supplies

Telephone

Professional Fees

Rent

Utilities

Repair and Maint.

Travel

Miscellaneous

Grants to Other Organizations

List others below

Total Expenses

COUNTY HSAB FUNDING BUDGET
Show the proposed budget detail for the County HSAB funds requested.

T must .

Proposed County Funded Expense 
Budget for Upcoming Year Ending: 

_____/_____/_____

 - 2020

12 31 2020

$ 125,000 1.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$ 125,000 1.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$ 125,000 100.00%



Expenditures Total % Total %

Salaries - Program

Payroll Taxes - Program

Employee Benefits - Program

Salaries - Administrative

Payroll Taxes - Administrative

Employee Benefits - Administrative

Subtotal Personnel

Postage

Office Supplies

Telephone

Professional Fees

Rent

Utilities

Repair and Maint.

Travel

Miscellaneous

Grants to Other Organizations

List others below

Total Expenses

Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses

_____/_____/_____ _____/_____/_____

Proposed Expense Budget for 
Upcoming Year Ending:

Projected Expenses for Current 
Year Ending:

AGENCY EXPENSES

Complete this worksheet for the entire agency

37.

- 2020

12 31 2020 12 31 2019

$ 517,640 0.14 $ 506,060 0.14
$ 39,858 0.01 $ 38,966 0.01
$ 40,000 0.01 $ 40,000 0.01

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

$ 597,498 0.17 $ 585,026 0.16
$ 450 0.00 $ 414 0.00

$ 2,400 0.00 $ 2,400 0.00
$ 2,300 0.00 $ 2,256 0.00
$ 6,800 0.00 $ 4,800 0.00

0.00 0.00
$ 37,000 0.01 $ 52,000 0.01
$ 36,000 0.01 $ 39,500 0.01
$ 4,600 0.00 $ 4,600 0.00
$ 800 0.00 $ 716 0.00

0.00 0.00

$ 29,000 0.01 $ 23,000 0.01
$ 241,000 0.07 $ 264,970 0.07
$ 27,000 0.01 $ 26,400 0.01

$ 2,500,000 0.69 $ 2,408,000 0.68
$ 39,000 0.01 $ 38,301 0.01
$ 26,000 0.01 $ 25,050 0.01

0.00 $ 18,000 0.01
$ 28,500 0.01 $ 27,269 0.01
$ 26,000 0.01 $ 25,166 0.01

$ 3,604,348 1.01 $ 3,547,868 1
$ 0 $ 0



AGENCY REVENUE

Revenue Sources Cash In-Kind % Cash In-Kind %

Total Revenue

___ /___ / ___ ___ /___ /___

Proposed Revenue Budget for Upcoming 
Year Ending:

Projected Revenue for Current Year 
Ending:

.

 - 2020

12 31 2020 12 31 2019

$ 125,000 0.03 $ 122,594 0.03
$ 10,000 0.00 $ 8,170 0.00

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

$ 64,311 0.02 $ 62,422 0.02
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

$ 161,739 0.04 $ 134,384 0.04
$ 61,620 0.02 $ 61,620 0.02

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

$ 360,000 0.10 $ 360,000 0.10
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

$ 2,500,000 0.69 $ 2,408,000 0.68
$ 185,000 0.05 $ 179,000 0.05
$ 35,000 0.01 $ 60,000 0.02
$ 35,000 0.01 $ 105,000 0.03
$ 66,678 0.02 $ 46,678 0.01

$ 3,604,348 $ 0 0.99 $ 3,547,868 $ 0 1



39. What is the current number of employees, full-time and part-time, on the payroll for the entire
    organization? 

40. Please list the positions, if any, within your organization that are currently vacant and explain why
each position is vacant.

There are employees ("snapshot") as of today's date 

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

18

We have a $38,000 kitchen coordinator position that we have offered to one of our AmeriCorps Vista's whose term with us 
ends in November 2019.  Therefore, while the full salary is reflected in our 2020 budget and on page 13 of this proposal, we 
estimate only six weeks of that position will be paid in 2019.

15 04/05/2019

 - 2020



Item Help ATTACHMENT TITLE ATTACHMENT COMMENTS

YES NO IF NOT ATTACHED,PLEASE EXPLAIN

EX SAMPLE ITEM WITH  ATTACHMENT

EX SAMPLE ITEM WITHOUT  ATTACHMENT

A Evidence of Annual Election of Officers

B Unqualified Audited Financial Statement* or Statement of Functional Expenses

C Copy of submitted IRS Form 990 for most recent fiscal year (2017).

D Copy of current fee schedule

E Proof of Registration with Fl. Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services.

E.1 Proof of Exemption with Fl. Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services.

F Copy of IRS Letter of Determination indicating 501 C 3 status

F.1 Copy of GUIDESTAR printout

G Copy of Personnel Manual for hiring policies, drug free workplace and EEO provisions.

H Copy of Florida Dept. of Children And Families License or Certification

I Copy of any other Federal or State Licenses

J Copy of Florida Dept. of Health Licenses/Permits

K Copy of Current Occupational Licenses

L Audit Documentation, for recipients of $100k + from Monroe County

M Copy of Organization's Corporate Bylaws

N Copy of Summary Report of most current Evaluation/Monitoring **

O Data showing need for your program

P Certification Page - Blank Page is available Here

Q Other - If additional space is needed to address earlier questions please label and include here.

ATTACHED

ATTACHMENT CHECKLIST

* If qualified, include a statement of deficiencies with corrective actions recommended/taken.

This does not apply to our org.

3
6

** Must include summary of deficiencies and suggested corrective action; may include your responses and actions taken.

39.
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Sample Attachment
File Attachment
Doc1.docx

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Attach evidence of annual election of officers (i.e., copy of minutes of meeting in which most recent elections took place.)

Monroe County
Sticky Note
A copy of your organization’s unqualified audited financial statement from the most recent fiscal year (2016) is required if your organization’s expenses are $150,000 or greater, or if you receive $100,000 or more from the County; if qualified, include a statement of deficiencies with corrective actions recommended/taken; If your organization’s expenses are less than $150,000, a Statement of Functional Expenses for the most recent fiscal year is required.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
For FY18, you should be submitting your 2016 IRS 990 Form.  If you do not have the 2016 year submitted, please state why in the comments field. If you have filed for an extension, please submit the extension letter with your 990.  The 990 form must be the copy that was filed with the IRS.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
A copy of your current fee schedule is required.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Proof of registration with the Florida Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services as required by Florida Statute 496.405.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Proof of filing documentation as required by Florida Statute 496.406 for exemption from registration or alternatively a sworn statement from the Organization’s representative confirming that it does not conduct solicitation activities.   Pursuant to F.S. 496.403, F.S. 496.405 does not apply to religious institutions, educational institutions and state agencies or other governmental entities and thus this requirement does not apply to those organizations. 

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Provide a copy of the actual IRS Letter of Determination indicating 501c3 status.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Please provide a current printout from GUIDESTAR that shows your organization has current 501c3 status. This can be a printed copy of the online screen.  Please be sure the printout indicates current status with the IRS. 

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Policy and Procedures Manual which must include hiring policies for all staff, drug and alcohol free workplace provisions, and equal employment opportunity provisions.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Provide a copy of the current bylaws.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
A copy of your most recent evaluation or monitoring report, including a summary of deficiencies and suggested corrective action; may include your responses and actions taken.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
This pertains to Question 12 of the application.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
You may also add an attachment of your choice, as Attachment Q. If you are providing additional information specific to a question please reference the question number.  No additional documents will be accepted after the application deadline

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Download the blank application from the paperclip next to the title. Fill out the form. Then attach it in the attachment column.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Provide a copy of current Monroe County and/or City Occupational Licenses.

Monroe County
Sticky Note

If you receive $100,000 or more in grant funding from the County an audit shall be prepared by an independent certified public accountant. The County shall be considered an ‘intended recipient’ of said audit. Attach the following:

1. A copy of a current, in good standing, State of Florida Board of Accountancy CPA license

2. A copy of a membership with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)

3. A copy of malpractice insurance covering the audit services provided

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Provide a copy of current State or Federal licenses, permits or certifications.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Provide a copy of current State or Federal licenses, permits or certifications.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Provide a copy of current State of Florida Department of Health licenses, permits or certifications.

Gunderson-Janet
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by Gunderson-Janet

Gunderson-Janet
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Gunderson-Janet
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Gunderson-Janet
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Gunderson-Janet
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CERTIFICATION 
 
 


To the best of our knowledge and belief, the information contained in this application and attachments is 
true and correct. Monroe County is hereby authorized to verify all information contained herein, and we 
understand that any inaccuracies, omissions, or any other information found to be false may result in 
rejection of this application.  This certifies that this request for funding is consistent with our 
organization's Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws and has been approved by a majority of the Board of 
Directors. 


 
We affirm that the Agency will use Monroe County funds for the purposes as submitted in this Application 
for Funding. Any change will require written approval from the Monroe County Board of County 
Commissioners. 


 
We understand that the agency must substantially meet the eligibility criteria to be considered for Monroe 
County funding and that any applicable attachments not included disqualify the agency's application. 


 
We understand that all funding received through this opportunity must be spent for the benefit of 
Monroe County. 


 
We further understand that meeting the Eligibility Criteria in no way ensures that the agency will be 
recommended for funding by the Human Services Advisory Board. These recommendations are 
determined by service needs of the community, availability of funds, etc. HSAB funding recommendations 
must be approved by the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners. 
 
We certify the number (“snapshot”) of active employees on payroll, identified on Q.39, is true and correct.   


 
 
 


 
Name of Executive Director 


 
 
 
 


Signature Date 
 
 
 
 
 


Witness Witness 
 
 
 
 


Name of Board President/Chairman 
 
 
 
 


Signature Date 
 
 
 
 
 


Witness Witness 
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Form 990 	Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 	OMB No. 1545-0047 


Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 	© 1 7 
Department of the Treasury 	


Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. 


Internal Revenue Service 	 ' Go to www.irs.gov/Form99O  for instructions and the latest information. 


A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning 	 • 2017. and ending 	 .20 


B 	Check if applicable: C Name of organization Star of the Sea Foundation, 	Inc. D Employer identification number 


30-0496570 El Address change 	Doing business as 


El 	Name change 	Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number 


El Initial return 	5640 Maloney Avenue (305)292-3013 


El 	Final return/terminated 	City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code 


El Amended return 	Key West, 	FL 33040 	 G Gross receipts $ 4,328,765. 


El 	Application pending F Name and address of principal officer: 	 K(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? El Yes 11 No 


Thomas M Callahan, 	822 Georgia Street, 	Key West, 	FL 33040 il(b) Are all subordinates included? El Yes ElNo 


I. 	Tax-exempt status: 	IZI 501(c)(3) 	El 501(c) ( 	) I (insert no.) LII 4947(a)(1) or 	El 527 	 if "No," attach a list. (see instructions) 


J 	Weasite: fr 	www.sosmission.org 	 H(c) Group exemption number 


K 	Form of organization: l 	Corporation El Trust 	El Association El Other ' 	 L Year of formation: 	2 0 0 81 M State of legal domicile: FL 


IWI'II Summary 
1 	Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities 	The Orjanieatioa provides 9pods sod services to the inth_qent and 


underprivili4ged resident- J!I
-
Thew services are provided 


itt---reso 	 epessio.withn- costs to the individuals served 


2 	Check this box 	El if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets. 


3 	Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 a) .........3 	 7 


o 4 	Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line ib) 	 4 	 7 


5 	Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line 2a) 	.....5  


, 6 	Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 	...............6 	 230 


7a 	Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 	........ 	7a 	 0. 


b 	Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 	 lb 	 0. 


. 


- 
Prior Year Current Year 


, 8 	Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line Ih) ............. 3,505,018. 4,328,542. 


_________________  9 	Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 	............ 


10 	Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 191. 223. 


12,608.  I 11 	Other revenue (PartVIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, bc, and lie) . 	. 
3,517,817. 4,328,765. - 12 	Total revenue—add lines 8 through ii (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 


13 	Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0. 0. 


0. 0. 14 	Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 


247,405. 331,227. 15 	Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 


________________ __________ 
a b 	Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (0), line 25) 	 ------- 


17 	Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines ha-lid, Iif-24e) 3,067,965. 3,305,729. 


3,315,370. 3,636,956. 18 	Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 


202,447. 691,809. 


16a 	Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line lie) 	....... 


19 	Revenue less expenses. Subtract line IS from line 12 
Beginning of current Year End of Year 


1,446,516. 2,143,904. 


7,772. 
20 	Total assets (Part X, line i6) 	................. 
21 	Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 	................ 8,601. 


22 	Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 1,437,915. 2,136,132. 


1. III 	Signature Block 
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is 
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. 


Sign 	Signature of officer 	 Date 


Here 	Thomas M Callahan, Executive Director 
Type or print name and title 


Paid 	
Print/Type preparer's name 	 Preparer's signature 	 Date 	


check 	
if PuN 


Preparer 	 1 	 self-employed P02050555 


Use Only Firm's name fr Paul S. Mills, CPA 	 Firm'sEiN 74-2975382 


Flrni'saddressl54l Fifth Street, Key West, FL 33040 	 Phnnano. (305)294-3699 


May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) 	 Yes El No 


For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. BAA 	 Rev 12105117 PRO 	 Form 990 (2017) 







Form 990 (2017) 


jJjJ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any tine in this Part lit ............. El 


1 	Briefly describe the organization's mission: 
T---Organization prov----3g9 and 	 y4--------indigent and 
underprivi1ide------de----- the-  ----------------he services are provided 
with ---spect and --rnaassio-----QQ9 the- individual s s erved . 


2 	Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the 
prior Form 990 or 990-El? ...........................Eves Z1No 
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0. 


3 	Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program 
services? .................................Elves Z No 


If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0. 
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by 


expenses. Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, 
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported. 


4a (Code: 	) (Expenses $ 3,611,485. including grants of $ 	 0-.-,) (Revenue $ 	4,328, 542. 


Goods LQQ4)---------- siu-------------
under  i iledqed residents of the Florida Keyjp 


4b (Code: ) )(Expenses 
	 grants of $ ) )(Revenue 


4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 
	


including grants of $ 	 ) (Revenue 


4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.) 
(Fvnnnss S 	 inoludino orants of $ 	 ) (Revenue $  


4e Total program service expenses 0 	3,611,485. 
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Form 990 (2017) 
	


3 


No 


I 	Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes," 
complete Schedule A 	.............................. I 


2 	Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 	. 	. 2 x 
3 	Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to 


candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I ............... 3 x 
4 	Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) 


election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part!! ............ 4 x 
5 	Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, 


assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, 
Part/H ................................... x 


6 	Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors 
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part / 	......................... 6 


7 	Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, 
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule 13, Part I/ 7 x 


8 	Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," 
complete Schedule D, Part III 	........................... 8 


9 	Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a 
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or 
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ............... 9 x 


10 	Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted 
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 


ii 	If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, 
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable. son 


a 	Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," 
complete Schedule 13, Part VI 	........................... ii a )( 


b 	Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII 	......... 1 lb 


c 	Did the organization report an amount for investments—program, related in Part X, lin? 13 that is 5% or more 
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII ......... 11 c x 


d 	Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets 
lid 


e 	Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule 0, Part X lie x 
f 	Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 


reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 	............... 


the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X i if x 
12a 	Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete 


Schedule 13, Parts XI and XII 	............................ 1 2a )( 
b 	Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 	If 


"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional 12b x 
13 X 13 	Is the organization a school described in section 170(1b)(1)(A)(iD? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 
i4a x 


	


14a 	Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 	...... 


	


b 	Did the organization have agregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, 
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate 
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV...... 14b x 


15 	Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or 
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 	............ is x 


16 	Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other 
16 x assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV......... 


17 	Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on 
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and lie? If "Yes," complete Schedule 0, Part! (see instructions) 	..... 17 x 


18 	Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on 
18 x Part VIII, lines 1 c and Ba? If "Yes," complete Schedule 0, Part II ................ 


19 	Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 
If "Yes," complete Schedule 0, Part III 	........................ 19 


7) 
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Form 990 (2017) 


Yes No 


b 	If 'Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 
- 


20b - - 
21 	Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or - - 


domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line I? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts l and /I 	..... 21 x 
22 	Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on - - - 


Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule], Parts land!!! 	............. 22 x 
- - 23 	Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the 


organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J ....................... 23 x 


- 


20a 	Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Y,"complete Schedule H ....... 


24a 	Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than 
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b 
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a 	................ 


- x 
24b - b 	Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 


C Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year 
to defease any tax-exempt bonds" 	......................... 24c 


24d - d 	Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 
25a 	Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 


transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part ! 	...... 25a x 
b 	Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior 


year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! ......................... 25b - X 


26 	Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any 
current or former officers, 	directors, trustees, 	key employees, 	highest compensated employees, 	or 
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part It 	.................  26 -  x 


27 	Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, 
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled 
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill ....... , 	 27 	, , x 


28 	Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, 
IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): son 


a 	A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV '28a' -, 
b 	A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete 


Schedule L, Part IV 	.............................. 28b 


c 	An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereo1 
was an officer, director, trustee, or director indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 	, - x 


29 	Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 - 


30 	Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified 
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 	.................. 30 x 


31 	Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, 


part 	.................................... 31 X 
32 	Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25%. of its net assets? If "Yes," 


- x 


33 	Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! ............ 33 - x 


34 	Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I!, Ill, 


complete Schedule N. Part!! 	............................ 


or IV, and Part V, line l 
35a X 35a 	Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)" 	........ 


b 	If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage ?in any transaction with a 
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b - - 


36 	Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable 
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ...............  36 -  x 


37 	Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization 
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, 


37 X Part VI 	................................... 


38 	Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines 11 b and 
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule 0 38 x - 


Form 990(201?) 
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Form 990(201 


to any line in this Part V 


la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 	. . . . 	Is 
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line la. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . 	lb 
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and 


reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners'? ................. 
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax 


Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return I 2a 
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 


Note. If the sum of lines I a and 2a is greater than 250, you maybe required to e-file (see instructions) 
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 	... 


b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0 
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority 


over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial 
account)'? ................................. 


b 	If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: i 
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts 
(FBAR). 


5a 	Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at anytime during the tax year? . 	. 


75c 
b 	Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 
C 	If "Yes" to line 5a or Sb, did the organization file Form 8886-T'? 	...............


6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 


organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions'? .....  
b 	If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or 


gifts were not tax deductible'? 	........................... 6b 


7 	Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). ___________ 
a 	Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods 


and services provided to the payor'? 	........................ 7a' -' X 
7b - - b 	If "Yes" did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided'? 	...... 


c 	Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was 
required to file Form 8282'? 	............................ 7c I x 


d 	If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year 	.........7d I  IN 
e 	Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X 


f 	Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f - x 
7g - g 	If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 
7h h 	If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 


8 	Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 
8 


9 	Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 
a 	Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966'? ......... 9a - - 


9b 


sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ......... 


b 	Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 
10 	Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: 


a 	Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 	........lOa 
b 	Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 	. 	lOb 


11 	Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:  
a 	Gross income from members or shareholders ................ha 
b 	Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources 


against amounts due or received from them.) 	................ lib 


12a 	Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? l2a 
b 	If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year.12b 


13 	Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. 
a 	Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state'? 	........ I 13a I 	I 


Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0. 
b 	Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which  


the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 	...........13b 


c 	Enter the amount of reserves on hand 	..................13c 


14a 	Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year'? ....... 14a 
14b b 	If 'DYes." has it filed a Form 720 to reoort these øavments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule 0 
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Form 990(2017) 	 Page 6 
ftETht'JI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" 


response to line 8a, Sb, or 1 O below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions. 


la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 	Ia 
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or 
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar 
committee, explain in Schedule 0. 


b Enter the number of voting members included in line Is, above, who are independent . 	lb 
2 	Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with 


any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 	.................. 


3 	Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 	3 


4 	Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 	4 
5 	Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 	5 
6 	Did the organization have members or stockholders'? .................... 6 
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint 


one or more members of the governing body? 	.....................m 


b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, 
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body'? .................. 7b 


8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during 
the year by the following: 


a The governing body'? ............................... Ba 
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body'? ............. 6b 


9 	Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at 
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule 0 ......g 


ba lOa 
b 	If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, 


affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? lob 
11a 


Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates'? 	............... 


Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? Ti a - 
b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. 


12a 12a - 
12b - b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 


Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 	......... 


C 	Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," 
describe in Schedule 0 how this was done ....................... 12c - 


13 	Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy'? ................. 
14 	Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy'? 	......... 
15 


	


	Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by 
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 


a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ............ 
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ................... 


If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions). 
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement 


with a taxable entity during the year'? ........................ 


b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its 
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the 
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements'? .............. 


17 	List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed 
18 	Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501 (c)(3)s only) 


available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. 


E Own website 	U Mother's website 	Z Upon request U Other (explain in Schedule 0) 
19 	Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and 


financial statements available to the public during the tax year. 


20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: 
Thomas H Callahan, 822 Georgia Street, Key West, FL, 33040 (305)292-3013 
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Form 990 (2017) 	 Page  


•flVAIU Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and 
Independent Contractors 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII . . . . . . . . . . . . . El 


Section A. Officers. Directors. Trustees. Key Emolovees. and Hiahest Comnensated Emolovees 
la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the 
organization's tax year. 


• List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of 
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid. 


• List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee." 


• List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) 
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the 
organization and any related organizations. 


• List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than 
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 


• List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the 
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 


List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest 
compensated employees; and former such persons. 


El Check this box if neither the orqanization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee. 


(C) 


IA) 'B' 
Position ID 


(do not check more than one 
Nine and Title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated 


hours per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation from amount of 
week Qist any from related other --  - - - - 


hours for the organizations compensation 
related E m organization (W-2/1099-MISc) from the 


organizations a g ' 	g -2/1 099-MISC) organization 
below dotted and related 


line) organizations 


CD 
a 


(1)Doria Goodrich 2.00 


President X 0. 0. 0. 


(2)Patricia flossov 10.00 
Treasurer X  0. 0. 0. 


3) Patricia Erickson 2.00 
Secretary 0. 0. 0. 


-- --- - ----   


Executive Director 0. 0. 0. 


2.00 
Director _ 0. 0. 0. 


J6J0hnC Baker 
Director 0. 0.1 0. 


(7)FerH -Battz ------------------------------- 
Director 0. 0. 0. 


(8) 


(9) 


110- --------------------- ------- - 


----------------------------------------------------------- 


112  


il -------------------- ----------------------------------------- 


(14) 
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Form 990(2017) 	 Page 8 
Utflfl'iII Section A. Officers. Directors, Trustees, Key EmDloyees, and Hiqhest ComDensated Emolovees (continued) 


(C) 


'A' 
Position 


D 
(do not check more than one 


Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated 
hours per, officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation from amount of 


week (list an - -r 
- - ---- from related other 


hours for a a the organizations compensation 
related C, organization -2/1O99-MlSC) from the 


organizations g 	
. 	 ' 	


g ('P1-2/1099-MISC) organization 
below dotted -. and related 


line) 2 	It
-  


organizations 
CD 	to 
(O 


C, 
0- 


(15) 


(16) 


(17) 


(18) 


(19) 


(20) 


(21) 


(22-- 


Mi --------------------------------------------------- 


__________________________________________________ 


iMl 	 — ------------------------------------------------- 


lb 	Sub-total ..................... 0. 0. 0. 


0.1 0.1 0. 
c 	Total from continuation sheets to Pad VII, Section A 	.......  


d 	Total (add lines lb and lc) 


2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of 
reportable compensation from the organization 	 0 


No 


3 	Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated 


Section B. Independent Contractors 
1 	Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of 


compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax 


IN 	 I 	(B) 	 (c) 
Name and business address 	 Description of services 	 Compensation 


Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who 
received more than $1 00,000 of compensation from the organization P 
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flhIIslsDI€2!1k . 	 . ' 
Part VIII _______ 


; 	 - 
lJfr  


mg 	6 


e Government grants (contributions) 
f All 	other 	contributions, 	gifts, 	grants. NEW 


and similar amounts not Included above MUM, 


RON 1" 
J3 	 FRI 


•,F1.I-T4..rrrs I&Lff 	vM V 


lo  


jL'ç;ç 	1IIr ______________________________________________ 
Investmentincome 


4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceedsll ~ 


•n2  rA  ""V, ? 	r d 	IV ) 	v 	 if 
Gross trents 


24l242rif44 4, 


IIiI1I9t3 4 2 	 22 


c Rental income or (loss) 1 111 	go p 	2 	
2 	 2 	22 


- 
7a Gross P222 { 	% 	


JO P 	2 	 2 	2 	
222 	


42 	122 	
22 	


22 


assets .1 
b Less: 	' 


I  and sales expenses ijhW? 	ifo 2141 	p 	m 2 	 24 	2 


' ,2 


- gai n o r 	• 


from  
/2 


I 
Ii' 


½' 	
22 	 2 


I i.iiijuijiiiaii-i pp 	L J2;L4p ,14 


.1 P22MMl, 2222/C2 	J Pi2/ l12 P 2VIlU2 	2 if2pj42j2Juif242 2 2 


c Net 	 or • 	from 	 . - 	wi.u._ income 


GrossIme from gam ing sJ4rl2Y22/if4 p12 	1p 	
4/ 	2 	


4 


See Part IV, line 19 Al 
2  p 	142 


22 	 2 	2 / 4 	2 	2 


b Less: I 	 I H 
Pj 	


T 	hr 	2 2 	l 


h 	 gaming 
 


- 
-  Gross 	sales :invento ry , 


returns an d iI
I  # 	22if p4'2!if 	222if 	lj 	22121 	2 	


2 	Ii 


.. 	. 


II.4. jjjjgjlIU1.,23/2 	j4 2 2 1  22 lifl4J,41 2 U42 	121122/if 	
/22/ 


Net • 	.k-. 	•sa les  of i  


Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code i 	121/1t!4JiU&J!l,, jl1Il2J2t/if *4/221 	V 222/, 
y442' 	2& 	2!22211424, 


Eli 
2 


12  Total revenue. See instructions .._____ 
ZlaPMIT1tLa{. 
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Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX 	 Li 
Do not include amounts reported on lines Gb, 7b, J 	(A) 	I 	(B) 	 (C) 	I 	(D) 


Bb, 9b, and lob of Part VIII. 	 Total expenses 	Program service 	Management and 	Fundraising 
expenses 	I aeneral expenses 	expenses 


and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 0. o 
2 Grants 	and 	other 	assistance to 	domestic 


individuals. See Part IV, line 22 	. 


3 Grants 	and 	other 	assistance 	to 	foreign 
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign 
individuals. See Part IV, tines 15 and 16 . 	 . 0. 0. 


4 Ber1efits paid to or for members 	. 	 . 	 . 0. . 


5 Compensation of current officers, directors, 
trustees, and key employees 0. 0. 0. 0. 


6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified 
persons (as defined under section 4958(0(1)) and 
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 	. 0. 0 0. 0. 


7 303,946. 303,946. 0. 
/ 0. 


8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)  


9 


Other salaries and wages 	......./ 


Other employee benefits ........ 4,261. 4,261. 0. 0. 


ID Payroll taxes ............ 23,020. 23,020. 0. 0. 


ii Fees for services (non-employees): 
a 
bLegal 
c 4,000. 4,000. 0. 0. 


d 


e 


Management 	... .________________  
..............________________  


Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17  
I 


Accounting 	............ 
Lobbying ..... ._______________  


________________  
g Other. (If line/il g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 


(A) amount, list line 11 g expenses on Schedule 0.) 


12 


Investment management fees 	...... 


Advertising and promotion 387. 387. 0. 0. 


13 992. 992. 0. 0. 


14 
Office expenses 	.......... 


15 
Information technology 	........________________  
Royalties 	.............________________  


16 Occupancy 	............ 89,995. 89,995. 0. 0. 


17 Travel .............. 404. 404. 0. 0. 


18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses 
for any federal, state, or local public officials 


19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings  
20 Interest 	............._________________  
21 Payments to affiliates ......... ________________  
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 44,052. 44,052. 0. 0. 


23 16,724.1 16 , 724 .1 0. 1  0. 


24 
• 


Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered - 


above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If  
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 


Insurance 	............. 


(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)  


a Food & Assistance 3,060,136.! 3,060,136.' 0.' 0. 


b !?4L4!4?9---  
----------------------------------- 


-
25,051.  


C Professional Fees  
d Staff Developmen- - 842.  


e Allotherexpenses 59,580. 59,160. 420. 0. 


25 Total functional expenses. Add lines I through 24e / 


3,636,956. 3,611,485. 420. / 	 25,051. 


26 Joint 	costs. 	Complete this 	line only 	if the 
organization reported in column (B) joint costs 
from a combined educational campaign and 
fundraising solicitation. Check here 	if 


/ 


followinq SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) 	. 	 . 	 . 	


. 
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Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part X 0 
(A) (B) 


Beginning of year End of year 


I Cash—non-interest-bearing 	............... 175,901 1 223,013. 
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ........... 374,668 2 454,890. 


3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 	............  3 


4 Accounts receivable, net 	................ 4 
5 Loans and other, receivables from current and former officers, directors, 


trustees, 	key 	employees, 	and 	highest 	compensated 	employees. MEN  Complete Part llof Schedule 	............. L 
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 


4958((l)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and P006 P  sponsoring 	organizations 	of section 	501(c)(9) 	voluntary 	employees' 	beneficiary 
organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Schedule L 	...... 


7' Notes and loans receivable, net 	.............. 
'C 8 Inventories for sale or use 	. 	 . 	 . 	 . 	 . 	 . 	 . 	 . 	 . 	 . 	 . 	 . 	 . 	 . 8 I 


9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 	........... 3.874. F I I 5,405. 
iDa Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or 


other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D ioal 1,689,356  


b Less: accumulated depreciation 	. 	 . 	 . IlPbI 228,760 892,073. bc 1,460,596. 


11 Investments—publicly traded securities 	........... ' ii 


12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 	.......  12 


13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13  


14 Intangible assets 	................... _________________  
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line II 	............. ' 15  


- 16 TobIassets.AddIineslthrough15(mustuaIline34) 1,446,516. 16 2,143,904. 


17 8,601. 17 7,772. 


18 Grants payable .................... ________________ 18 


19 Deferred revenue 	................... _________________ 19 
20 


Accounts payable and accrued expenses ........... 


Tax-exempt bond liabilities ...  20  
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21 


22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, _________________________________________ 
trustees, 	key 	employees, 	highest 	compensated 	employees, 	and 
disqualified persons. Complete Part II of Schedule L 	...... I I22L  


to 
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 	.  23  
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 	. 	 . ' 24 


25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X 
of Schedule D 	.....  25  


- 26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25' 	. 	 . 	 . 	 . 	 . 	 . 	 . 	 . 	 . 	 . 8,601.1 26 1 7,772. 
Organizations that follow WAS 117 (ASC 958), check here 	and 
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34 No j 27 Unrestricted net assets 	................. 1,179,314.L!L 1,986,132. 


28 Temporarily restricted net assets .......... 	... 	.. 258,601. 28 150,000. 


29 Permanently restricted net assets ............. I  29 
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ABC 958), check here 	0 and  
complete lines 30 through 34. 


ja 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 	........  30  


31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 	. 	 . 	 .  31  
4 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32  


33 Total net assets orfund balances .............. 1,437,915. 33 2,136,132. 


34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 	.......... 1,446,516. 34 2, 143 L  904. 
Form 990 (2017) 
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Form 990 (2017) 	 Page 12 
•SThN• Reconciliation of Net Assets 


Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl ............. 11111 
I 	Total revenue (must equal Fart VIII, column (A), line 12) ............ 
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 
3 	Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 
4 	Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)). 


1 4,328,765. 
2 3,636,956. 
3 691,809. 
4 1,437,915. 


5 	Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ..................5 
services Donated seces and use of facilities 	.....................6 


7 	Investment expenses ..........................7 
8 	Prior period adjustments .........................8  
9 	Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) ..........9  


10 	Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 
33, column (B)) ............................10 	2,129,724. 


0 contains a resoonse or note to any line in this Part XII ............. 
No 


Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: LI Cash 	Z Accrual 	U Other  
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in  
Schedule 0. 


2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 	 . 2a 	I 
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or  
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 


El Separate basis 	U Consolidated basis 	U Both consolidated and separate basis 
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 	........ 2b 	x I 


If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a 
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 


II Separate basis 	U Consolidated basis 	U Both consolidated and separate basis  
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight 


of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c 	x 
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in 
Schedule 0. 


3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in 
3a X 


b 


the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? 	 ............... 


If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule 0 and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.3b 


Form 990 (201 7) 


REV 12105117 PRO 







SCHEDULE A 	 Public Charity Status and Public Support 	
OMB No. 1545-0047 


(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 	 2017 Complete if the organization is a section 501 (c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 


Department of the Treasury * Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EL 	 0 1 . 


 
Internal Revenue Service 	 P Go to www.irs.govlForm990 for instructions and the latest information. 


Name of the organization 	 Employer identification number 


Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 	 130 - 049667.0 
•stii• Reason for Public Charity Status (All oraanizations must comDlete this oart.) See instructions. 


The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.) 


I Li A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i). 


2 Li A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule F (Form 990 or 990-EZ).) 


3 LI A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). 
4 Li A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ftii). Enter the 


hospital's name, city, and state: 


5 LI An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in 
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.) 


6 0 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v). 
7 Z An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public 


described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.) 


8 0 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.) 


9 0 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(m) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college 
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or 
university: 


10 LI An organizäfl&Tliiifñ ii[è 	 .. 
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions— subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3%  of its 
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses 
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.) 


ii LI An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4). 


12 0 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes 
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). 
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g. 


a 	Li Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving 
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the 
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B. 


b 	Li Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having 
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported 
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C. 


c 	Li Type Ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, 
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E 


d 	Li Type Ill non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) 
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness 
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V. 


e 	Li Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type 1, Type II, Type Ill 
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.  


f 	Enter the number of supported organizations ....................... 
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s). 


(i) Name of supported organization 	 (ii) EIN 	(iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary 	(vi) Amount of 
(described on lines I-ID listed in your governing 	support (see 	other support (see 
above (see instructions)) I 	document? 	instructions) 	instructions) 


(A) 


(B) 


(C) 


(D) 


(E) 


For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. BAA 	 schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 
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IlJ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) 
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under 
Part Ill. If the oraanization fails to aualifv under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.) 


'lendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) Ill 
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and 


membership fees received. (Do not 
include any "unusual grants.") 


2 Tax 	revenues 	levied 	for the 
organization's benefit and either paid 
to or expended on its behalf 


3 	The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge 


4 	Total. Add lines 1 through 3. 


5 The portion of total contributions by 
each 	person 	(other 	than 	a 
governmental unit or publicly 
supported organization) included on 
tine I that exceeds 2% of the amount 
shown on line 11, column (f). 


6 	Public sunnort. Subtract line  from line 4 


2013 I (b2014 I (c)2015 


602,641.11,883,709. 12,685 


1,883.709.12.685.549 


505 


05.018. 


9,676,917 


676.917. 


9.676,917. 


;aienaar year (or nscau year neginnrng inj P (J zui a 1 	to) zui4 (C) 	ui t, I 	jai zul b (e) zu I I (I) I otai 


1,602,641.1,883,709.2,685,549. 3,505,018.  9,676,917. 7 	Amounts from line 4 	........ 


B 	Gross income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on securities loans, 
rents, 	royalties, 	and 	income 	from 


140. 124. 124, 191.  579. 


9 	Net income from unrelated business 


similar sources .........


activities, whether or not the business 
is regularly carried on 


10 	Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 


_______________________  


__________________ --- 9,677,496. 


(Explain in Part Vt.) 	..... 


II 	Total support. Add lines 7 through lo 
12 	Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 	............. 12 
13 	First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) 


organization, check this box and stop here ......................... Ill 


14 	Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (fl) . . . •. 	14 	 99.99% 


15 	Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 ........... 	15 	 99.99 % 


16a 331,%  support test-2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 331/3%  or more, check this 
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 


b 331/3%  support test-2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1 /39/o or more, check 
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ........... 	LI 


17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test-2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in 
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 
organization .................................... 


b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test-2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 
IS is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. 
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly 
supported organization 


18 	Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see 
instructions 	.................................... 	LI 
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 	 Page  
1fl11I1 Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 


(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. 
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed belbw, please complete Part II.) 


Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 
	


2017 
1 	Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees 


received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.") 
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise 


sold or services performed, or facilities 
furnished in any activity that is related to the 
organization's tax-exempt purpose 


3 	Gross receipts from activities that are not an 
unrelated trade or business under section 513 


4 Tax 	revenues 	levied 	for 	the 
organization's benefit and either paid to 
or expended on its behalf 


5 	The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge 


6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. 
la Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3 


received from disqualified persons 


b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 
received from other than disqualified 
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000 
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year 


c Add lines 7a and 7b 
8 Public support, (Subtract line 7c from 


line 6.) ........... 


iningin) i (a)2013 (b)2014 (c)2015 (d)2016 (e)2017 (f) Total 


dividends, 
loans, rents, 
sources 


come (less 
businesses 


business 
)b, whether 
carried on 


de gain or 
ital 	assets 


3, 	1 	D, 	Ii, 


Calendar year (or fiscal year begir 
9 Amounts from line 6 


Wa Gross income from interest, 
payments received on securities 
royalties, and income from similai 


b Unrelated business taxable it 


section 511 taxes) from 
acquired after June 30, 1975 


c Add lines loa and lob 
11 	Net income from unrelatec 


activities not included in line ii 
or not the business is regularly 


12 Other income. Do not inclu 
loss from the sale of cap 
(Explain in Part VI.) 


13 Total support (Add lines 
and 12.) 


14 	First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) 
organization, check this box and stop here 


Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage 
15 	Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (15 divided by line IS, column (15) ......1 5 
16 	Public support oercentaae from 2016 Schedule A. Part Ill, line 15 ............16 


Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage 
17 	Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10, column (15 divided by line 13, column (f)) . 	17 	 % 
18 	Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 ...........18 	 % 
19a 331% support tests-2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line IS is more than 331/3%,  and line 


17 is not more than 3311%,  check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . lo' El 
b 331 /3% support tests-2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33113%,  and 


line lB is not more than 33113%,  check This box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 	LI 
20 	Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, I 9a, or I 9b, check this box and see instructions 0 ,  LI 
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 


(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A 
and B. If you checked 12b of Part 1, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete 
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.) 


I yes I  NO 


Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing - 
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. LiJ 	I 


2 Did the organizdtion have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status  
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported  
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2 


3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer  
(b) and (c) below. 3a 


b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)(4) (5) or (6) and 
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the  
organization made the determination. 3b 


c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)  
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c 


4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ('foreign supported organization")? If  
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a 


b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign  
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion 
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. j 4b 


o Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination 
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used 
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 1 70 (c)(2) (B) 
purposes. 4c 


5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"  
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable) Also provide detail in Part VI, including 	the names and EIN 
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;  
(N) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action 
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). I 


b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already 
designated in the organization's organizing document? (5b 


c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 
_ 


6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (U) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited  
by one or more of its supported organizations or (vi) other supporting organizations that also support or  
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part Vt. tei I 	I 


1 Did The organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor 
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with 
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7 


8 Did the organization make aloan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4956) not described in line 7? 
If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form. 990 or 990-EZ). 8 


9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described  
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part Vt 


b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which  
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. I_9b 


C Did a disqualified person (as defined in line Ga) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 90 


ba Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 
4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated  
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer lob below. lOa 


b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to  
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) lOb - 


990 or 990.EZ) 2017 


REV 11/13117 PRO 







Schedule A (Form 990 or 990EZ) 2017 


• 	 IYesINo 
II 	Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? 


a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) 
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 	 na 


b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 	 11 b 
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or IN above? If "Yes" to a, b, arc, provide detail in Part VI. 	I Ic 


Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors 
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control 
or management of the supporting organization was vested In the same persons that controlled or managed 
the supported organization(s). 


I 	Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax 
year, (U) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the 
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification,to  the extent not previously provided? 


2 	Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported 
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how 
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 


3 	By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a 
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's 
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Pan VI the role the organization's 
supported organizations played in this regard. 


Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during The year (see instructions). 


a 0 The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below. 


b LI The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below. 


c El The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions). 


2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below, 


a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify 
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, 
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined 
that these activities, constituted substantially all of its activities. 


b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more 
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the 
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these 
activities but for the organization's involvement 


3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below. 


	=3b


a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.


b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported orqanizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.  
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1FntT1 Type 11.1 Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 


1 0 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See 
instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E. 


Section A - Adjusted Net Income 	 (A) Prior Year 	(B) Current Year 
(optional) 


1 Net short-term capital gain I 
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2 
3 Other gross income (see instructions) I 
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4 


5 Depreciation and depletion 5 


6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or 
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or 
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6 


Section B - Minimum Asset Amount 


1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see 
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year): 


(A) Prior Year I (B) Current Year 
I !...i.:......I 


c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 


dTotal (add lines la, ib, and Ic) 


e Discount claimed for blockage or other 
factors (exolain in detail in Part VII: 


4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount, 
see instructions). 	 4 


5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 	 15 1  


6 Multiply line 5 by .035. 


7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 


Section C - Distributable Amount 


1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 


Current Year 
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tna'l Tune Ill Non-Functionally Intearated 509(a1131 Sunoortina Oraanizations (continued) 
Section D - Distributions 	 - 	 - Current Year 


1 	Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes  


2 	Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported 
organizations, in excess of income from activity  


3 	Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations  


4 	Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets  


5 	Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)  


6 	Other distribution 	(describe in Part VI). See instructions.  


7 	Total annual distributions. Add lines I through 6.  


8 	Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.  


9 	Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6  
10 	Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 


3 	Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017 


b From 2013 
c From 2014 


- 


Lei  


h Aørjlied to 2017 distributable amount 
F Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions) 


Remainder. Subtract lines 3g. 3h, and Si from 3f. 
4 	Distributions for 2017 from 


Section D, line 7: 	 $ 
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years 
b Applied to 2017 distributable amount 
c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4. 


5 	Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if 
any. Subtract lines Sg and 4a from line 2. For result 
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions. 


6 	Remaining underdistHbutions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h 
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain ir 
Part VI. See instructions; 


7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3] 
and 4c. 


8 Breakdown of line 7: 
a Excess from 2013 
L 	C.,.,,, ,,,-,..-.flfl'lA 	 - 


C • lxcesstromdulb 
d Excess from 2016 
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ISTThAI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part 
III, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, ha, llb, and hic; Part IV, Section 
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines ho, 2a, 2b, 
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line he; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, 
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.) 
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Schedule B 
(Form 990, 990-EZ, 


Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047 


or 990PF) Attach to Form 990, Form 990-124 or Form 990-PF. © 1 7 th 
in!a7'nvenue°ser' . Go to www.irs.gov1Form9S0 for the latest information. 


Name of the organization Employer identification number 1 Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 30-0496670 
Organization type (check one): 


Filers of: 	 Section: 


Form 990 or 990-EZ 	0 501(c)( 	3 ) (enter number) organization 


LI 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation 


LI 527 political organization 


Form 990-PE 	 LI 501 (c)(3) exempt private foundation 


LI 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation 


LI 501 (c)(3) taxable private foundation 


Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. 


Note: Only a section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See 
instructions. 


General Rule 


t] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PE that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II.. See instructions for determining a 
contributor's total contributions. 


Special Rules 


LI For an organization described in section 501 (c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1 /s% support test of the 
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EL) Part II line 
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) 
$5,000; or (2)2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line I h; or (fl) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts land II. 


LI For an organization described in section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EL that received from any one 
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious charitable scientific 
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and Ill. 


LI For an organization described in section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EL that received from any one 


contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such 
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received 
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the 


General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions 


totaling $5,000 or more during the year 	.................. 	$ 


Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 
990-EL, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EL or on its 
Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EL, or 990-P19. 


For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF. 	 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990.PF) (2017) 
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Name of organization 	 Employer identification number 


Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 	 30-0496670 


-. 	Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part lit additional space is needed. 


(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 


1 t1'comm Person 


Payroll 	E 
1100 Simonton Street $ 	100,000. Noncash 	LI 


(Complete Part II for 


----I------------------------------------------------------------------- noncash contributions.) 


(I') (c) (d) 
No. 


- 


Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 


2 Peacock Foundation Person 


Payroll 	U 
702 S-. E-. 	Second Street $ 	 50,000. Noncash 	U 


(Complete Part II for 
Miami FL 33131 noncash contributions.) 


(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 


- Person 


Payroll 	0 
-
P


-
. 0


-
.
-- 
 Box 1287 $ 	 45,917. Noncash 	0 


(Complete Part II for 
Tallahassee FL 32399 noncash contributions.) 


(a) 


- 


(b) (c) (d) 


No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 


4 State of Florida Person 


Payroll 	LI 
200 East Gaines Street $ 	 48,235. Noncash 	U 


(Complete Part II for 
Tallahassee FL 32399 noncash contributions.) 


(a) U') (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 


5 Archdiocese of Miami Person 


Payroll 	0 
40cm--Bloulevard -$ Noncash 	U 


(Complete Part II for 
Miami FL 33138 noncash contributions.) 


(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 


GOcean ReefCommuntyFoufldation Person 	El 
Payroll 	0 


35 Ocean Reef Drive $ 	 125,000. Noncash 	0 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 
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Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 	 0-0496670 


S . 	Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 


(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 


7 The Fortin Foundation of Florida, Inc Person 
Payroll 	El 


201 Chilean Avenue $ 	 20,000. Noncash 	LI 
(Complete Part II for 


-Pa-lm--Beach--FL 33480 noncash contributions.) 


(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 


mmunity Foundation of The Florid Person 
Payroll 	0 


300 Southard Street $ 	 42,750. Noncash 	0 
(Complete Part II for 


Key West FL 33040 noncash contributions.) 


(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 


9 	- The Helmerich Trust Person 
Payroll 	0 


1437 South Boulder Avenue $ 	250,000. Noncash 	0 
(Complete Part II for 


Tulsa OK 74119 noncash contributions.) 


(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 


10 Fred M. Klaus and Harold L. Murphy Charitable Person 	El 
Payroll 	0 


One West Fourth Street 2nd Floor $ 	 25,000. Noncash 	0 
(Complete Part II for 


Winston Salem NC 27101 noncash contributions.) 


(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 


Inc Person 
Payroll 	0 


P0 Box 407 $ 	 10,000. Noncash 	0 
(Complete Part Il for 


Lakeland FL 33802 noncash contributions.) 


(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 


eysoen Doors Foundation, Inc. Person 
Payroll 	0 


221 Simonton Street 	 - $ 	 30,000. Noncash 	0 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 
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Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 	 30-0496670 


Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 


(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 


aatS912! Person 


Payroll 	U 
1 Columbus Plaza $ 	120,000. Noncash 	U 


13. 


(complete Part lifer 
New Haven CT 06510 noncash contributions.) 


(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 


Q2 .JThP Person 	IN 
Payroll 	U 
Noncash 	El LLs_4icPIx.Q--------------------------------------- - $ ------------------- -------- - 


(complete Part II for 
MIAMI FL 33131 noncash contributions.) 


(a) (I,) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 


is Schwab Charitable Person 


Payroll 	0 
$ 	-------- Noncash 	U 


(Complete Part II for 


ftJja-- ------ —


San Francisco CA 94105 noncash contributions.) 


(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 


16 Volunteer Florida Foundation ----------------------------- Person 	l 
Payroll 	U 


$ 	--- --- ----------- -- U 
(Complete Part II for 


Tallahassee FL 32311 noncash contributions.) 


(a) 


QQ.IB.JY!Y----- --- -- ----------------------------- -- 


(b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 


ide lit1 Charitable Person 	EEl 
Payroll 	U 


PC Box 770001 $ 	 25,000. Noncash 	LI 
(Complete Part II for 


Cincinnati OH 45277 noncash contributions.) 


(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 


18 The Batchelor Foundation Person 	EEl 
Payroll 	U 


1680 Michigan Avenue $ 	 ------- Noncash U 
(Complete Part lifer 


Miami Beach FL 33139 


- 


noncash contributions.) 


BAA 	 REV 11113/17 PRO 	 Schedule B (Form 990,990-U, or 990-PF) (2017) 







Schedule B (Form 990 990-EZ, or 990-1°F) (2017) 


Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 	 30-0496670 


Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part lit additional space is needed. 


(1) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 


nN.A ------------------------------------------------------------------ Person 


Payroll 	U 
QQ 	 - - - $ 	2 510Q Noncash 	U 


(complete Part II for 
4ix--------------------------------------------- 


New
--
York


--
NY 10 .036 noncash contributions.) 


(a) () 
(c) (d) 


No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 


Person 	U 
Payroll 	0 


$ Noncash 	U 
(complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 


(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 


Person 	0 
Payroll 	U 


$ Noncash 	U 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 


(a) (I,) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 


Person 	U 
Payroll 	U 


$ Noncash 	0 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 


(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 


Person 	U 
Payroll 	U 


$ Noncash 	LI 
(Complete Part Il for 
noncash contributions.) 


(a) (b) (c) (d) 
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 


Person 	U 
Payroll 	U 


$ Noncash 	U 
(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990PF) (2017) 	 Page J 


Name of organization 	 Employer identification number 


Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 	 30-0496670 


Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed. 


(a) No. (b) 
(c) 


from 
Part I 


Description of noncash property given (See instructio n'7 
Date received 


$ 


(a) No. (b) 
(c) (d) 


from Description of noncash property given 
(or


'Ø' 
Date received 


Part I 


$ 


(a) No. (b) 
(c) (d) 


from 
Part I 


Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) 
Date received 


$ 


(a) No. (b) 
(c) (d) 


from 
Part I 


Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) 
Date received 


$ 


(a) No. (b) 
(c) (d) 


from 
Part I 


Description of noncash property given 
FMV (or estim 
(See instructions.) 


Date received 


$ 


(a) No. (I,) 
(c) (d) 


from 
Part   Description of noncash property given 


1 
(See instructions.) 


Date received 


BAA 	
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) 	 Page 4 


Name of organization 	 Employer identification number 


Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 	 30-0496670 


IwThIllI Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501 (c)(7), (8), or 


(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e)and 
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., 


contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once See instructions) 	$ 


Use duplicate conies of Part Ill if additional soace is needed. 
(a)No. 
from (b) Purpose of gift 
Part I  


(c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held 


(e) Transfer of gift 


Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 	 Relationship of transferor to transferee 


(a) No. 
from (b) Purpose of gift 
PartI  


(c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held 


(e) Transfer of gift 


Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 	 Relationship, of transferor to transferee 


from 
Part 


(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift 
_I  


(d) Description of how gift is held 


(e) Transfer of gift 


Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 	 Relationship of transferor to transferee 


(a) No. 
from 
Part 


Ø) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held 
I  


(e) Transfer of gift 


Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 	 Relationship of transferor to transferee 


REV 11113/17 PRO 	 schedule B (Form 990, 990.EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) 







SCHEDULED 	 Supplemental Financial Statements 	OMB No. 1545-0047 


(Form 990) 	
Complete if the organization answered "Yes"  on Form 990, 	 2017-  17 


Part IV, line 6,7,8,9, 10,iia, lib, lIc, lid, lie, lit, 12a, or 12b.  
Department of the Treasury 	 'Attach to Form 990. 
Internal Revenue Service 	 Go to www.1rs.gov/Form990  for instructions and the latest information. 
Name of the organization 	 Employer identification number 


Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 	 1  30-0495670 
•.FThU• Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts 


Comolete if the oroanization answered "Yes"  on Form 990. Part IV. line 6. 
(a) Donor advised funds 	 (I,) Funds and other accounts 


	


1 	Total number at end of year .......  
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)  
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)  


	


4 	Aggregate value at end of year ......  


	


5 	Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised 
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ...... El Yes El No 


	


6 	Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used 
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose 
conferring impermissible private benefit'? 	...................... El Yes El No 


- 


Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7. 


	


I 	Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply). 
El Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) El Preservation of a historically important land area 
El Protection of natural habitat 	 El Preservation of a certified historicstructure 
El Preservation of open space 


	


2 	Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation 
easement on the last day of the tax year. 	 =Held at the End of the Tax Year 


a Total number of conservation easements .................. 2a  
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ...............2b  
c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structureincluded in (a) . . . . 	2c  
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a 


historic structure listed in the National Register ................2d  


	


3 	Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the 
tax year 


4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located 


	


5 	Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of 
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds'? ............. El Yes El No 


	


6 	Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 


p. 


	


7 	Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 
p.s 


	


8 	Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i) 
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)'? ........................... El Yes El No 


	


9 	In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and 
balance sheet and include if applicable the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the 
orqanization's accountinq for conservation easements. 


LJ Organizations Maintaining Collections or Art, Historical Treasures, or amer similar Assets. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8. 


la If the organization elected, as permitted under SEAS 116 (ABC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of 
public service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items. 


b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ABC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of 
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items: 


(I) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 	................0' $ 
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X .....................P' 	$ 


	


2 	If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the 
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items: 


a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 	.................P' $ 
h Assets inciiidnd in Form AqO. P2rt X ..................... 


For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the 	 Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 
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Schedule  (Form 990) 2017 


any 	 are a significant use 
collection items (check all that apply): 


a fl Public exhibition 	 d 	Loan or exchange programs 
b 	Scholarly research 	 e E Other 
c 	Preservation for future generations 


4 	Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part 
XIII. 


5 	During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar 
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? 


Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 
990, Part X, line 21. 


la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not 
included on Form 990, Part X' ........................... 0 Yes El No 


b If 'Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:  
Amount 


c Beginning balance ............... _____________________________ 
d Additions during the year 	................... L14 
e Distributions during the year 	.................. Li.  
f 	Ending balance ........................ Lit  


2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? El Yes 0 No 
b If 'Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII .... 0 


Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10. 


la Beginning of year balance 
b Contributions 
o Net investment earnings, gains, and 


losses .......... 


d Grants or scholarships 
e Other expenditures for facilities and 


programs ......... 


I Administrative expenses  
g End of year balance  


2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line I g, column (a)) held as: 
a Board designated or quasi-endowment 
b Permanent endowment 	 % 
c Temporarily restricted endowment - 


The percentages on lines 2a, 21c, and 2c should equal 100%. 
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are hold and administered for the 


organization by: 


(i) unrelated organizations .................... 
(ii) related organizations ..................... 


b If 'Yes" on line Sa(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 
4 	Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds. 


Yes No 


3a(i) 


3a(ii) 


3b 


(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back 


,1 


Comolete if the oroanization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10. 
Description of property I 	(a) Cost or other basis 


(investment) 
(b) Cost or other basis 


(other) 
(c) Accumulated 


depreciation 
(d) eook value 


la 	Land 	............ 
b 	Buildings 	........... 
c 	Leasehold improvements 	. 	. 	 . 


d 	Equipment 	.......... 
e 	Other 


250,000. 
88,353. 


250,000. 
482,848. 394,495. 
317,978. 0. 317,978. 
388,150. 23,119. 365,031. 
250,380. 117,288. 133,092. 


Total. Add lines la through le. (Column (d) must eq/ Form 990, Part X, column (B), line bc.) 1,460,596. 


BAA 	
REV 11113/17 PRO 	- 	 Schedule  (Farm 990)2017 







Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 	 Page 3 
•WItYi II Investments—Other Securities. 


Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. 
(a) Description of security or category 	 (b) Book value 	 (c) Method of valuation: 


(including name of security) 	 Cost or end-of-year market value 


(1) Financial derivatives 
(2)Closely-held equity interests 
(3)Other 


Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13. 
(a) Description of investment 	 (b) Book value 	 (c) Method of valuation: 


Cost or end-of-year market value 


Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line lie or lit. See Form 990, Part X, 


organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII Li 
Schedule  (Form 990) 2017 
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4 


IiL,I lieconcitiation OT lievenue per AlJonea I-lnanc!aI btatements witn Hevenue per ileturn. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 


I 
2 


Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ..........
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12: 


a 2a 
b Donated services and use of facilities 	.......... 2b 


ie  


c 


Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 	.......... 


Recoveries of prior year grants ...............2c 
d Other (Describe in Part All.) ................ 2d 
e Add lines 2a through 2d 	........................  


3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 	.......................3 
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line I: 


a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 	. 4a  
b Other (Describe in Part All.) ................ 4b  
C 4c 


5 
Add lines 4a and 4b 	............................ 
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part!, line 12.) 	........ 5 


•m.:,l• Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 


I Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 	.............. 1 


2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on .Form 990, Part IX, line 25: 
a 2a _________ 
b 2b 
c 


Donated services and use of facilities 	............ 
Prior year adjustments 	................. 


2c 
d 


Other losses 	..................... 
Other (Describe in Part All.) ................ 2d _________ 


e Add lines 2a through 2d 	........................2e 


3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 	.......................3 


4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line I: 
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 	. 4a ________ 


b Other (Describe in Part All.) ................ 4b __________ 


c 4c 
5 


Add lines 4aand 4b 	........................... 
Total expen ses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part!, line 18.) ........ 5  


111tejiiiu ouppiernernai InTorrnatIon. 
Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines la and 4; Part IV, lines lb and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 
2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. 


BAA 	
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Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 


Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 


Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. 
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Paul S. Mills, C.P.A. 
Telephone (305) 294-3699 


Fax (305) 292-1192 
1541 Fifth Street prnillscpa©aoLcom 
Key West, Florida 33040 


INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 


Board of Directors 
Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. 
Key West, Florida 


have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of the Star of Sea Foundation, 
Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of December 31, 2017 and the related statements of activities, 
functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Organizations Management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these financial statements based on my audit. 


I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements, An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion. 


In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of the Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. as of December 31, 2017, and the 
results of its activities and its cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 


Paul S. Mills 
Certified Public Accountant 
March 31, 2018 







STAR OF THE SEA FOUNDATION, INC. 
Statement of Financial Position 


December 31, 2017 


ASSETS 


CURRENT ASSETS 


Cash 
Operating 
Savings & Reserves 


Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Prepaid Expenses 


TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 


NONCURRENT ASSETS 


Land and Building 
Furniture & Equipment 


Leasehold Improvements -  Kitchen 
Vehicles 
Accumulated Depreciation 


TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 


TOTAL ASSETS 


LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 


CURRENT LIABILITIES 


Accrued Expenses 


TOTAL LIABILITIES 


NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily Restricted 


TOTAL NET ASSETS 


TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 


$ 223,013 
454,890 


677,903 


732,848 
388,150 


317,978 
250,380 


(228,760) 


1,460,596 


$2,143,904 


$ 	7,772 


7,772 


1,906,132 
230,000 


2,136,132 


$2,143,904 


THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 







STAR OF THE SEA FOUNDATION, INC. 
Statement of Activities 


Year Ended December 31, 2017 


REVENUES 


Government Grants and Awards $ 	171,013 
Public Donations & Foundation Grants 1,206,360 
In-Kind Donations 2,910,934 


Special Events 40,235 


Interest Income 223 


TOTAL REVENUES 	 $4,328,765 


EXPENSES 


Advertising $ 	387 
Building & Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 53,195 
Depreciation 44,052 
Food & Specific Assistance to Individuals 3,060,136 
Fundraising Expenses 25,051 
Insurance 16,724 
Licenses & Taxes - Other 420 
Office & Postage 992 
Payroll and Related Payroll Expenses 334,680 
Professional Fees 7,566 
Staff Development 842 
Supplies 11,003 
Telephone 2,256 


Travel 404 
Utilities 36,800 
Vehicle Expenses 42,448 


TOTAL EXPENSES $ 3,636,956 


Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets 691,809 


NETASSETS - Beginning of Year 1,444,323 


NET ASSETS - End of Year $2,136,132 


THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


-3- 







STAR OF THE SEA FOUNDATION, INC. 
Statement of Cash Flows 


Year Ended December 31, 2017 


Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 


Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets 	 $ 691809 


Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets 
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 


Depreciation 44,052 
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses (1,531) 
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Expenses (829) 


Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 	 $ 733,501 


Investing Activities: 


Acquisition of Kitchen Equipment 	 (294,597) 


Build-Out - Key West Kitchen 	 (317,978) 


Net Cash Used By Investing Activities 	 (612,575) 


Financing Activities: 


Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 	 120,926 


Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 	 556,977 


Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year 	 $ 677,903 


THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 


-4- 







STAR OF THE SEA FOUNDATION, INC. 
Notes to Financial Statements 


December 31, 2017 


1. Organization & Nature of Activities 


Star of the Sea Foundation Inc. (Foundation) was incorporated July 21, 2008, under the not-for-
profit statutes of the State of Florida to provide goods and services to the indigent and 
underprivileged residents of Key West, and the upper keys of Florida. The services are provided 
with respect and compassion, and at no cost to individuals, without regard to race, creed or 
religion. 


Programs of the Foundation are as follows: 
• 	Distributing food to all those in need. 
• Collection and redistribution of clothing, furniture, bed linens and other household items 


donated by individuals and local businesses. 
• Operating a Community Kitchen providing Nutrition Education and meals to be 


distributed at childcare sites and senior centers. 


2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 


The following is a summary of the significant generally accepted accounting principles followed in 
the preparation of the financial statements. 


(A) Financial Statement Presentation 
The financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared on the accrual basis of 
accounting and accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables and other 
liabilities. The Foundation has adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
(SFAS) No 117, "Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations." Under SFAS No 
117, the Foundation is required to report information regarding its financial position and 
activities according to three classes of assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily 
restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. In addition, the Foundation is 
required to present a statement of cash flows. 


(B) Contributions 
The Foundation has adopted SFAS No.116 "Accounting for Contributions, Received and 
Contributions Made." In accordance with SFAS No, 116, contributions received are 
considered to be available for the general programs of the Foundation. The Foundation 
reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with donor 
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that 
is, when a stipulated time restriction ends, or purpose restriction is accomplished, 
temporarily restricted net assets are classified to unrestricted net assets and reported in 
the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Donor restricted 
contributions, where the restrictions are met in the same reporting period are reported in 
the unrestricted class of net assets. 


(C) Donated Services 
The Foundation records amounts for donated services when those services create or 
enhance non-financial assets or require specialized skills provided by individuals 
possessing those skills and which would not be typically purchased if not provided by 
donation. 


Inventory: Donated food inventories are stated at the nationally calculated average price 
per pound of $ 1.67 through December31, 2017. This average price per pound is based 
on an independent study done by Feeding America. Purchased food is valued at cost 


Read Independent Auditor's Report 
-5- 







STAR OF THE SEA FOUNDATION, INC. 
Notes to Financial Statements 


December 31, 2017 


2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (continued) 


D) Land. Building and Equipment 
Land, Building and Equipment are recorded at cost, except for donated assets, which 
are recorded at their estimated fair market value as of the date of receipt. Depreciation 
is calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets 


(E) Income Taxes 
The Foundation is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code. However, income from certain activities not directly related to 
the Foundation's tax exempt purpose is subject to taxation as unrelated business 
income. In addition, the Foundation qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction 
under Section 170 (b)(1)(A) and has been classified as an organization other than a 
private foundation under Section 509(a)(2). 


(F) Functional Expense Allocation 
Expenses Identified as applying to a specific program or supporting service are 
recorded in the appropriate service as incurred. Expenses not directly attributable to a 
program or supporting service are allocated between service areas based upon the 
cumulative results of time studies of professional staff time. 


(G) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Foundation considers all highly liquid 
deposits with an initial maturity of twelve months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash 
consists of a general checking account, a money market account and a savings 
account. All accounts are insured by the FDIC. 


(H) Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America, requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and 
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ from those statements. 


(I) Property and Equipment 
Property and Equipment are recorded at cost and are being depreciated over their 


estimated useful lives of ten to fifty years, using the straight line method. 
As of December 31, 2017 property and equipment consisted of the following: 


Land 	 $ 250,000 


Building 	 50 	 452,848 


Furniture & Equipment 	 10 	 358,150 


Lease Improvements - Kitchen 	10 	 317,978 


Vehicles 	 10 	 250,380 


Less: Accumulated Depreciation 	 (228,760) 


Net Book Value 	 $ 1,460,596 


Depreciation expense was in the amount of $44,052 for the year ended December 31, 
2017. 


Read Independent Auditors Report 
-6- 







STAR OF THE SEA FOUNDATION, INC. 
Notes to Financial Statements 


December 31, 2017 


(J ) Concentration of Credit Risk 
The Foundation has financial instruments, namely cash and cash equivalents that are 
potentially subject to a concentration of credit risk. The organization places its cash with high 
credit - quality financial instruments. 


(K) Community Kitchen Lease Agreement 
The Foundation executed a lease agreement with the City of Key West. The lease is for 
commercial property to be used as a community kitchen. The lease agreement is for ten 
years beginning February 23, 2017 and ends January 31, 2027. The lease payment is in 
the amount of $ 1.00 per year. The lease agreement requires the Foundation to maintain 
a liability insurance policy typical with other commercial lease agreements. 


fjj Community Kitchen 
The Foundation leased commercial space from the City of Key West to build a large scale 
community kitchen. The kitchen will be a combination teaching and production kitchen 
designed to facilitate nutrition education and job training while at the same time providing 
production capability to prepare healthy and nutritious meals for children and seniors in the 
community. 


(M ) Subsequent Events 
The Foundation evaluated subsequent events through March 29, 2018, which was the date 
the financial statements were available to be issued. There are no subsequent events that 
warrant disclosure in these financial statements. 


Grants and Awards Received 


Monroe County Board of County Commissioners 
For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Foundation received a grant from the Board of 
County Commissioners - Monroe County. The Grant was in the amount of $ 100,000, and 
received on a reimbursement type basis. The grant began on October 1, 2016 and ends 
September 30, 2017. The grant was used to help fund the general operating expenses of the 
Foundation. 


Peacock Foundation 
For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Foundation received a grant from the Peacock 
Foundation. The grant was provided to help meet the unprecedented demand for emergency food 
for a remote and under-resourced feeding program in Key West. The grant was in the amount of 
$ 50,000. 


Health Foundation of South Florida 
For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Foundation received a grant from the Health 
Foundation of South Florida in the amount of $ 20,500. The grant was used to help provide 
goods and services for the indigent and underprivileged of Key West, Florida. 


The United Way 
For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Foundation received a grant from the United Way of 
the Florida Keys. The grant was provided to help meet the unprecedented demand for emergency 
food for a remote and under-resourced feeding program in Key West. The grant was in the 
amount of $45,917. 


Read Independent Auditors Report 
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STAR OF THE SEA FOUNDATION, INC. 
Notes to Financial Statements 


December 31, 2017 


Archdiocese of Miami 
During 2016, the Foundation received a grant from the Archdiocese of Miami in the amount of 
$ 100000 which was earmarked for the community kitchen program. Those funds were 
temporarily restricted until the Community kitchen program was was underway. The funds were 
released from restriction during 2017 and were used in the build -out of the community Kitchen. 
In 2017, the Archdiocese of Miami provided an additional grant in the amount of $ 45,000 
for the use of the Community kitchen Program. 


The Helmerich Trust 
For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Foundation received a grant from The Helmerich 
Trust in the amount of $ 250,000. The grant funds were for the Community Kitchen program, and 
the funds were used for that purpose. 


Knights of Columbus 
For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Foundation received a grant from the Knights of 
Columbus in the amount of $ 120,000. The grant was for repairs needed at the Food Pantry 
building that suffered roof and other damages incurred due to hurricane Irma. 


Other organizations 
For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Foundation received significant grants and 
contributions from various charitable organizations to either help with emergency food relief, the 
Community Kitchen Program or financial help for extensive repairs to the Foundation food pantry 
building for damages incurred by Hurricane Irma. 


Read Independent Auditor's Report 
-8- 
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S. O. S. Foundation 
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 


 
Tuesday, October 2, 2018 
4:00 PM EDT 


 
Klaus-Murphy Center 
Key West 


 


Attending: Doria Goodrich, Chair; Tom Callahan, Executive Director; Father John Baker, Peter 
Batty, Nathan Eden, Matthew Helmerich, Danny Hughes; Erica Hughes-Sterling 


 
Absent: Pat Nossov, Treasurer 


 
 


1. Call to Order 
 
Doria called the meeting to order at 4:10 and welcomed Matthew to his first board meeting. 
Father John began the meeting with a prayer. 


 
2. Approval of June 7, 2018 meeting minutes 


 
Peter made a motion to approve the minutes of the June 7 meeting; Father John seconded the 
motion. The motion passed unanimously without further discussion. 


 
3. Treasurer’s Report (attached) 


 
Pat was travelling and was excused from attending the meeting.  She submitted her Treasurer’s 
Report to the board by email in advance of the meeting.  Tom noted that . . . Peter moved to 
approve the Treasurer’s Report; Tom provided a second to the motion. The Treasurer’s Report 
was approved without further discussion. 


 
4. Executive Director’s Report (attached) 


 
Tom presented his Executive Director’s Report including reviews of the Callahan Community 
Kitchen’s children’s feeding efforts; roof repair and generator hookup; Casino Night preparation 
and the grand opening ceremony of the Callahan Community Kitchen.   Matthew asked board 
members to identify a good date for the event.  Board members agreed on December 6. Tom 
made special mention of AmeriCorps and Vista workers.  He said both the program and 
participants were exceptionally helpful for the work of SOS. 
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5. Annual Election of Officers  Election of officers was as follows: Matthew Helmerich; 
Secretary, Pat Nossov; Treasurer, Doria Goodrich; President.  On a motion by Peter 
and seconded by Erica the officers were accepted. 


 
Adjournment Doria called for the meeting to be adjourned at 5:20 PM.  Father John moved 
to adjourn and Matthew provided a second.  Adjournment was made without further 
discussion. 


 
 
 
Minutes respectfully submitted by Matthew Helmerich. 


Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by 


Deleted: ¶
¶
¶
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STAR OF THE SEA OUTREACH MISSION 


TREASURER’S REPORT 
28 September 2018 for meeting of 2 October 2018 


1. We are still in good shape financially.  Cash on hand as of 28 September 2018: 


Checking: $291,761.71 
Operational Reserve: $337,024.24 
Replacement Reserve Account: $68,330.15 


 
That puts our total cash at $697,116.10. We started the year with $704,284.50 so there have 
been enough grants and donations to cover the Community Kitchen, Mission repairs, and the cost 
of new vehicles. 


 
2. The Income and Expenses Report enclosed covers the period 1 January – 31 August 2018. 
The budget has been such a moving target this year with all the cash requirements that we never 
actually voted on one. 


 
3. This year we spent $109,114.45 for two new vehicles. 


 
4. Since the beginning of 2017 until the end of August 2018 we have spent $789,921.40 on, and 
received $854,466.44 in donations and grants for the Community Kitchen. 


 
 
 
ENCL: 
Income and Expenses Report Jan-Aug 2018 
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Ordinary Income/Expense 
Income 


43300 · Direct Public Grants (Grants from businesses, foundations, and ... 


Jan - Aug 18 Budget $ Over Budget 


43330 · Foundation and Trust Grants (Grants from foundations and tru... 353,937 


43340 · Nonprofit Organization Grants (Grants from other nonprofit or...  72,500 


Total 43300 · Direct Public Grants (Grants from businesses, foundations... 
 


43400 · Direct Public Support (Contributions (including the amount of d... 


426,437 


43450 · Individ, Business Contributions (Contributions from individual... 114,513 


Total 43400 · Direct Public Support (Contributions (including the amoun... 114,513 


44400 · Government Contracts (Contracts to provide services to local, s... 
44420 · Federal Contracts (Contracts to provide services to the federal... 


 
6,000 


44430 · Local Government Contracts (Contracts to provide services to... 100,000 
44450 · State Contracts (Contracts to provide services to state govern... 42,168 


Total 44400 · Government Contracts (Contracts to provide services to lo... 148,168 


44500 · Government Grants (Grants from local, state, and federal gover... 
44520 · Federal Grants (Grants from the federal government) 


 
152,899 


44530 · Local Government Grants (Grants from city, county, and other ... 8,332 


Total 44500 · Government Grants (Grants from local, state, and federal g... 161,231 


44800 · Indirect Public Support (Contributions received through federat... 
44820 · United Way, CFC Contributions (Contributions from United Wa... 


 
40,000 


Total 44800 · Indirect Public Support (Contributions received through fe... 40,000 


47700 · Rev Released from Restrictions (Revenues earned and released ... 50,000 


Total Income 940,349 


Gross Profit 940,349 


Expense  
Wages-Salaries 


Employer Payroll Taxes 
 


15,957 
Payroll Processing (Payroll expenses) 2,058 
Workmans Comp premium (employee health insurance) 1,397 
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Jan - Aug 18 Budget $ Over Budget 


Wages-Salaries - Other 209,712 


Total Wages-Salaries 229,124 
 


60300 · Awards and Grants (Program-related awards, grants, benefits, in... 
60320 · Cash Awards and Grants (Awards, scholarships, fellowships, ... 


 


60321 · Mortgage and rent assistance (payment assistance for those ... 21,306 
60320 · Cash Awards and Grants (Awards, scholarships, fellowships... 2,500 


Total 60320 · Cash Awards and Grants (Awards, scholarships, fellows... 23,806 


60340 · Cash payments for services (Payments to, or for the benefit of,... 
60345 · Food purchases 


 
59,412 


60346 · Food Recovery drivers (Truck drivers for food recovery oper... 9,720 
60347 · Bus Tickets & Other Cash Assist 397 


Total 60340 · Cash payments for services (Payments to, or for the ben... 69,530 


Total 60300 · Awards and Grants (Program-related awards, grants, bene... 93,336 


60900 · Business Expenses (Expenses of creating and maintaining the o... 
60910 · Bank Service Charges 


 
243 


60920 · Business Registration Fees (Permits, registrations, licenses, ... 70 


Total 60900 · Business Expenses (Expenses of creating and maintaining... 313 


62100 · Contract Services (Fees for outside services) 
62110 · Accounting Fees (Outside (non-employee) accounting, audit, b... 


 
4,200 


62130 · Fundraising Fees (Outside (non-employee) fundraisers and fu... 2,105 
62160 · Americorps Vista cost sharing (Our portion of Vista compensa... 7,299 


Total 62100 · Contract Services (Fees for outside services) 13,604 


62800 · Facilities and Equipment 
62830 · Fuel and vehicle maintenance (Fuel and maintenence for deliv... 


 
19,741 


62840 · Equip and Facilities Maint ( maintenance of office, program, an... 119,493 
62890 · Utilities (Office and parking space, storage, basic utilities) 59,329 


Total 62800 · Facilities and Equipment 198,563 


65000 · Operations (Expenses related to providing program services an...  
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Jan - Aug 18 Budget $ Over Budget 


65020 · Postage, Mailing Service (Postage, parcel delivery, local courie... 31 
65040 · Supplies (Supplies, materials, food and beverages, plaques, m... 35,422 
65050 · Telephone, Telecommunications (Telephone equipment and s... 1,514 


Total 65000 · Operations (Expenses related to providing program servic... 36,967 


65100 · Other Types of Expenses (Expenses listed on line 43 of Form 990) 
65120 · Insurance - Liability, vehicles (Non-employee or property insur... 22,175 
65120* · Insurance - Liability, D and O (Non-employee or property insu... 1,056 
65170 · Staff Development (Staff continuing education, training, devel...  836 


Total 65100 · Other Types of Expenses (Expenses listed on line 43 of Fo... 24,067 


Total Expense 595,973 


Net Ordinary Income 344,376 
 


Other Income/Expense 
Other Expense 


 


80100 · Capital Purchases (Capital purchases made through a grant (only ...  
80120 · Community Kitchen Buildout (Buildings improved hrough a grant) 164,622 
80130 · Community Kitchen Equipment (Equipment purchased through ... 1,604 
80140 · Grant Capital Purchase- Vehicle (Vehicles purchased through a ... 109,114 


Total 80100 · Capital Purchases (Capital purchases made through a grant ... 275,340 


Total Other Expense 275,340 


Net Other Income -275,340 
 


Net Income 69,035 
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Call Meeting to Order 


Opening Prayer 


Welcome Matthew Helmerich 


Approval of 6-7-18 Minutes 


Finances-Pat Nossov 


 
 


Old Business 
 


Community Kitchen Update-Children’s Nutrition Program 
 


children’s nutrition program ramping up as expected, Wesley House/it Inez Martin Center is 


newest client and we are talking to Monroe County Social Services regarding the senior meals 


contract.  Our biggest concern now is the more that we do providing year-long services the less 


we are able to do in the summer when we typically ramp up to serve those not served by the 


school board. We are trying to be judicious with new childcare sites, prioritizing those with the 


greatest percentage of needy students.  Kitchen revenue during the 2018 summer program 


average $25,000 per month in June, July, and August.  Goal is to have that level all year long. 


 
New Business 


 
City of Key West roof replacement and generator hookup- 


 
construction has begun on the gym next-door and part of that project is replacement of our roof 


as well as the breezeway roof.  Pedro Falcon is the contractor for the project and they will be 


connecting the reconstructed gym to the outdoor generator and have bid on connecting our 


kitchen as well.  The complete project is bid at $30,000 which the Executive Director (ED) 


recommends approval based on information provided by two other contractors.  We have already 


paid $3000 for the engineering documents and there will be some fee for permitting to the city. 
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ED is looking for a motion to approve this contract because with a new roof and emergency 


generator capability the Kitchen will be available for disaster response as we have presented to 


the community and funders. 


 
AmeriCorps and Vista workers- 


 
We had 10 summer vistas which enable us to have such a successful summer food service 


program and we were approved for four annual AmeriCorps Vista positions starting Fall 2018 


and we have already filled three, and have identified a strong candidate for the fourth position. 


The three that have already started are all excellent and one (Emma Tolber) is on her second term 


with us.  Two of the VISTAs are housed in the Peary Court townhouse which costs us 


approximately $2000 per month net of what they pay in rent themselves The third annual Vista 


has her own housing in Tavernier and we provide her a $500 per month housing allowance.  She 


covers the Upper Keys and the other two provide services for us in the lower keys.  Our total 


expense for three dynamite young recent college grads is therefore $2500 per month. Monroe 


County Social Services is providing us free office space for the upper Keys Vista and the federal 


government provides them a monthly stipend, health insurance, and a bonus upon completing 


their 12 month of service.  The names of the other two are Paige Volpenhein and Natalie Nites 


and all three are passionate about what we do with respect to healthier nutrition for those in need. 


 
Casino Night-November 9, 2018- 


 
Emily and Paige will be reaching out to each board member for your assistance and I thank you 


in advance for supporting this effort.  Our biggest need is for the $10,000 Food sponsor but there 


are other sponsorship opportunities available.  Most of the revenue comes in through 


sponsorships but we’re trying to increase ticket revenue this year by giving away fewer tickets. 
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SOS Callahan Community Kitchen grand opening- 
 
 


Board Member Matthew Helmerich has generously offered to take the lead on this and is 


currently meeting with kitchen staff to plan the event.  Board member John Baker will be invited 


to give the benediction.  Former Mayor Cates as well as the newly elected mayor will be invited 


to make some brief remarks as will Board Chairman Doria Goodrich, Kitchen Director Suzie 
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HUMAN SERVICES


STAR OF THE SEA FOUNDATION
INC 


  aka Star of the Sea Outreach Mission    Key West, FL    www.sosmmission.org <http://www.sosmmission.org/>


Mission


The Organization provides goods and services to the indigent and
underprivileged residents of Key West, Florida. The services are provided with
respect and compassion and at no costs to individuals.


Ruling Year 


2009





Tom Callahan


Principal O�cer


EIN


30-0496670


 <https://bridge-registry.org/>  Number 


2534000254





. <https://candid.org/>


See the world. Make it better.


Contact Us
<https://foundationc





<https://www.f





<https://www





<https://www.y





<https://www.link





<https://www.in


What do you need to move forward?


Candid gets you the information you need to do good.


Find us in your community


Enter ZIP code, city, state, or country


Candid at a Glance 



http://www.sosmmission.org/

https://bridge-registry.org/

https://candid.org/

https://foundationcenter.force.com/custhelp/s/

https://www.facebook.com/CandidDotOrg

https://www.twitter.com/CandidDotOrg

https://www.youtube.com/c/CandidDotOrg

https://www.linkedin.com/company/CandidDotOrg/

https://www.instagram.com/CandidDotOrg/





Main Address


5640 Maloney Ave


Key West, FL 33040 USA


Show More Contacts


Key West


Keywords


Cause Area (NTEE Code) 


Emergency Assistance (Food, Clothing, Cash) (P60)


Alcohol, Drug and Substance Abuse, Dependency Prevention
and Treatment (F20)





IRS Filing Requirement


This organization is required to �le an IRS Form 990 or 990-
EZ.


Download Tax Forms


Show Forms 990


Social Media


<https://facebook.com/http://www.facebook.com/SOSfoundationKe


PROGRAMS + RESULTS
What we aim to solve New!


Add a problem overview to your pro�le.


Update now (/ManageNonprofit/Reports)


REPORTS & DOCUMENTS


 Download Annual Reports 



https://facebook.com/http://www.facebook.com/SOSfoundationKeyWest/

https://www.guidestar.org/ManageNonprofit/Reports





Our programs


What are the organization's current programs, how do they measure success, and who do the programs serve?


SOURCE: Self-reported by organization


 
Distributing in excess of 60,000 pounds of food per month through a food pantry open �ve days per week from 10 to 5 and
a soup kitchen serving seven days a week. 


Food Pantry


Population(s) Served


Poor/Economically Disadvantaged, Indigent, General
Children and Youth (infants - 19 years.)


Budget


$2,700,000


Where we work New!


Charting Impact


Five powerful questions that require re�ection about what really matters - results.


SOURCE: Self-reported by organization


What is the organization aiming to accomplish?



What are the organization's key strategies for making this happen?



What are the organization's capabilities for doing this?



How will they know if they are making progress?



What have they accomplished so far and what's next?



 
Hunger and poverty will always be with us, and our goal is to create the most e�cient system to
address these needs in the lower Florida Keys. 







FINANCIALS
STAR OF THE SEA FOUNDATION INC


Revenue & Expenses Balance Sheet


Revenue and Expenses
Fiscal Year 2015
Source: Self-reported by organization


Revenue
Contributions,
Grants, Gifts


$1,602,641


Program Services $0


Membership Dues $0


Special Events $0


Other Revenue $0


Total Revenue $1,602,641


Expenses
Program Services $1,462,038


Administration $150


Fundraising $1,295


Payments to
A�liates


$0


Other Expenses $100,000


Total Expenses $1,562,038


This information is only available for subscribers and in Premium reports.


OPERATIONS
The people, governance practices, and partners that make the organization tick.


O�cers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees Highest Paid Employees Board of Directors


This information is only available for subscribers and in Premium reports.







Board Leadership Practices


GuideStar worked with BoardSource, the national leader in nonpro�t board leadership and governance, to create this section,
which enables organizations and donors to transparently share information about essential board leadership practices.


SOURCE: Self-reported by organization


BOARD ORIENTATION & EDUCATION


Does the board conduct a formal orientation for new board members and require all board members to sign a written
agreement regarding their roles, responsibilities, and expectations?


Not Applicable


CEO OVERSIGHT


Has the board conducted a formal, written assessment of the chief executive within the past year?


Not Applicable


ETHICS & TRANSPARENCY


Have the board and senior sta� reviewed the con�ict-of-interest policy and completed and signed disclosure statements in the
past year?


Not Applicable


BOARD COMPOSITION


Does the board ensure an inclusive board member recruitment process that results in diversity of thought and leadership?


Not Applicable


BOARD PERFORMANCE


Has the board conducted a formal, written self-assessment of its performance within the past three years?


Not Applicable


.
<https://candid.org/>
Candid gets you the information you need to do good.


©2019 Candid. All rights reserved. Candid is a 501c3 nonpro�t organization, EIN 13-1837418 <https://www.guidestar.org/pro�le/13-1837418> .
Donations are tax-deductible.



https://candid.org/

https://www.guidestar.org/profile/13-1837418
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Star of the Sea Outreach Mission Drug Free Workplace Hiring Policy 
 


Purpose 


In compliance with the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, Star of the Sea Outreach Mission has a 
longstanding commitment to provide a safe, quality-oriented and productive work environment 
consistent with the standards of the community in which the company operates. Alcohol and drug abuse 
poses a threat to the health and safety of Star of the Sea Outreach Mission employees and to the 
security of the company’s equipment and facilities. For these reasons, Star of the Sea Outreach Mission 
is committed to the elimination of drug and alcohol use and abuse in the workplace. 


Scope 


This policy outlines the practice and procedure designed to correct instances of identified alcohol and 
drug use in the workplace. 


This policy applies to all employees and all applicants for employment of Star of the Sea Outreach 
Mission. The Managing Director is responsible for policy administration. 


Substance Abuse Awareness 


Illegal drug use and alcohol misuse have many serious adverse health and safety consequences. 
Information about those consequences and sources of help for drug or alcohol problems is available 
from the Managing Director, which has been trained to make referrals and to assist employees with 
drug or alcohol problems. 


Employee Assistance 


Star of the Sea Outreach Mission will assist and support employees who voluntarily seek help for such 
problems before becoming subject to discipline or termination under this or other Star of the Sea 
Outreach Mission policies. Such employees will be allowed to use accrued paid time off, placed on 
leaves of absence, referred to treatment providers and otherwise accommodated as required by law. 
Such employees may be required to document that they are successfully following prescribed treatment 
and to take and pass follow-up tests if they hold jobs that are safety-sensitive or require driving, or if 
they have violated this policy previously. Once a drug test has been scheduled, unless otherwise 
required by the Family and Medical Leave Act or the Americans with Disabilities Act, the employee will 
have forfeited the opportunity to be granted a leave of absence for treatment, and possible discipline, 
up to and including discharge, will be unavoidable. 


Employees should report to work fit for duty and free of any adverse effects of illegal drugs or alcohol. 
This policy does not prohibit employees from the lawful use and possession of prescribed medications. 
Employees must, however, consult with their doctors about the medications’ effect on their fitness for 







duty and ability to work safely, and they must promptly disclose any work restrictions to their 
supervisor. Employees should not, however, disclose to Star of the Sea Outreach Mission underlying 
medical conditions unless directed to do so. 


Work Rules 


1. Whenever employees are working, are operating any Star of the Sea Outreach Mission vehicle, 
are present on Star of the Sea Outreach Mission premises or are conducting company-related 
work offsite, they are prohibited from: 


a. Using, possessing, buying, selling, manufacturing or dispensing an illegal drug (to include 
possession of drug paraphernalia). 


b. Being under the influence of alcohol or an illegal drug as defined in this policy. 


c. Possessing or consuming alcohol. 


2. The presence of any detectable amount of any illegal drug or illegal controlled substance in an 
employee’s body system, while performing company business or while in a company facility, is 
prohibited. 


3. Star of the Sea Outreach Mission will also not allow employees to perform their duties while 
taking prescribed drugs that are adversely affecting their ability to safely and effectively perform 
their job duties. Employees taking a prescribed medication must carry it in the container labeled 
by a licensed pharmacist or be prepared to produce it if asked. 


4. Any illegal drugs or drug paraphernalia will be turned over to an appropriate law enforcement 
agency and may result in criminal prosecution. 


Required Testing 


Pre-employment 


All applicants must pass a drug test before beginning work or receiving an offer of employment. Refusal 
to submit to testing will result in disqualification of further employment consideration. 


Reasonable suspicion 


Employees are subject to testing based on (but not limited to) observations by the supervision of 
apparent workplace use, possession or impairment. The Managing Director should be consulted before 
sending an employee for testing. All levels of supervision making this decision must use the Observation 
Checklist to document specific observations and behaviors that create a reasonable suspicion that the 
person is under the influence of illegal drugs or alcohol. If the results of the Observation Checklist 
indicate further action is justified, the manager or supervisor should confront the employee with the 
documentation and with a union representative present (for all unionized employees) or with another 
member of management (for all nonunionized employees). Under no circumstances will the employee be 
allowed to drive himself or herself to the testing facility. A member of supervision/management and a 
union rep (if appropriate) must escort the employee; the supervisor/manager will make arrangements 
for the employee to be transported home. 


Post-accident 







Employees are subject to testing when they cause or contribute to accidents that seriously damage a 
Star of the Sea Outreach Mission vehicle, machinery, equipment or property or result in an injury to 
themselves or another employee requiring offsite medical attention. A circumstance that constitutes 
probable belief will be presumed to arise in any instance involving a work-related accident or injury in 
which an employee who was operating a motorized vehicle (including a Star of the Sea Outreach Mission 
forklift, Trucks, overhead cranes and aerial/man-lifts) is found to be responsible for causing the accident. 
In any of these instances, the investigation and subsequent testing must take place within two hours 
following the accident, if not sooner. Under no circumstances will the employee be allowed to drive 
himself or herself to the testing facility. 


Follow-up 


Employees who have tested positive, or otherwise violated this policy, are subject to discipline, up to 
and including discharge. Depending on the circumstances and the employee’s work history/record, Star 
of the Sea Outreach Mission may offer an employee who violates this policy or tests positive the 
opportunity to return to work on a last-chance basis pursuant to mutually agreeable terms, which could 
include follow-up drug testing at times and frequencies determined by Star of the Sea Outreach Mission 
for a minimum of one year but not more than two years as well as a waiver of the right to contest any 
termination resulting from a subsequent positive test. If the employee either does not complete the 
rehabilitation program or tests positive after completing the rehabilitation program, the employee will 
be subject to immediate discharge from employment. 


Collection and Testing Procedures 


Employees subject to alcohol testing should be driven to a Star of the Sea Outreach Mission-designated 
facility and directed to provide breath specimens. Breath specimens should be tested by trained 
technicians using federally approved breath alcohol testing devices capable of producing printed results 
that identify the employee. If an employee’s breath alcohol concentration is .04 or more, a second 
breath specimen should be tested approximately 20 minutes later. The results of the second test should 
be determinative. Alcohol tests may, however, be a breath, blood or saliva test, at the company’s 
discretion. For purposes of this policy, test results generated by law enforcement or medical providers 
may be considered by the company as work rule violations. 


Applicants and employees subject to drug testing should be driven to a Star of the Sea Outreach 
Mission-designated medical facility and directed to provide urine specimens. Applicants and employees 
may provide specimens in private unless they appear to be submitting altered, adulterated or substitute 
specimens. Collected specimens should be sent to a federally certified laboratory and tested for 
evidence of marijuana, cocaine, opiates, amphetamines, PCP, benzodiazepines, methadone, 
methaqualone and propoxphane use. (Where indicated, specimens may be tested for other illegal 
drugs.) The laboratory should screen all specimens and confirm all positive screens. There must be a 
chain of custody from the time specimens are collected through testing and storage. 


The laboratory should transmit all positive drug test results to a medical review officer (MRO) retained 
by Star of the Sea Outreach Mission, who should offer persons with positive results a reasonable 
opportunity to rebut or explain the results. Individuals with positive test results may also ask the MRO to 
have their split specimen sent to another federally certified laboratory to be tested at the applicant’s or 
employee’s own expense. Such requests must be made within 72 hours of notice of test results. If the 







second facility fails to find any evidence of drug use in the split specimen, the employee or applicant will 
be treated as passing the test. In no event should a positive test result be communicated to Star of the 
Sea Outreach Mission until such time that the MRO has confirmed the test to be positive. 


Consequences 


Applicants who refuse to cooperate in a drug test or who test positive will not be hired and will not be 
allowed to reapply/retest in the future. 


Employees who refuse to cooperate in required tests or who use, possess, buy, sell, manufacture or 
dispense an illegal drug in violation of this policy will be terminated. If the employee refuses to be tested, 
yet the company believes he or she is impaired, under no circumstances will the employee be allowed to 
drive himself or herself home. 


The first time an employee tests positive for alcohol or illegal drug use under this policy, the result will 
be discipline up to and including discharge. 


Employees will be paid for time spent in alcohol or drug testing and then suspended pending the results 
of the drug or alcohol test. After the results of the test are received, a date and time will be scheduled to 
discuss the results of the test; this meeting will include a member of management/supervision, a union 
representative (if requested), and HR. Should the results prove to be negative, the employee will receive 
back pay for the times/days of suspension. 


Confidentiality 


Information and records relating to positive test results, drug and alcohol dependencies, and legitimate 
medical explanations provided to the MRO should be kept confidential to the extent required by law 
and maintained in secure files separate from normal personnel files. Such records and information may 
be disclosed among managers and supervisors on a need-to-know basis and may also be disclosed when 
relevant to a grievance, charge, claim or other legal proceeding initiated by or on behalf of an employee 
or applicant. 


Inspections 


Star of the Sea Outreach Mission reserves the right to inspect all portions of its premises for drugs, 
alcohol or other contraband; affected employees may have union representation involved in this 
process. All employees, contract employees and visitors may be asked to cooperate in inspections of 
their persons, work areas and property that might conceal a drug, alcohol or other contraband. 
Employees who possess such contraband or refuse to cooperate in such inspections are subject to 
appropriate discipline, up to and including discharge. 


Crimes Involving Drugs 


Star of the Sea Outreach Mission prohibits all employees, including employees performing work under 
government contracts, from manufacturing, distributing, dispensing, possessing or using an illegal drug 
in or on company premises or while conducting company business. Star of the Sea Outreach Mission 
employees are also prohibited from misusing legally prescribed or over-the-counter (OTC) drugs. Law 
enforcement personnel should be notified, as appropriate, when criminal activity is suspected. 







Star of the Sea Outreach Mission does not desire to intrude into the private lives of its employees, but 
recognizes that employees’ off-the-job involvement with drugs and alcohol may have an impact on the 
workplace. Therefore, Star of the Sea Outreach Mission reserves the right to take appropriate 
disciplinary action for drug use, sale or distribution while off company premises. All employees who are 
convicted of, plead guilty to or are sentenced for a crime involving an illegal drug are required to report 
the conviction, plea or sentence to HR within five days. Failure to comply will result in automatic 
discharge. Cooperation in complying may result in suspension without pay to allow management to 
review the nature of the charges and the employee’s past record with Star of the Sea Outreach Mission. 


Definitions 


“Company premises” includes all buildings, offices, facilities, grounds, parking lots, lockers, places and 
vehicles owned, leased or managed by Star of the Sea Outreach Mission or on any site on which the 
company is conducting business. 


“Illegal drug” means a substance whose use or possession is controlled by federal law but that is not 
being used or possessed under the supervision of a licensed health care professional. (Controlled 
substances are listed in Schedules I-V of 21 C.F.R. Part 1308.) 


“Refuse to cooperate” means to obstruct the collection or testing process; to submit an altered, 
adulterated or substitute sample; to fail to show up for a scheduled test; to refuse to complete the 
requested drug testing forms; or to fail to promptly provide specimen(s) for testing when directed to do 
so, without a valid medical basis for the failure. Employees who leave the scene of an accident without 
justifiable explanation prior to submission to drug and alcohol testing will also be considered to have 
refused to cooperate and will automatically be subject to discharge. 


“Under the influence of alcohol” means an alcohol concentration equal to or greater than 
.04, or actions, appearance, speech or bodily odors that reasonably cause a supervisor to conclude that 
an employee is impaired because of alcohol use. 


“Under the influence of drugs” means a confirmed positive test result for illegal drug use per this policy. 
In addition, it means the misuse of legal drugs (prescription and possibly OTC) when there is not a valid 
prescription from a physician for the lawful use of a drug in the course of medical treatment (containers 
must include the patient’s name, the name of the substance, quantity/amount to be taken and the 
period of authorization). 


Reasonable Suspicion and Post-Accident Testing Protocol 


1. The employee will be advised that Star of the Sea Outreach Mission believes that there is 
reasonable suspicion to believe that he or she is affected by illegal drugs or alcohol (or due to 
the nature of the accident the policy mandates this) and that this test is being offered to confirm 
or deny this suspicion. 


2. The employee will be transported to any one of the company’s contracted testing facilities (e.g., 
health services, prompt care or the emergency department). One member of management or a 
designated attendant will accompany the employee along with a union representative, if 
requested by the employee. Under no circumstances will the employee be allowed to drive 
himself or herself to the testing facility. 







3. Prior to leaving for the testing facility, supervision/management will contact the testing facility 
to inform it that a staff member from Star of the Sea Outreach Mission will be arriving and will 
need a drug or alcohol test completed. 


4. The employee should be provided water to drink prior to leaving the company premises. 


5. The employee should be given reasonable time—not to exceed 15 minutes—to secure photo ID 
in the company of a Star of the Sea Outreach Mission representative. 


6. The employee to be tested must present a photo ID (i.e., a driver’s license or state ID card) to 
the testing facility staff before the specimen can be obtained. Ensure that the employee brings 
the photo ID with him or her when leaving Star of the Sea Outreach Mission premises. 


7. The employee to be tested must sign a consent form provided by the testing facility. Refusal to 
sign is addressed under the “Consequences” section of this document. 


8. A Star of the Sea Outreach Mission representative must sign as a witness to the collection 
procedure, along with the tested employee. 


9. After returning to the company or when leaving the testing facility, the supervisor/manager 
must make arrangements to transport the person home (unless testing results are immediate). 
Under no circumstances will the tested employee be allowed to drive himself or herself home. 


Enforcement 


The Managing Director is responsible for policy interpretation, administration and enforcement. 


  


Drug and Alcohol Policy Certificate of Receipt 


I hereby certify that I have received a copy of this latest version of the Star of the Sea Outreach Mission 
Drug and Alcohol Policy, dated __________. 


___________________________________________________________________________ 


Signature, Date 







Purpose: 


To state the commitment of the system to Equal Employment Opportunity. 


Policy: 


1.    The Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc. is an equal opportunity employer. No person is unlawfully excluded from consideration for 


employment because of race, color, religious creed, national origin, ancestry, sex, age, veteran status, martial status or physical challenges. 


2.    The policy applies not only to recruitment and hiring practices, but also includes affirmative action in the area of placement, promotion, 


transfer, rate of pay and termination. 


3.    Executive, management and supervisory levels have the responsibility to further the implementation of this policy and ensure 


conformance by subordinates. 


4.    Any Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc employee who engages in discrimination will be subject to suspension or termination. 


5.    Any supervisory or managerial employee who knows of such behavior and fails to take immediate and appropriate corrective action will 


also be subject to disciplinary action. 


6.    Any individual who is the target of discrimination is encouraged to discuss the matter with the Department Director. 


7.    Any individual who feels such a discussion would be or has been futile, unsatisfactory or counterproductive should contact the Human 


Resources Department. 


8.    A member of the Human Resource staff will be designated to investigate the claim. 


9.    The accused individual may be suspended pending the outcome of the investigation. 


10.    Retaliation against claimants will not be tolerated. 


Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc is proud to be an equal opportunity employer.  We are committed to providing equal employment 


opportunities to you and all other persons without regard to race, creed, color, religion, national origin, sex, marital status, citizenship 


status, age, veteran status or disability. 


  Furthermore, we will not tolerate any form of discrimination or harassment of our employees by co-workers, supervisors, customers, or 


vendors.  This commitment extends to our policies on recruiting, advertising, hiring, placement, promotion, training, transfer, wages, 


benefits, termination and all other privileges, terms and conditions of employment.  


•  
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BYLAWS 
OF 


Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc  


ARTICLE 1 - OFFICES 


SECTION 1. PRINCIPAL OFFICE 


   The principal office of the corporation is located at 5640 MALONEY AVE, KEY WEST FL 33040 


5983 


SECTION 2. CHANGE OF ADDRESS 


   The designation of the county or state of the corporation's principal office may be changed by 


amendment of these Bylaws. The Board of Directors may change the principal office from one 


location to another within the named state by noting the changed address and effective date below, 


and such changes of address shall not be deemed, nor require, an amendment of these Bylaws: 


SECTION 3. OTHER OFFICES 


   The corporation may also have offices at such other places, within or without its state of 


incorporation, where it is qualified to do business, as its business and activities may require, and as 


the board of directors may, from time to time, designate. 


ARTICLE 2- NONPROFIT PURPOSES 


SECTION 1. IRC SECTION 501(C)(3) PURPOSES 


   This corporation is organized exclusively for one or more of the purposes as specified in Section 


501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to 


organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue 


Code. 







ARTICLE 3- DIRECTORS 


SECTION 1. NUMBER 


   The corporation shall have 5 directors and collectively they shall be known as the Board of 


Directors. The Board of Directors shall consist of not less than three (3) or more than seven (7) 


members.     


SECTION 2. QUALIFICATIONS 


To insure that the organization will serve public interests and not the personal or private interests of a 


few individuals, unrelated individuals selected from the community the organization will serve should 


control the organization's governing body (Board of Directors, Board of Trustees, etc.). 


Members of the Board should be selected from the following categories; (1) community leaders, such 


as elected or appointed officials, members of the clergy, educators, civic leaders, or other such 


individuals representing a broad cross-section of the views and interests of your community, (2) 


individuals having special knowledge or expertise in your particular field or discipline in which your 


organization is operating, (3) public officials acting in their capacities as such, (4) individuals selected 


by public officials, and (5) individuals selected pursuant to your organizations governing instrument or 


bylaws by a broadly based membership. 


Directors shall be of the age of majority in this state. Be in full accord and agreement with the 


purposes, goals, and objectives of this Corporation as stated herein and in the corporation's 


constitution. Show active interest in its operations and maintain faithful attention to their 


responsibilities as Directors.  Other qualifications for directors of this corporation shall be determined 


by the directors.  







SECTION 3. POWERS 


   Subject to the provisions of the laws of this state and any limitations in the Articles of Incorporation 


and these Bylaws relating to action required or permitted to be taken or approved by the members, if 


any, of this corporation, the activities and affairs of this corporation shall be conducted and all 


corporate powers shall be exercised by or under the direction of the Board of Directors. 


SECTION 4. DUTIES 


   It shall be the duty of the directors to: 


   (a) Perform any and all duties imposed on them collectively or individually by law, by the Articles of 


Incorporation, or by these Bylaws; 


   (b) Appoint and remove, employ and discharge, and, except as otherwise provided in these Bylaws, 


prescribe the duties and fix the compensation, if any, of all officers, agents and employees of the 


corporation; 


   (c) Supervise all officers, agents and employees of the corporation to assure that their duties are 


performed properly; 


   (d) Register their addresses with the Secretary of the corporation, and notices of meetings mailed 


or telegraphed to them at such addresses shall be valid notices thereof. 


SECTION 5. TERM OF OFFICE 


   Each director shall hold office for a period of two years and until his or her successor is elected and 


qualifies. 


SECTION 6. COMPENSATION 


   Directors shall serve without compensation except that a reasonable fee may be paid to directors 


for attending regular and special meetings of the board. In addition, they shall be allowed reasonable 


advancement or reimbursement of expenses incurred in the performance of their duties.  







SECTION 7. PLACE OF MEETINGS 


   Meetings shall be held at the principal office of the corporation unless otherwise provided by the 


board or at such other place as may be designated from time to time by resolution of the Board of 


Directors.  


SECTION 8. REGULAR MEETINGS 


   Regular meetings of the Directors shall be held at least three times a year. 


Directors shall be elected by the Board of Directors. Voting for the election of directors shall be by 


written ballot. Each director shall cast one vote per candidate, and may vote for as many candidates 


as the number of candidates to be elected to the board. The candidates receiving the highest number 


of votes up to the number of directors to be elected shall be elected to serve on the board.  


SECTION 9. SPECIAL MEETINGS 


   Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by the Chairperson of the Board, the 


President, the Vice-President, the Secretary, by any two directors, or, if different, by the persons 


specifically authorized under the laws of this state to call special meetings of the board. Such 


meetings shall be held at the principal office of the corporation or, if different, at the place designated 


by the person or persons calling the special meeting. 


SECTION 10. NOTICE OF MEETINGS 


   Unless otherwise provided by the Articles of Incorporation, these Bylaws, or provisions of law, the 


following provisions shall govern the giving of notice for meetings of the board of directors: 


   (a) Regular Meetings. No notice need be given of any regular meeting of the board of directors. 


   (b) Special Meetings. At least one week prior notice shall be given by the Secretary of the 


corporation to each director of each special meeting of the board. Such notice may be oral or written, 


may be given personally, by first class mail, by telephone, or by facsimile machine, and shall state 


the place, date and time of the meeting and the matters proposed to be acted upon at the meeting. In 


the case of facsimile notification, the director to be contacted shall acknowledge personal receipt of 







the facsimile notice by a return message or telephone call within twenty four hours of the first 


facsimile transmission. 


   (c) Waiver of Notice. Whenever any notice of a meeting is required to be given to any director of 


this corporation under provisions of the Articles of Incorporation, these Bylaws, or the law of this 


state, a waiver of notice in writing signed by the director, whether before or after the time of the 


meeting, shall be equivalent to the giving of such notice.  


SECTION 11. QUORUM FOR MEETINGS 


   A quorum shall consist of majority of the members of the Board of Directors.  Except as otherwise 


provided under the Articles of Incorporation, these Bylaws, or provisions of law, no business shall be 


considered by the board at any meeting at which the required quorum is not present, and the only 


motion which the Chair shall entertain at such meeting is a motion to adjourn. 


SECTION 12. MAJORITY ACTION AS BOARD ACTION 


   Every act or decision done or made by a majority of the directors present at a meeting duly held at 


which a quorum is present is the act of the Board of Directors, unless the Articles of Incorporation, 


these Bylaws, or provisions of law require a greater percentage or different voting rules for approval 


of a matter by the board. 


SECTION 13. CONDUCT OF MEETINGS 


  Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be presided over by the Chairperson of the Board, or, if no 


such person has been so designated or, in his or her absence, the President of the corporation or, in 


his or her absence, by the Vice President of the corporation or, in the absence of each of these 


persons, by a Chairperson chosen by a majority of the directors present at the meeting. The 


Secretary of the corporation shall act as secretary of all meetings of the board, provided that, in his or 


her absence, the presiding officer shall appoint another person to act as Secretary of the Meeting. 


   Meetings shall be governed by such procedures as may be approved from time to time by the 


board of directors, insofar as such rules are not inconsistent with or in conflict with the Articles of 


Incorporation, these Bylaws, or with provisions of law. 


SECTION 14. VACANCIES 







   Vacancies on the Board of Directors shall exist (1) on the death, resignation or removal of any 


director, and (2) whenever the number of authorized directors is increased. Any director may resign 


effective upon giving written notice to the Chairperson of the Board, the President, the Secretary, or 


the Board of Directors, unless the notice specifies a later time for the effectiveness of such 


resignation. No director may resign if the corporation would then be left without a duly elected director 


or directors in charge of its affairs, except upon notice to the Office of the Attorney General or other 


appropriate agency of this state.   Directors may be removed from office, with or without cause, as 


permitted by and in accordance with the laws of this state. 


   Unless otherwise prohibited by the Articles of Incorporation, these Bylaws or provisions of law, 


vacancies on the board may be filled by approval of the board of directors. If the number of directors 


then in office is less than a quorum, a vacancy on the board may be filled by approval of a majority of 


the directors then in office or by a sole remaining director. A person elected to fill a vacancy on the 


board shall hold office until the next election of the Board of Directors or until his or her death, 


resignation or removal from office. 


SECTION 15. NONLIABILITY OF DIRECTORS 


   The directors shall not be personally liable for the debts, liabilities, or other obligations of the 


corporation. 


SECTION 16. INDEMNIFICATION BY CORPORATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS 


   The directors and officers of the corporation shall be indemnified by the corporation to the fullest 


extent permissible under the laws of this state. 


SECTION 17. INSURANCE FOR CORPORATE AGENTS 


   Except as may be otherwise provided under provisions of law, the Board of Directors may adopt a 


resolution authorizing the purchase and maintenance of insurance on behalf of any agent of the 


corporation (including a director, officer, employee or other agent of the corporation) against liabilities 


asserted against or incurred by the agent in such capacity or arising out of the agent's status as such, 


whether or not the corporation would have the power to indemnify the agent against such liability 


under the Articles of Incorporation, these Bylaws or provisions of law. 







ARTICLE 4- OFFICERS 


SECTION 1. DESIGNATION OF OFFICERS 


   The officers of the corporation shall be a President, a Secretary, and a Treasurer. The corporation 


may also have a Chairperson of the Board, one or more Vice Presidents, Assistant Secretaries, 


Assistant Treasurers, and other such officers with such titles as may be determined from time to time 


by the Board of Directors.  


SECTION 2. QUALIFICATIONS 


   Any person may serve as officer of this corporation provided he or she meets all the requirements 


set by the board of directors. 


SECTION 3. ELECTION AND TERM OF OFFICE 


   Officers shall be elected by the Board of Directors, with a 12 month term. 


SECTION 4. REMOVAL AND RESIGNATION 


   Any officer may be removed, either with or without cause, by the Board of Directors, at any time. 


Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board of Directors or to the 


President or Secretary of the corporation. Any such resignation shall take effect at the date of receipt 


of such notice or at any later date specified therein, and, unless otherwise specified therein, the 


acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective. The above provisions of 


this Section shall be superseded by any conflicting terms of a contract which has been approved or 


ratified by the Board of Directors relating to the employment of any officer of the corporation. 


SECTION 5. VACANCIES 


   Any vacancy caused by the death, resignation, removal, disqualification, or otherwise, of any officer 


shall be filled by the Board of Directors. In the event of a vacancy in any office other than that of 







President, such vacancy may be filled temporarily by appointment by the President until such time as 


the Board shall fill the vacancy. Vacancies occurring in offices of officers appointed at the discretion 


of the board may or may not be filled as the board shall determine. 


SECTION 6. DUTIES OF PRESIDENT 


   The President shall be the chief executive officer of the corporation and shall, subject to the control 


of the Board of Directors, supervise and control the affairs of the corporation and the activities of the 


officers. He or she shall perform all duties incident to his or her office and such other duties as may 


be required by law, by the Articles of Incorporation, or by these Bylaws, or which may be prescribed 


from time to time by the Board of Directors. Unless another person is specifically appointed as 


Chairperson of the Board of Directors, the President shall preside at all meetings of the Board of 


Directors and, if this corporation has members, at all meetings of the members. Except as otherwise 


expressly provided by law, by the Articles of Incorporation, or by these Bylaws, he or she shall, in the 


name of the corporation, execute such deeds, mortgages, bonds, contracts, checks, or other 


instruments which may from time to time be authorized by the Board of Directors. 


SECTION 7. DUTIES OF VICE PRESIDENT 


   In the absence of the President, or in the event of his or her inability or refusal to act, the Vice 


President shall perform all the duties of the President, and when so acting shall have all the powers 


of, and be subject to all the restrictions on, the President. The Vice President shall have other powers 


and perform such other duties as may be prescribed by law, by the Articles of Incorporation, or by 


these Bylaws, or as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors. 


SECTION 8. DUTIES OF SECRETARY 


   The Secretary shall: Certify and keep at the principal office of the corporation the original, or a 


copy, of these Bylaws as amended or otherwise altered to date. Keep at the principal office of the 


corporation or at such other place as the board may determine, a book of minutes of all meetings of 


the directors, and, if applicable, meetings of committees of directors and of members, recording 


therein the time and place of holding, whether regular or special, how called, how notice thereof was 


given, the names of those present or represented at the meeting, and the proceedings thereof. 







See that all notices are duly given in accordance with the provisions of these Bylaws or as required 


by law. Be custodian of the records and of the seal of the corporation and affix the seal, as 


authorized by law or the provisions of these Bylaws, to duly executed documents of the corporation. 


   Keep at the principal office of the corporation a membership book containing the name and 


address of each and any members, and, in the case where any membership has been terminated, he 


or she shall record such fact in the membership book together with the date on which such 


membership ceased. 


   Exhibit at all reasonable times to any director of the corporation, or to his or her agent or attorney, 


on request therefore, the Bylaws, the membership book, and the minutes of the proceedings of the 


directors of the corporation. 


   In general, perform all duties incident to the office of Secretary and such other duties as may be 


required by law, by the Articles of Incorporation, or by these Bylaws, or which may be assigned to him 


or her from time to time by the Board of Directors. 


SECTION 9. DUTIES OF TREASURER 


   The Treasurer shall: 


   Have charge and custody of, and be responsible for, all funds and securities of the corporation, and 


deposit all such funds in the name of the corporation in such banks, trust companies, or other 


depositories as shall be selected by the Board of Directors. Receive, and give receipt for, monies due 


and payable to the corporation from any source whatsoever. Disburse, or cause to be disbursed, the 


funds of the corporation as may be directed by the Board of Directors, taking proper vouchers for 


such disbursements.  Render to the President and directors, whenever requested, an account of any 


or all of his or her transactions as Treasurer and of the financial condition of the corporation.  


   Prepare, or cause to be prepared, and certify, or cause to be certified, the financial statements to 


be included in any required reports. In general, perform all duties incident to the office of Treasurer 


and such other duties as may be required by law, by the Articles of Incorporation of the corporation, 


or by these Bylaws, or which may be assigned to him or her from time to time by the Board of 


Directors. 







SECTION 10. COMPENSATION 


   The salaries of the officers, if any, shall be fixed from time to time by resolution of the Board of 


Directors. In all cases, any salaries received by officers of this corporation shall be reasonable and 


given in return for services actually rendered to or for the corporation. Moreover any salaries, wages, 


together with fringe benefits or other forms of compensation (housing, transportation and other 


allowances) paid to or provided our employees, directors, or officers will not exceed a value which is 


reasonable and commensurate with the duties and working hours associated with such employment 


and with the compensation ordinarily paid persons with similar positions or duties. The corporation 


would seek outside counsel for establishing what is reasonable and commensurate. The officers will 


disqualify themselves from all votes pertaining to their own salaries. The corporation will set up a 


Conflict of Interest Policy, full “Accountable Reimbursement policy (monthly reimbursements) and an 


Officer Employment agreement. 


ARTICLE 5 - COMMITTEES 


SECTION 1. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 


   The Board of Directors may, by a majority vote of its members, designate an Executive Committee 


consisting of three board members and may delegate to such committee the powers and authority of 


the board in the management of the business and affairs of the corporation, to the extent permitted, 


and except as may otherwise be provided, by provisions of law. 


   By a majority vote of its members, the board may at any time revoke or modify any or all of the 


Executive Committee authority so delegated, increase or decrease but not below two (2) the number 


of the members of the Executive Committee, and fill vacancies on the Executive Committee from the 


members of the board. The Executive Committee shall keep regular minutes of its proceedings, 


cause them to be filed with the corporate records, and report the same to the board from time to time 


as the board may require.  


SECTION 2. OTHER COMMITTEES 







   The corporation shall have such other committees as may from time to time be designated by 


resolution of the Board of Directors. These committees may consist of persons who are not also 


members of the board and shall act in an advisory capacity to the board. 


SECTION 3. MEETINGS AND ACTION OF COMMITTEES 


   Meetings and action of committees shall be governed by, noticed, held and taken in accordance 


with the provisions of these Bylaws concerning meetings of the Board of Directors, with such 


changes in the context of such Bylaw provisions as are necessary to substitute the committee and its 


members for the Board of Directors and its members, except that the time for regular and special 


meetings of committees may be fixed by resolution of the Board of Directors or by the committee. 


The Board of Directors may also adopt rules and regulations pertaining to the conduct of meetings of 


committees to the extent that such rules and regulations are not inconsistent with the provisions of 


these Bylaws. 


ARTICLE 6  


EXECUTION OF INSTRUMENTS, DEPOSITS AND FUNDS 


SECTION 1. EXECUTION OF INSTRUMENTS 


   The Board of Directors, except as otherwise provided in these Bylaws, may by resolution authorize 


any officer or agent of the corporation to enter into any contract or execute and deliver any 


instrument in the name of and on behalf of the corporation, and such authority may be general or 


confined to specific instances. Unless so authorized, no officer, agent, or employee shall have any 


power or authority to bind the corporation by any contract or engagement or to pledge its credit or to 


render it liable monetarily for any purpose or in any amount. 


SECTION 2. CHECKS AND NOTES 







   Except as otherwise specifically determined by resolution of the Board of Directors, or as otherwise 


required by law, checks, drafts, promissory notes, orders for the payment of money, and other 


evidence of indebtedness of the corporation shall be signed by one or more of the officers of the 


corporation. 


SECTION 3. DEPOSITS 


   All funds of the corporation shall be deposited from time to time to the credit of the corporation in 


such banks, trust companies, or other depositories as the Board of Directors may select. 


SECTION 4. GIFTS 


   The Board of Directors may accept on behalf of the corporation any contribution, gift, bequest, or 


devise for the nonprofit purposes of this corporation. 


ARTICLE 7 


CORPORATE RECORDS, REPORTS AND SEAL 


SECTION 1. MAINTENANCE OF CORPORATE RECORDS 


   The corporation shall keep at its principal office: 


   (a) Minutes of all meetings of directors, committees of the board and, if this corporation has 


members, of all meetings of members, indicating the time and place of holding such meetings, 


whether regular or special, how called, the notice given, and the names of those present and the 


proceedings thereof; 


   (b) Adequate and correct books and records of account, including accounts of its properties and 


business transactions and accounts of its assets, liabilities, receipts, disbursements, gains and 


losses; 


   (c) A record of its members, if any, indicating their names and addresses and, if applicable, the 


class of membership held by each member and the termination date of any membership; 







   (d) A copy of the corporation's Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws as amended to date, which 


shall be open to inspection by the members, if any, of the corporation at all reasonable times during 


office hours. 


SECTION 2. CORPORATE SEAL 


   The Board of Directors may adopt, use, and at will alter, a corporate seal. Such seal shall be kept 


at the principal office of the corporation. Failure to affix the seal to corporate instruments, however, 


shall not affect the validity of any such instrument. 


SECTION 3. DIRECTORS' INSPECTION RIGHTS 


   Every director shall have the absolute right at any reasonable time to inspect and copy all books, 


records and documents of every kind and to inspect the physical properties of the corporation and 


shall have such other rights to inspect the books, records and properties of this corporation as may 


be required under the Articles of Incorporation, other provisions of these Bylaws, and provisions of 


law. 


SECTION 4. MEMBERS' INSPECTION RIGHTS 


   If this corporation has any members, then each and every member shall have the following 


inspection rights, for a purpose reasonably related to such person's interest as a member: 


   (a) To inspect and copy the record of all members' names, addresses and voting rights, at 


reasonable times, upon written demand on the Secretary of the corporation, which demand shall 


state the purpose for which the inspection rights are requested. 


   (b) To obtain from the Secretary of the corporation, upon written demand on, and payment of a 


reasonable charge to, the Secretary of the corporation, a list of the names, addresses and voting 


rights of those members entitled to vote for the election of directors as of the most recent record date 


for which the list has been compiled or as of the date specified  







by the member subsequent to the date of demand. The demand shall state the purpose for which the 


list is requested. The membership list shall be made within a reasonable time after the demand is 


received by the Secretary of the corporation or after the date specified therein as of which the list is 


to be compiled.  


   (c) To inspect at any reasonable time the books, records, or minutes of proceedings of the 


members or of the board or committees of the board, upon written demand on the Secretary of the 


corporation by the member, for a purpose reasonably related to such person's interests as a 


member. Members shall have such other rights to inspect the books, records and properties of this 


corporation as may be required under the Articles of Incorporation, other provisions of these Bylaws, 


and provisions of law. 


SECTION 5. RIGHT TO COPY AND MAKE EXTRACTS 


   Any inspection under the provisions of this Article may be made in person or by agent or attorney 


and the right to inspection shall include the right to copy and make extracts. 


SECTION 6. PERIODIC REPORT 


   The board shall cause any annual or periodic report required under law to be prepared and 


delivered to an office of this state or to the members, if any, of this corporation, to be so prepared 


and delivered within the time limits set by law. 







ARTICLE 8 


IRC 501(C)(3) TAX EXEMPTION PROVISIONS 


SECTION 1. LIMITATIONS ON ACTIVITIES 


   No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the carrying on of propaganda, or 


otherwise attempting to influence legislation [except as otherwise provided by Section 501(h) of the 


Internal Revenue Code], and this corporation shall not participate in, or intervene in (including the 


publishing or distribution of statements), any political campaign on behalf of, or in opposition to, any 


candidate for public office. 


   Notwithstanding any other provisions of these Bylaws, this corporation shall not carry on any 


activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by a corporation exempt from federal income tax under 


Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or (b) by a corporation, contributions to which are 


deductible under Section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code. 


SECTION 2. PROHIBITION AGAINST PRIVATE INUREMENT 


   No part of the net earnings of this corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to, its 


members, directors or trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the corporation shall be 


authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make 


payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes of this corporation. 


SECTION 3. DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS 


   Upon the dissolution of this corporation, its assets remaining after payment, or provision for 


payment, of all debts and liabilities of this corporation shall be distributed for one or more exempt 


purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code or shall be 


distributed to the federal government, or to a state or local government, for a public purpose. Such 


distribution shall be made in accordance with all applicable provisions of the laws of this state. 







SECTION 4. PRIVATE FOUNDATION REQUIREMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS 


   In any taxable year in which this corporation is a private foundation as described in Section 509(a) 


of the Internal Revenue Code, the corporation 1) shall distribute its income for said period at such 


time and manner as not to subject it to tax under Section 4942 of the Internal Revenue Code; 2) shall 


not engage in any act of self-dealing as defined in Section 4941(d) of the Internal Revenue Code; 3) 


shall not retain any excess business holdings as defined in Section 4943(c) of the Internal Revenue 


Code; 4) shall not make any investments in such manner as to subject the corporation to tax under 


Section 4944 of the Internal Revenue Code; and 5) shall not make any taxable expenditures as 


defined in Section 4945(d) of the Internal Revenue Code.  


ARTICLE 9 
AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS 


SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT 


   Subject to the power of the members, if any, of this corporation to adopt, amend or repeal the 


Bylaws of this corporation and except as may otherwise be specified under provisions of law, these 


Bylaws, or any of them, may be altered, amended, or repealed and new Bylaws adopted by approval 


of the Board of Directors. 


ARTICLE 10 


CONSTRUCTION AND TERMS 


   If there is any conflict between the provisions of these Bylaws and the Articles of Incorporation of 


this corporation, the provisions of the Articles of Incorporation shall govern. Should any of the 


provisions or portions of these Bylaws be held unenforceable or invalid for any reason, the remaining 


provisions and portions of these Bylaws shall be unaffected by such holding. All references in these 


Bylaws to the Articles of Incorporation shall be to the Articles of Incorporation, Articles of 


Organization, Certificate of Incorporation, Organizational Charter, Corporate Charter, or other 


founding document of this corporation filed with an office of this state and used to establish the legal 


existence of this corporation.   All references in these Bylaws to a section or sections of the Internal 


Revenue Code shall be to such sections of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as amended from 


time to time, or to corresponding provisions of any future federal tax code. 







ADDENDUM 
TO THE  


BYLAWS 
OF 


Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc 


ARTICLE 11  


CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY 


SECTION 1. PURPOSE 


The purpose of the conflict of interest policy is to protect this tax-exempt organization’s interest when 


it is contemplating entering into a transaction or arrangement that might benefit the private interest of 


an officer or director of the Organization or might result in a possible excess benefit transaction. This 


policy is intended to supplement but not replace any applicable state and federal laws governing 


conflict of interest applicable to nonprofit and charitable organizations. 


SECTION 2. DEFINITIONS 


1. Interested Person


Any director, principal officer, or member of a committee with governing board-delegated powers, 


who has a direct or indirect financial interest, as defined below, is an interested person.  


2. Financial Interest


A person has a financial interest if the person has, directly or indirectly, through business, 


investment, or family: 


a. An ownership or investment interest in any entity with which the Organization has a transaction or


arrangement, 





		MINUTES AND BYLAWS CORRECTED NAME

		2ND SET MINUTES AND BYLAWS
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CITY OF KEY WEST, FLORIDA
Business Tax Receipt


This Document is a business tax receipt
Holder must meet all City zoning and use provisions.


P.O. Box 1409, Key West, Florida 33040 (305) 809-3955


Business Name SOS COMMUNITY KITCHEN


Location Addr 1020 UNITED ST 


Lic NBR/Class 34297 FOOD SERVICE


Issued Date 12/11/2018


CATERING OR RESTAURANT WITH 0 SEATS


Comments:


This document must be prominently displayed.SOS COMMUNITY KITCHEN
5640 MALONEY AVE


KEY WEST, FL 33040


Restrictions:


STAR OF THE SEA FOUNDATION 
INC


September 30, 2019Expiration Date: 
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STATE OF FLORIDA


DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH


Sanitation Certificate


Food Hygiene - Afterschool Meal Program
44-48-1734021 44-BID-3973022


Issued To:


Mail To:


S.O.S Callahan Community Kitchen


1020 United Street


Key West, FL  33040


S.O.S Callahan Community Kitchen


1020 United Street


Key West, FL  33040


Owner: SOS Community Kitchen


Original Customer: S.O.S Callahan Community Kitchen (NON-TRANSFERABLE) DISPLAY CERTIFICATE IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE


County:


Amount Paid:


Date Paid:


Expires On:


Issued Date:


Monroe


10/16/2018


10/16/2018


09/30/2019


Department of Health in Monroe County


5503 College Road 208R


Key West, FL  33040


Food Type: Full Service Seating Capacity (Max): 0.00[Restricted by Sewage Disposal Type: ]


Food Hygiene Restrictions (if applicable)


Issued By:


$0.00


Food Hygiene - Afterschool Meal Program


STATE OF FLORIDA


DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH


Sanitation Certificate


Issued To: S.O.S Callahan Community Kitchen


1020 United Street


Key West, FL  33040


S.O.S Callahan Community Kitchen


1020 United Street


Key West, FL  33040


Expires On:


Issued Date:


Date Paid:


Amount Paid:
County:


Mail To:
Department of Health in Monroe County


5503 College Road 208R


Key West, FL  33040


Owner: SOS Community Kitchen


44-48-1734021 44-BID-3973022


Monroe


$0.00


10/16/2018


10/16/2018


09/30/2019


Issued By:
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Star of the Sea Foundation, Inc.   


dba/ Star of the Sea Outreach Mission 
5640 Maloney Ave. 
Key West, FL.  33040 
(305) 292-3013  Fax (305) 292-3014 
www.sosmission.org 


a 501(c) (3) public charity 
 


 
 


Schedule of Program Fees April 2019 
 
No fees are charged for any of our services other than a nominal charge by our Kitchen for meals 
prepared that fall outside federal nutrition program reimbursement.  These range from $2.53 per 
children’s meals to $4.00 per adult meals. 
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Customer Notice of Privacy Policy and Producer Compensation Practices 
Disclosures 


Privacy Policy Disclosure 


Collection of Information
We collect personal information so that we may offer quality products and services. This information may include, 
but is not limited to, name, address, Social Security number, and consumer reports from consumer reporting 
agencies in connection with your application for insurance or any renewal of insurance. For example, we may 
access driving records, insurance scores or health information. Our information sources will differ depending on 
your state and/or the product or service we are providing to you. This information may be collected directly from 
you and/or from affiliated companies, non-affiliated third parties, consumer reporting agencies, medical providers 
and third parties such as the Medical Information Bureau. 
We, and the third parties we partner with, may track some of the web pages you visit through cookies, pixel 
tagging or other technologies. We currently do not process or comply with any web browser’s “do not track” 
signals or similar mechanisms that request us to take steps to disable online tracking. For additional information 
regarding online privacy, please see our online privacy statement, located at www.hanover.com. 


Disclosure of Information
We may disclose non-public, personal information you provide, as required to conduct our business and as 
permitted or required by law. We may share information with our insurance company affiliates or with third parties 
that assist us in processing and servicing your account. We also may share your information with regulatory or 
law enforcement agencies, reinsurers and others, as permitted or required by law. 
Our insurance companies may share information with their affiliates, but will not share information with non-
affiliated third parties who would use the information to market products or services to you. 
Our standards for disclosure apply to all of our current and former customers. 


Safeguards to Protect Your Personal Information
We recognize the need to prevent unauthorized access to the information we collect, including information held in 
an electronic format on our computer systems. We maintain physical, electronic and procedural safeguards 
intended to protect the confidentiality and integrity of all non-public, personal information, including but not limited 
to social security numbers, driver’s license numbers and other personally identifiable information. 


Internal Access to Information
Access to personal, non-public information is limited to those people who need the information to provide our 
customers with products or services. These people are expected to protect this information from inappropriate 
access, disclosure and modification. 


Consumer Reports
In some cases, we may obtain a consumer report in connection with an application for insurance. Depending on 
the type of policy, a consumer report may include information about you or your business, such as: 
• character, general reputation, personal characteristics, mode of living; 
• credit history, driving record (including records of any operators who will be insured under the policy); and/or 
• an appraisal of your dwelling or place of business that may include photos and comments on its general 


condition. 


Access to Information
Upon written request, we will inform you if we have ordered an investigative consumer report. You have the right 
to make a written request within a reasonable period for information concerning the nature and scope of the report 
and to be interviewed as part of its preparation. You may obtain a copy of the report from the reporting agency 
and, under certain circumstances, you may be entitled to a copy at no cost. 
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You also may review certain information we have about you or your business in our files. To review information 
we maintain in our files about you or your business, please write to us, providing your complete name, address 
and policy number(s), and indicating specifically what you would like to see. If you request actual copies of your 
file, there may be a nominal charge. 
We will tell you to whom we have disclosed the information within the two years prior to your request. If there is 
not a record indicating that the information was provided to another party, we will tell you to whom such 
information is normally disclosed.  
There is information that we cannot share with you. This may include information collected in order to evaluate a 
claim under an insurance policy, when the possibility of a lawsuit exists. It may also include medical information 
that we would have to forward to a licensed medical doctor of your choosing so that it may be properly explained.  


Correction of Information
If after reviewing your file you believe information is incorrect, please write to the consumer reporting agency or to 
us, whichever is applicable, explaining your position. The information in question will be investigated. If 
appropriate, corrections will be made to your file and the parties to whom the incorrect information was disclosed, 
if any, will be notified. However, if the investigation substantiates the information in the file, you will be notified of 
the reasons why the file will not be changed. If you are not satisfied with the evaluation, you have the right to 
place a statement in the file explaining why you believe the information is incorrect. We also will send a copy of 
your statement to the parties, if any, to whom we previously disclosed the information and include it in any future 
disclosures. 


Our Commitment to Privacy
In the insurance and financial services business, lasting relationships are built upon mutual respect and trust. 
With that in mind, we will periodically review and revise our privacy policy and procedures to ensure that we 
remain compliant with all state and federal requirements. If any provision of our privacy policy is found to be non-
compliant, then that provision will be modified to reflect the appropriate state or federal requirement. If any 
modifications are made, all remaining provisions of this privacy policy will remain in effect. For more detailed 
information about our customer privacy policy (including any applicable state-specific policies) and our online 
privacy statement, visit our Web site, located at www.hanover.com. 


Further Information
If you have questions about our customer privacy policy (including any applicable state-specific policies) or our 
online privacy statement, or if you would like to request information we have on file, please write to us at our 
Privacy Office, N435, The Hanover Insurance Group, Inc., 440 Lincoln Street, Worcester, MA 01653. Please 
provide your complete name, address and policy number(s). A copy of our Producer Compensation Disclosure is 
also available upon written request addressed to the attention of the Corporate Secretary, N435, The Hanover 
Insurance Group, 440 Lincoln Street, Worcester, MA 01653. 


Producer Compensation Disclosure 
Our products are sold through independent agents and brokers, often referred to as “Producers.” We may pay 
Producers a fixed commission for placing and renewing business with our company. We may also pay additional 
commission and other forms of compensation and incentives to Producers who place and maintain their business 
with us. Details of our Producer compensation practices may be found at www.hanover.com. 


This notice is being provided on behalf of the following Hanover Companies: The Hanover Insurance Group, Inc. - 
Allmerica Financial Alliance Insurance Company - Allmerica Financial Benefit Insurance Company - Allmerica 
Plus Insurance Agency, Inc. - Citizens Insurance Company of America - Citizens Insurance Company of Illinois - 
Citizens Insurance Company of the Midwest - Citizens Insurance Company of Ohio - Citizens Management, Inc. - 
AIX Ins. Services of California, Inc.- Campania Insurance Agency Co. Inc. - Campmed Casualty & Indemnity Co. 
Inc. - Chaucer Syndicates Limited- Educators Insurance Agency, Inc.- Hanover Specialty Insurance Brokers, Inc. 
- The Hanover American Insurance Company - The Hanover Insurance Company - The Hanover New Jersey 
Insurance Company - The Hanover National Insurance Company - Hanover Lloyd's Insurance Company - 
Massachusetts Bay Insurance Company - Opus Investment Management, Inc. - Professionals Direct Insurance 
Services, Inc. -Professional Underwriters Agency, Inc. - Verlan Fire Insurance Company - Nova Casualty 
Company - AIX Specialty Insurance Company. 







Hanover Professionals 
Advantage Portfolio


THIS POLICY PROVIDES COVERAGE ON A CLAIMS-MADE BASIS. SUBJECT TO ITS TERMS, THIS
POLICY APPLIES ONLY TO CLAIMS FIRST MADE AGAINST THE INSUREDS DURING THE POLICY
PERIOD OR ANY APPLICABLE EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD. THE LIMIT OF LIABILITY CAN BE
COMPLETELY EXHAUSTED BY CLAIMS EXPENSES AND CLAIMS EXPENSES WILL BE APPLIED
AGAINST THE DEDUCTIBLE. WE WILL HAVE NO LIABILITY FOR CLAIMS EXPENSES OR THE AMOUNT
OF ANY JUDGEMENT OR SETTLEMENT IN EXCESS OF THE APPLICABLE LIMIT OF LIABILITY. PLEASE
READ THE ENTIRE POLICY CAREFULLY 


FLORIDA DECLARATIONS
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ACCOUNTANTS PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY POLICY


Policy Number Coverage is provided by: Agency Agency Code


LHO A933830 00
HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY


440 LINCOLN STREET
WORCESTER, MA 01653


GILSBAR SPECIALTY INS. 0404467


Item 1. Named Insured and Address : 
PAUL S MILLS CPA 
1541 FIFTH STREET 
KEY WEST, FL   33040


Item 2. Policy Period:
Inception Date:  05/20/2016
Expiration Date:  05/20/2017
12:01 A.M. Standard Time at the address of the named insured as stated herein.


Item 3. LIMIT OF LIABILITY:
a. $100,000  for each claim; not to exceed
b. $300,000 for all claims in the Aggregate


Item 4. SUBLIMITS OF LIABILITY:
a. $25,000 Regulatory Proceedings Coverage for each claim and $50,000 in the Aggregate
b. $100,000 Employment Practice and Discrimination Coverage for each claim and in the Aggregate
c. $30,000 Crisis Event Coverage for each claim and in the Aggregate


Item 5. SUPPLEMENTAL COVERAGE LIMITS OF LIABILITY:


a. $30,000 Privacy Event Coverage for each claim and in the Aggregate
b. $100,000 Network Security Coverage for each claim and in the Aggregate
c. $30,000 Reimbursement for Loss of Income Coverage for all insureds and in the Aggregate


Item 6. DEDUCTIBLE:   $1,000 each claim    N/A Aggregate


Item 7. RETROACTIVE DATE:   05/20/2016 


Item 8. PREMIUM FOR THE POLICY PERIOD:
Annual Premium: $404
Florida Ins. Guaranty Assoc. Regular Assessment: $0.00


         Total:                $404.00
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Item 9. OPTIONAL EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD 


 
a. Additional Period:  12 Months      
 
b. Additional Premium:  100% 
 


Item 10. NOTICE OF A CLAIM 
Report any claim or potential claim to the Company as required by Section G. DUTIES IN THE EVENT 
OF CLAIM(S) OR POTENTIAL CLAIM(S): 


 
The Hanover Insurance Company 
P.O. Box 15148 
Worcester, MA  01615 - 0148 
 
National Claims Telephone Number:  800-628-0250 
Facsimile:  800-399-4734 
Email:  claimsintake@hanoverprofessionals.com 
 


Producer Name and Address:  
  


Gilsbar Specialty Insurance Services, LLC 
2100 Covington Centre 
Covington, LA 70433 
 
Florida Producer License #:P080254 
 


Agent’s Signature:  
 
 


Item 11. Forms attached at Issue: 
401-1268 (08-12) U.S. Treasury Department’s Office of Foreign Assets Control ("OFAC") Advisory 


   Notice to Policyholders 
915-0001 (02-12) APL Policy Form 
915-0010 (02-12) Modified Claims Expenses in Addition to the Limit of Liability With Damages and 


   Claims Expenses Deductible Endorsement 
915-0062 (06-12) Florida State Amendatory Endorsement 
915-0135 (02-12) Notice to Florida Insureds - APL Insurance Claims - Made Notice 
SIG-1100 (08-14) Signature Page 
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U.S. TREASURY DEPARTMENT'S 
OFFICE OF FOREIGN ASSETS CONTROL ("OFAC")


ADVISORY NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS


No coverage is provided by this policyholder notice nor can it be construed to replace any provisions of your 
policy. You should read your policy and review your Declarations page for complete information on the coverages 
you are provided. 
This notice provides information concerning possible impact on your insurance coverage due to directives issued 
by OFAC. Please read this notice carefully. 
The Office of Foreign Assets Control (“OFAC”) administers and enforces sanctions policy, based on Presidential 
Declarations of National Emergency. 
OFAC has identified and listed numerous foreign agents, front organizations, terrorists, terrorists organizations, 
and narcotic traffickers as "Specially Designated Nationals and Blocked Persons". This list can be located on the 
United States Treasury's web site:  http//www.treas.gov/ofac. 
In accordance with OFAC regulations, if it is determined that you or any other insured, or any person or entity 
claiming the benefits of this insurance has violated United States sanctions law or is a Specially Designated 
National and Blocked Person, as identified by OFAC, this insurance will be considered a blocked or frozen 
contract and all provisions of this insurance are immediately subject to OFAC. When an insurance policy is 
considered to be such a blocked or frozen contract, no payments nor premium refunds may be made without 
authorization from OFAC. 
Other limitations on the premiums and payments also apply.
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ACCOUNTANTS PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY


THIS IS A CLAIMS-MADE POLICY WITH CLAIM EXPENSES INCLUDED IN THE LIMIT OF LIABILITY.  
PLEASE READ THE POLICY CAREFULLY. 


Throughout this policy, the terms we, us and our refer to the company providing this insurance. The terms you
and your refer to the persons and entities insured under this policy. Other terms in bold print have special 
meaning and are defined in the policy. 
A. COVERAGE 


1. Professional Services Coverage 
We will pay on your behalf those sums which you become legally obligated to pay as damages and 
claim expenses because of any claim made against you arising from a wrongful act in the rendering of 
or failure to render professional services, provided that:
a. The wrongful act must have first occurred on or after the applicable retroactive date(s); 
b. You had no knowledge of facts which could have reasonably caused you to foresee a claim, or any 


knowledge of the claim, prior to the effective date of this policy; and, 
c. The claim or potential claim must first be made and reported to us in writing during the policy 


period or any extended reporting period, if applicable, and must arise from any wrongful act to 
which this policy applies. 


2. Regulatory Proceedings Coverage 
We will pay regulatory proceeding expenses because of any regulatory proceeding commenced 
against you and reported to us in writing during the policy period, subject to the following: 
a. We will not pay any damages incurred as a result of regulatory proceedings;
b. The coverage provided under this section only applies to you if you are a partner, limited liability 


company member, officer, director, stockholder or employee of the named insured at the time you
report the investigation or proceeding; 


c. There will be no extended reporting period for the coverage provided in this section; 
d. Any payment made hereunder will not be subject to the deductible and is subject to the sub-limit of 


liability referenced in Item 4.a. of the Declarations. The sub-limit of liability is part of, and not in 
addition to, the Limits of Liability referenced in Item 3. of the Declarations.. 


For purposes of this section, reporting a preliminary investigation or a request for an investigation will be 
considered the same as reporting a regulatory proceeding. However, we have no obligation under this 
section until the reported investigation is elevated to a regulatory proceeding. 


3. Employment Practices Liability and Discrimination Coverage 
We will pay on your behalf those sums which you become legally obligated to pay as damages and 
claim expenses because of any claim commenced against you and reported to us in writing during the 
policy period, arising out of employment practices or discrimination, solely while acting on behalf of 
the named insured or predecessor firm, after the applicable retroactive date(s), provided that such 
claim is not otherwise excluded by this policy, subject to the following: 
a. The coverage provided under this section only applies to you if you are a partner, limited liability 


company member, officer, director, stockholder or employee of the named insured at the time you
report the claim; 


b. There will be no extended reporting period for the coverage provided in this section; and
c. Any payment made hereunder will not be subject to the deductible and is subject to the sub-limit of 


liability referenced in Item 4.b. of the Declarations. The sub-limit of liability is part of, and not in 
addition to, the Limits of Liability referenced in Item 3. of the Declarations.  


4. Subpoena Assistance Coverage
In the event you receive a subpoena for documents or testimony arising out of professional services 
provided after the applicable retroactive date(s), and you would like our assistance in responding to the 
subpoena, you may provide us with a copy of the subpoena, and we will retain an attorney to provide 
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advice regarding the production of documents, to prepare you for sworn testimony, and to represent you
at any related deposition of you, provided that: 
a. The subpoena arises out of a lawsuit to which you are not a party; and 
b. You have not been engaged to provide advice or testimony in connection with the lawsuit, nor have 


you provided such advice or testimony in the past. 
If we retain an attorney pursuant to the above, we will pay such attorney’s legal fees and costs. Any 
payment made hereunder will not be subject to the deductible and are part of, and not in addition to, the 
Limits of Liability referenced in Item 3. of the Declarations.  
Any notice you give to us of such subpoena will be deemed notification of a claim under Section G.1. of 
this policy.


5. Pre-claim Assistance Coverage 
Until the date a claim is made, we will pay all costs or expenses we incur at our sole discretion as a 
result of investigating a potential claim that you report to us. Any payment made hereunder will not be 
subject to the deductible and are part of, and not in addition to, the Limits of Liability referenced in Item 3. 
of the Declarations. 


6. Crisis Event Coverage 
We will pay reasonable fees, costs and expenses for consulting services provided by a public relations 
firm to the named insured, incurred with our written consent, in response to a crisis event first occurring 
and reported to us in writing during the policy period.  Any payment made hereunder will not be subject 
to the deductible and is subject to the sub-limit of liability referenced in Item 4.c. of the Declarations. The 
sub-limit of liability is part of, and not in addition to, the Limits of Liability referenced in Item 3. of the 
Declarations. 


7. SUPPLEMENTAL COVERAGES 
a. Privacy Event Coverage 


We will pay reasonable fees, costs and expenses for services provided to the named insured, 
incurred with our written consent, in response to a privacy event first occurring and reported to us in 
writing during the policy period.  Such services include those necessary to: 
1) Respond to unfavorable publicity arising out of a privacy event; 
2) Comply with any statute or regulation requiring notice to individuals as a result of a privacy 


event; 
3) Monitor credit bureau records of an individual whose non-public personal information may have 


been used or disclosed as a result of a privacy event; or 
4) Assist the named insured in correcting deficiencies that have caused a privacy event and 


managing relationships with regulatory or law enforcement authorities as a result of a privacy 
event. 


Any payment made hereunder is subject to the deductible and the Limit of Liability referenced in Item 
5.a. of the Declarations. The Limit of Liability is in addition to the Limits of Liability referenced in Item 
3. of the Declarations. 


b. Network Security Breach Coverage
We will pay on your behalf those sums you become legally obligated to pay as damages and claim
expenses arising out of a network security breach, regardless of the number of network security 
breaches, in the performance of professional services by the you or by any person for whom you
are legally liable, first occurring and reported to us in writing during the policy period.  Any payment 
made hereunder will not be subject to the deductible and will be subject to the Limits of Liability 
referenced in Item 5.b. of the Declarations.  The Limit of Liability is in addition to the Limits of Liability 
referenced in Item 3. of the Declarations.


c. Reimbursement for Loss of Income Coverage 
We will pay reasonable expenses you incur to attend hearings, trials or depositions at our request or 
with our consent. Any payment made hereunder will not be subject to the deductible and will be 
subject to the Limits of Liability referenced in Item 5.c. of the Declarations.  The Limit of Liability is in 
addition to the Limits of Liability referenced in Item 3. of the Declarations. 
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B. DEFENSE, SETTLEMENT & EXHAUSTION OF LIMITS (INCLUDED IN THE LIMIT OF LIABILITY) 
We have the right to appoint counsel, and the exclusive right to defend any claim made under this policy, 
even if the allegations are groundless, false or fraudulent until there is a final adjudication against you. You
may recommend counsel to us. We may accept that recommendation of counsel and such acceptance will 
not be unreasonably withheld, provided such counsel agrees to comply with our litigation management 
guidelines and agrees to accept our hourly fee payment. We are not obligated to defend any criminal 
investigation, criminal proceeding or prosecution against you. If a claim is not covered under this policy, we
will have no duty to defend it. 
If we are prevented by law or otherwise unable to defend or investigate a claim brought outside the United 
States, the insured under our supervision may arrange for the investigation, appointment of counsel and 
defense of such claim.  Subject to the Limit of Liability and deductible, we will reimburse the insured for any 
reasonable and necessary claim expenses incurred that we would have paid if we had defended such claim.
Payment of claim expenses will reduce the amounts available to pay damages. Our duty to defend any 
claim or pay any amount as damages or claim expenses will cease when our Limit of Liability has been 
exhausted. Upon exhaustion of the Limit of Liability, we will tender control of the defense to the named 
insured. The named insured agrees to accept this tender of defense. 
We will not settle a claim without the consent of the named insured, which will not be unreasonably withheld. 
If the named insured refuses to consent to a settlement we recommend that is acceptable to the claimant, 
then our liability for the claim will not exceed the amount for which the claim could have been settled, plus 
the claim expenses incurred up to the date of such refusal, or the applicable Limit of Liability, whichever is 
less. After the time of the named insured’s refusal, we will have the right to withdraw from further defense of 
the claim by tendering control of the defense to the named insured who will be responsible for all damages
and claim expenses incurred thereafter. For the purpose of this section, settlement includes, but is not 
limited to, any resolution of a claim that would have occurred as a result of any court-ordered process which 
the named insured chose not to accept. 
The named insured is responsible for any fees or costs charged by a lawyer defending you or any other 
expenses incurred without our written consent. 


C. LIMIT OF LIABILITY, DEDUCTIBLE AND RISK MANAGEMENT BENEFITS 
1. LIMIT OF LIABILITY 


The Limit of Liability shown in the Declarations for each claim is the most we will pay for the sum of all 
damages and claim expenses arising out of a single claim or a series of related claims, regardless of 
the number of persons or entities insured under this policy, number of claims made or the number of 
persons or entities making claims during the policy period or during the extended reporting period, if 
any. 
Related claims, whenever made, will be considered a single claim first made against you at the time 
that the earliest of the related claims was first made, whether prior to or during the policy period. 
The Limit of Liability shown in the Declarations as the Aggregate Limit of Liability is the most we will pay 
for the sum of all damages and claim expenses for all claims under this policy. 
All claim expenses will first be subtracted from the Limit of Liability, with the remainder, if any, being the 
amount available to pay for damages after you have paid the deductible.


2. DEDUCTIBLE 
You will pay the deductible amount shown in the Declarations.  Our obligation to pay damages and 
claim expenses is in excess of the applicable amount of the deductible.  The deductible applies to each 
claim and to all claim expenses and damages; however, the first $10,000 of claim expenses incurred 
during the policy period will not be applied to your deductible. Each of you is jointly and severally liable 
for these payments, regardless of your individual business arrangements. We will not be required to 
make any payment for claim expenses, settlements reached, or judgments rendered in an otherwise 
covered claim unless and until you have paid the deductible in full. You must pay the deductible (i) 
immediately when invoiced or, (ii) in the event that offers of judgment or settlement demands are made 
which you and we agree should be accepted, prior to the expiration of the time period for responding to 
such offers or demands. 
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3. AGGREGATE DEDUCTIBLE 
The Aggregate Deductible amount will be shown in the Declarations if applicable and is the most you will 
pay for the sum of all claim expenses and damages for all claims first made and reported to us during 
the policy period. 


4. REIMBURSEMENT 
You will be liable for amounts we have paid in settlement of claims or satisfaction of judgments in excess 
of the Limit of Liability. In the event that we voluntarily choose or are compelled by a court of law to make 
any payment for claim expenses or damages and request reimbursement from you, the reimbursement 
is payable immediately upon written demand but no later than thirty (30) days after written demand. 


In the event that we voluntarily choose or are compelled by a court of law to make any payment for the 
deductible and request reimbursement from you, the reimbursement is payable immediately upon written 
demand but no later than thirty (30) days after written demand. 


5. RISK MANAGEMENT BENEFITS 
a. If you and we agree to use mediation to resolve any claim brought against you and if the claim is 


resolved by mediation within one hundred twenty (120) days after you receive the suit or demand, 
your deductible obligation for that claim will be reduced by 100%. The maximum amount of any 
reduction is $25,000. 


b. If you and we agree to use arbitration to resolve any claim brought against you and if the claim is 
resolved by arbitration within one hundred twenty (120) days after you receive the suit or demand, 
your deductible obligation for that claim will be reduced by 50%.  The maximum amount of any such 
reduction is $50,000. 


c. If a claim arises from professional services that are the subject of an engagement letter, then 
your deductible obligation for that claim will be reduced by 50%.  The maximum amount of any 
reduction is $10,000.


D. DEFINITIONS 
Claim means: 


1. A demand or suit for money or services you receive, including any arbitration or mediation 
proceedings to which you are required to submit or to which you have submitted with our consent;  


2. When you first receive oral or written information or have knowledge of specific circumstances 
involving a particular person or entity which could reasonably be expected to result in a demand or 
suit for money or services, including but not limited to when you first receive a subpoena for 
documents or testimony, or an oral or written request to notify us of a potential claim; or 


3. When you first receive oral or written notification of any regulatory proceeding. 
Claim expenses means all expenses we incur or authorize in writing for the investigation, adjustment, 


defense or appeal of a claim. These expenses include fees charged by a lawyer, mediator or arbitrator 
with our consent for which you are obligated. Claim expenses also means premiums for any appeal 
bond, attachment bond or similar bond but without any obligation of the company to apply for or furnish 
any such bond. Claim expenses does not include salaries, wages, fees, overhead or benefit expenses 
associated with our employees, or with any insured or insured’s employees. 


Company means the insurance company that issued this policy, as shown on the Declarations or referred to 
herein as we, us, or our. 


Computer systems means computers and associated input and output devices, data storage devices, 
networking equipment, backup facilities, and internet sites operated by and either owned by or leased by 
any third party for whom you provide professional services. 


Crisis event means: 
1. Wrongful act; 
2. Potential dissolution of the named insured; 
3. Death, serious illness or departure of a principal, partner, owner, director, executive officer, risk 


manager or in-house general counsel of the named insured; 
4. Incident of workplace violence; or 
5. Other event (with agreement by us) 
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that the named insured reasonably believes will have a material adverse effect upon the reputation of 
the named insured.


Damages means monetary judgments, awards or settlements unless otherwise excluded. Damages includes 
pre-judgment interest; and post judgment interest that accrues after entry of judgment and before we
have paid, offered to pay or deposited in court that part of the judgment within the applicable Limit of 
Liability. Damages also includes punitive and exemplary damages, and the multiple portions thereof, to 
the extent that such damages are insurable under the law of the most favorable applicable jurisdiction. 
Damages does not include any fines, or the costs or expenses in complying with any demand for or 
award of equitable relief, even if such compliance is compelled as a result of a judgment, award or 
settlement. 
Damages does not include any costs or expenses relating to your: 
1. Return, restitution or reduction of professional fees;
2. Fees owed from third parties; 
3. Fees to third parties; or 
4. Correcting, re-performing or completing any professional services. 


Discrimination means your alleged refusal to provide professional services due to discrimination based on 
age, race, gender, creed, color, religion, national origin, disability, marital status or sexual preference. 


Employment practices means any actual or alleged: 
1. Wrongful termination of the employment of, or demotion of, or failure or refusal to hire or promote any 


person in violation of law or in breach of any agreement to commence or continue employment; 
2.Unlawful employment discrimination; 
3.Sexual harassment of an employee or applicant for employment; or 
4. Retaliatory treatment against an employee on account of that employee's exercise or attempted 


exercise of his or her rights under law. 
Employment practices does not include any labor or grievance arbitration, or other proceeding pursuant to a 


collective bargaining agreement, unemployment or wage/hour violation. 
Engagement letter means a written description of the scope of the professional services to be provided by 


you and the anticipated remuneration therefor, and executed by you and the client within one calendar 
year prior to the provision of such professional services. 


Equitable relief means a remedy not involving the payment of monetary damages. 
Extended reporting period means an additional period of time for reporting claim(s). The extended 


reporting period starts on the policy termination date and ends at the extended reporting period
expiration date. 


Insured means: 
1. The named insured or any predecessor firm; or 
2. Any individual, who was, is or becomes a partner, officer, director, stockholder-employee, associate, 


manager, member or employee of the named insured during the policy period shown in the 
Declarations solely while acting in a professional capacity on behalf of the named insured or a 
predecessor firm; or 


3. Any independent contractor of the named insured or a predecessor firm solely while acting on 
behalf of the named insured or a predecessor firm; or 


4. The named insured’s heirs, assigns, spouse or domestic partner, and legal representatives in the 
event of the named insured’s death, incapacity or bankruptcy to the extent that the named insured
would have been covered. 


Investment adviser means an insured who provides financial, economic or investment advice, including 
personal financial planning and investment management services. 


Loss means claim expenses, damages and regulatory proceeding expenses and does not include 
equitable relief. 


Malicious code means any virus, trojan horse, worm or similar software program, code or script intentionally 
designed to insert itself into computer memory.
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Material change means: 
1.Any mergers, acquisitions, spin-offs, dissolutions or splits involving the named insured; or 
2. Financial impairment of the named insured, including but not limited to the appointment of a 


receiver, conservator, liquidator, or trustee for the named insured, or if under the bankruptcy laws, 
the named insured has become a debtor in possession. 


Mediation means the non-binding intervention of a qualified neutral third party to resolve disputes between 
you and the other party(ies) to a claim who is chosen by you and the other party(ies) to a claim with 
agreement by us. 


Named insured means the individual, entity, partnership, or corporation designated as such on the 
Declarations. 


Network security breach means the failure to prevent the unintentional introduction or transmission of a 
computer virus or any other malicious code to a third party computer, computer system, or network 
causing harm or damage to a computer, computer system or network. 


Personal fiduciary is an executor, administrator or representative of an estate or a trustee of a personal 
trust. 


Personal injury means: 
1. False arrest, detention or imprisonment; 
2. Wrongful entry, eviction or other invasion of private occupancy; 
3. Malicious prosecution; 
4. Abuse of process; 
5. The publication or utterance of libel, slander or other defamatory or disparaging material; or 
6. A publication in violation of a person’s right of privacy; and 
arising out of a wrongful act in your rendering of or failure to render professional services. 


Personal trust means an individual or family trust established for the sole benefit of the individual or family or 
a charitable remainder trust as defined under Internal Revenue Code Section 664. 


Policy means this policy form, the Declarations, and any endorsement to this Policy issued by us, and your
application, including all supplementary information and statements you have provided to us. 


Policy period means the period from the effective date of the policy to the policy termination date. 
Policy termination date means the expiration date of the policy as shown on the Declarations or the 


cancellation date of the policy, if applicable, whichever is earlier. 
Potential claim means any wrongful act or any facts or other circumstances which may subsequently give 


rise to a claim. 
Predecessor firm means any accounting firm or legal entity that was engaged in professional services and 


to whose financial assets and liabilities the named insured is the majority successor (more than 50%) in 
interest. 


Privacy event means the unintended and unauthorized disclosure or use of non-public personal information, 
including identification information unavailable to the general public such as an individual’s name, 
address, telephone number, social security number, account numbers, account balances and account 
histories.  


Professional services means the following, as long as such services are performed by you with the 
knowledge and consent of the named insured: 
1. Accountant and Consultant services; 
2. Investment adviser services; 
3. Bookkeeper, enrolled agent and tax preparer services; 
4. Service as a personal fiduciary; 
5. Service as an arbitrator, mediator or notary public; 
6. Service as a member of a formal accreditation, standards review or similar professional board or 


committee related only to the accounting profession; and 
7. Pro bono services in any of the above capacities. 
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Regulatory proceeding means any formal administrative or regulatory proceeding by a regulatory or 
disciplinary official or agency to investigate or prosecute charges alleging professional misconduct or 
ethical violations in the performance of your professional services. 


Regulatory proceeding expenses means all expenses we or, with our prior written consent, you incur in 
investigation, defense or appeal of any regulatory proceeding. 


Related claims mean all claims arising out of a single or series of wrongful acts or arising out of related 
wrongful acts in the rendering of professional services. 


Related wrongful acts means all wrongful acts in the rendering of professional services that are 
temporally, logically or causally connected by any common fact, circumstance, situation, transaction, 
event, advice or decision. 


Retroactive date refers to the date shown on the Declarations.  Wrongful acts that occurred prior to the 
retroactive date are not covered by this policy. 


Totally and permanently disabled means that an insured is so disabled as to be wholly prevented from 
rendering professional services provided that such disability: 
1. Has existed continuously for not less than six (6) months; and 
2. Is reasonably expected to be continuous and permanent. 


Wrongful act means any actual or alleged negligent act, error, omission, or misstatement committed in your
rendering of or failure to render professional services.


E. EXCLUSIONS  
This policy does not apply to claim(s): 
1. Based upon or arising out of, or relating directly or indirectly to:


a. Any insured committing any intentional, dishonest, criminal, malicious or fraudulent act or omission;  
b. Any insured gaining any profit, remuneration or advantage to which such insured was not legally 


entitled;  
c. Personal injury, however, we will provide for the defense of claims alleging personal injury arising 


out of your performance of professional services. 
The above exclusions will not apply until a final adjudication establishes a., b., or c. above. 


d. Any breach of responsibility, or obligation, or alleging activities you performed in connection with any 
employee benefit or pension plan, including violations of the responsibilities, obligations or duties 
imposed upon trustees, administrators or fiduciaries by the Employee Retirement Income Security Act 
of 1974 (“ERISA”), as amended, or similar statutory or common law of the United States of America 
or any state or jurisdiction therein.  However, this exclusion does not apply if you are deemed to be a 
fiduciary solely as a result of professional services provided by you to such plan; or 
Any breach by a trustee of any investment fund established for the benefit of any entity or group of 
unrelated individuals.  However, this exclusion does not apply to you in your capacity as a trustee of 
a personal trust; 


e. Professional services rendered by you as an executor, administrator or personal representative of 
an estate or as a trustee if you or your spouse are a beneficiary or distributee of said estate of trust; 


f. The development of computer hardware or software for others;
g. Any liability you assume under any contract or agreement; however, this exclusion does not apply to 


liability you would have in the absence of such contract or agreement; 
h. Any insured’s conversion, commingling, defalcation, misappropriation, or other intentional misuse or 


illegal use of funds, monies or property; 
i. Your capacity as a broker or dealer in securities, as those terms are defined in Sections 3(a)(4) and 


3(a)(5), respectively, of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; 
j. Any anti-trust law violation or any agreement or conspiracy to restrain trade unless the allegations 


arise solely from your performance of professional services as a member of a formal accreditation, 
standards review or similar professional board or committee, related only to accountancy, and such 
services are within the scope of that committee’s or board’s established guidelines. 


2. Arising out of a claim by any insured under this policy against any other insured under this policy
unless the claim arises from professional services rendered by one insured to another insured as 
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client.  However, this exclusion shall not apply to Section A.3. Employment Practices Liability 
Coverage.


3. Arising out of or made by any entity not named in the Declarations in which you: 
a. Hold an interest of more than 10%, as a partner, member, principal or stockholder; or 
b. Are an employee; or 
c. Directly control, operate or manage. 
This exclusion will not apply to any claim by a non-profit entity for which you are a director, officer or 
trustee.  


F. EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD 
1. AUTOMATIC EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD 


You will be entitled to an automatic extended reporting period for no additional premium. This extension 
is applicable to any claim made against you during the policy period and reported to us in writing during 
the sixty (60) days immediately following the policy termination date. This automatic extended
reporting period applies only to SECTION A.1. Professional Services Coverage. 


2. OPTIONAL EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD 
We will provide an optional extended reporting period as described below: 
a. If this policy is canceled, terminated or nonrenewed, you will have the right, upon payment of an 


additional premium, to an extension of the reporting period for any claim against you first made and 
reported after the date upon which the policy period ends, but only with respect to wrongful acts
committed after the applicable retroactive date and prior to the end of the policy period and 
otherwise covered by this policy. Such period will be referred to as the optional extended reporting 
period. 


b. You must request the optional extended reporting period in writing and must pay us the additional 
premium within sixty (60) days following the date of such cancellation, termination or nonrenewal. If 
we do not receive your request and premium payment within sixty (60) days following the date of 
such cancellation, termination or nonrenewal, your right to purchase the optional extended 
reporting period will cease. 


c. If we cancel for non-payment of premium, you may purchase the optional extended reporting 
period only after any earned premium due us is paid within ten (10) days after the date of 
cancellation or policy expiration, whichever comes first. 


d. All premiums paid for an optional extended reporting period will be deemed fully earned as of the 
first day of the optional extended reporting period. The optional extended reporting period may 
not be canceled. 


e. The optional extended reporting period will not increase any Limit of Liability stated in the 
Declarations. For the purpose of policy limits, the reporting periods are part of, not in addition to, the 
policy period.


If there is other valid and collectible insurance that would apply to a loss reported during the extended
reporting period, then coverage under this section will not apply, even though the Limit of Liability for the 
other insurance may be inadequate to pay all damages and claim expenses. This optional extended 
reporting period applies only to SECTION A.1. Professional Services Coverage. 


3. DEATH OR DISABILITY EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD 
If you die or become totally and permanently disabled, have been continuously insured with us for the 
immediately preceding three (3) years, do not have any other available insurance coverage and meet our
eligibility requirements, we will issue an extended reporting period endorsement of unlimited duration 
without cost to you.


4. RETIREMENT EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD 
If you have retired completely from the accounting profession, been continuously insured with us under 
an Accountants Professional Liability insurance policy for the immediately preceding three (3) years, and 
have reached the age of 55, we will issue an extended reporting period endorsement of unlimited 
duration without cost to you. 


G. DUTIES IN THE EVENT OF CLAIM(S) OR POTENTIAL CLAIM(S) 
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1. NOTICE OF CLAIM OR REGULATORY PROCEEDING 
a. If you receive notice of a claim or regulatory proceeding, you and any other involved insured(s)


must provide to us written notice of the claim or regulatory proceeding, with full details including 
the date received, the claimant’s name and address, the dates and nature of retention, and the 
alleged wrongful act as soon as practicable, but in no event later than sixty (60) days after such 
claim or regulatory proceeding is first made.


b. You and any other involved insured must: 
1) Immediately send us copies of any demands, notices, summonses or legal papers received in 


connection with the claim or regulatory proceeding; 
2) Authorize us to obtain records and other information; 
3) Cooperate with us in the investigation, defense or settlement of the claim or regulatory 


proceeding;  
4) Cooperate with us in the investigation of coverage for the claim or regulatory proceeding; and 
5) Assist us, upon our request, in the enforcement of any right against any person or entity which 


may be liable to you because of damages to which this insurance may apply. 
c. No insured will, except at that insured’s own cost, voluntarily make a payment, assume any 


obligation, agree to a settlement or incur any expense related to a claim or regulatory proceeding
without our consent. 


2. NOTICE OF POTENTIAL CLAIM OR REGULATORY PROCEEDING 
a. If, during the policy period, you become aware of a wrongful act or any facts or other circumstance 


that occurred on or after the retroactive date but prior to the end of the policy period which may 
subsequently give rise to a claim or regulatory proceeding against you, you may give us written 
notice as soon as practicable of the potential claim or regulatory proceeding, To the extent 
possible, notice should include: 
1) The date upon which you became aware of the wrongful act, and the circumstances of such 


awareness; 
2) Where the wrongful act took place and any facts or circumstances concerning the wrongful act; 


and 
3) The names and addresses of any persons and entities involved. 


b. Any claim or regulatory proceeding arising out of the wrongful act, facts or circumstance which is 
subsequently made against you will be deemed to have been first made at the time we received such 
written notice of the potential claim or regulatory proceeding from you, if we receive proper notice 
of the potential claim or regulatory proceeding according to Paragraph a. above. 


3. NOTICE OF CRISIS EVENT OR PRIVACY EVENT OR POTENTIAL CRISIS EVENT OR PRIVACY 
EVENT 
a. If, during the policy period, you become aware of an actual or potential crisis event or privacy 


event or receive notice of a crisis event or privacy event, you and any other involved insured(s)
must provide to us written notice of the actual or potential crisis event or privacy event, as soon as 
practicable, but in no event later than sixty (60) days after you becomes aware of or receive notice of 
such actual or potential crisis event or privacy event. 


b. No insured will, except at that insured’s own cost, voluntarily make a payment, assume any 
obligation, agree to a settlement or incur any expense related to a crisis event or privacy event
without our consent. 


H. CONDITIONS 
1. CANCELLATION AND NON RENEWAL 


a. We may cancel this policy by mailing to the named insured’s last known address, with postage fully 
prepaid: 


1) Ten (10) days’ written notice of cancellation for nonpayment of premium or deductible; or 


2) Sixty (60) days’ written notice of cancellation for reasons other than nonpayment of premium; and  


3) Whether or not we offer a return of unearned paid premium or assessment. 
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b. The named insured may cancel this policy for itself and all other insureds by written notice to us
stating when thereafter the cancellation will be effective. If this policy is cancelled, earned premium 
will be computed in accordance with the customary short rate proportion of the premium. 


c. We are not required to renew this policy. However, we will send written notice of our intent to 
nonrenew this policy to the named insured at least thirty (30) days prior to expiration of the policy 
period. We will extend the period of coverage of the current policy at the expiring premium to comply 
with this notice requirement. The earned premium for any period of coverage beyond the expiration 
date will be computed pro rata based upon the rates in effect at the inception date of the expiring 
policy. 


d. We will not amend the retroactive date(s) during a period of continuous coverage. 
2. REPRESENTATIONS AND APPLICATION 


By accepting this policy you agree that: 
a. All of the statements provided to the company by you are true, accurate and complete and will be 


deemed to constitute material representations by you; 
b. The representations made in your application are the basis of this policy and are to be considered 


as incorporated into and constituting a part of this policy; 
c. Those representations are material to the acceptance of the risk we assumed under this policy; 
d. We have issued this policy in reliance upon the truth, accuracy and completeness of such 


representations; 
e. The application will be interpreted as a separate application for coverage by each insured. No 


statement in the application, fact pertaining to or knowledge possessed by any insured will be 
imputed to any other insured for the purpose of determining if coverage is available;  


f. Statements in the application, facts pertaining to or knowledge possessed by the individual signing 
the application will be imputed to the named insured; and 


g. This policy consists of the Declarations, the policy form, all endorsements attached to the policy, 
the completed and signed application and all supplementary information and statements you have 
provided to us. 


3. LEGAL ACTION AGAINST US 
No person or entity has a right under this policy: 
a. To join us as a party or otherwise bring us into a suit asking for damages from an insured; or 
b. To sue us on this policy unless all of its terms have been fully complied with. 
A person or entity may sue us to recover on an agreed settlement or on a final judgment against an 
insured; but we will not be liable for damages that are not payable under the terms of this policy or that 
are in excess of the applicable Limit of Liability. An agreed settlement means a settlement and release of 
liability signed by us, the insured and the claimant or the claimant’s legal representative. 


4. MATERIAL CHANGE 
If during the policy period a material change occurs, you will notify us of the material change as soon 
as practicable, but not later than thirty (30) days after the effective date of the material change, and 
provide such additional information as we require. We will have the right to amend the terms and 
conditions of this policy according to our existing approved rates, rules and rating plans. 


5. TRANSFER OF RIGHTS OF RECOVERY AGAINST OTHERS TO US 
If you have rights to recover all or part of any payment we have made under this policy, these rights are 
transferred to us. You must do nothing after a loss to impair our rights to seek or obtain recovery from 
others. At our request, you will sue those responsible or transfer those rights to us and help us enforce 
them. In the event of any payment under this policy, we will be subrogated to the extent of such payment 
to all of your rights of recovery. You will execute and deliver such instruments and papers and do 
whatever else is necessary to secure such rights and will do nothing to prejudice or compromise such 
rights without our express written consent. 


6. ASSIGNMENT 
No change in, modification of or assignment of interest in this policy will be effective except when made 
by a written endorsement to the policy. 
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7. SOLE AGENT FOR THE INSURED 
By accepting this policy, you agree that only the named insured is authorized to act as the sole agent 
on behalf of all insureds with respect to the following: effecting or accepting notices under this policy, 
and amendments to or cancellations of this policy, completing of any application, making of statements 
representation and warranties, consenting to settlement or releasing rights under this policy, payment of 
premiums, receiving return premiums, requesting any optional extended reporting period and agreeing 
to any changes in this insurance policy. Each insured agrees that the named insured will act on its or 
their behalf with respect to such matters. 


8. COVERAGE TERRITORY AND VALUATION 
a. This policy applies anywhere in the world. 
b. All premiums, limits, deductibles, loss and other amounts are expressed and payable in the currency 


of the United States of America. If a judgment is rendered, a settlement is denominated or another 
element of loss under this policy is stated in a currency other than the United States of America 
dollars, payment under this policy will be made in United States of America dollar equivalent 
determined by the rate of exchange published in the Wall Street Journal on the date the judgment 
becomes final, the amount of the settlement is agreed upon or any element of loss is due, 
respectively. 


9. OTHER INSURANCE 
a. If other valid and collectible insurance is available to you for loss covered under this policy, the 


insurance provided by this policy will be excess over such other insurance, regardless of whether or 
not such insurance is primary, contributory, excess, contingent or otherwise. 


b. When this insurance is excess we have no duty to defend you against any claim if any other insurer 
has a duty to defend you against the claim. If no other insurer defends we will undertake to do so but 
we will be entitled to your rights against those other insurers. 


c. When this insurance is excess over other insurance we will pay only our share of the amount of loss, 
if any, that exceeds the sum of: 
1) The total amount that all such other insurance would pay for the loss in the absence of this 


insurance; and 
2) The total of all deductibles, self-insurance and retentions under all that other insurance. 
We will share the remaining loss, if any, with any other insurance that is not described in this 
provision and was not bought specifically to apply in excess of the Limit of Liability shown on the 
Declarations of this policy. 


10. TWO OR MORE POLICIES, COVERAGE PARTS, OR ENDORSEMENTS ISSUED BY US 
It is our stated intention that this policy and any other policy, coverage part or endorsement issued by 
us, or by another member of the Hanover Insurance Group will not provide duplication or overlap of 
coverage for the same claim. If this policy and any other policy issued by us, or by another member of 
the Hanover Insurance Group, to you, apply to the same claim, then, Condition 9. Other Insurance 
notwithstanding:
a. We will not be liable under this policy for a greater proportion of the loss than the applicable Limit of 


Liability of this policy bears to the sum of the total Limits of Liability of all such policies; and  
b. The maximum amount payable under all such policies combined will not exceed the highest 


applicable Limit of Liability under any one policy.
11. ALLOCATION 


If you incur both loss covered by this policy and loss not covered by this policy on account of any 
claim because such claim includes both covered and non-covered matters, coverage with respect to 
such claim will apply as follows: 
a. 100 percent of claim expenses on account of the claim will be considered covered loss; and 
b. We will fairly allocate all remaining loss that you incurred on account of such claim between covered 


loss and non-covered loss. 
12. SEPARATION OF INSUREDS 


Except with respect to the Limit of Liability, deductible and any rights or obligations assigned to the 
named insured, this insurance applies: 
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a. As if each insured were the only insured; and 
b. Separately to each insured against whom a claim is made. 


13. CONFORMANCE TO LAW AND TRADE SANCTIONS 
Coverage under this policy does not apply to the extent trade, economic sanction, insurance or other 
laws or regulations prohibit us from providing insurance. 
The terms of this policy which are in conflict with the statutes of the state in which this policy is issued 
are amended to conform to those statutes. 


14. SECTION TITLES 
The titling of sections and paragraphs within this policy is for convenience only and will not be interpreted 
as a term or condition of this policy. 


15. INNOCENT INSUREDS 
In the event that coverage under this policy would be excluded, suspended or lost because any of you
concealed a claim from us, we will cover any other of you who did not participate in, acquiesce in or fail 
to promptly notify us of this concealment, provided that you complied with all other policy provisions. 
In the event that coverage under this policy would be excluded, suspended or lost because of a 
dishonest, criminal, malicious, or fraudulent act, error, or omission by one or more of you under 
Exclusions 1.a., 1.b. or 1.h. we will cover any other of you who did not participate in, acquiesce in or fail 
to take appropriate action when you discovered the conduct, provided that you complied with all other 
policy provisions. 
We have the right to recover against any insured responsible for dishonest, criminal, malicious or 
fraudulent acts errors, omissions, or discrimination, or concealment, or any other illegal act, whether or 
not intentional, for any claim expenses or damages paid under this section. 


16. POLICY DISPUTES
If there is a dispute between you and us in the interpretation, validity, construction or enforceability of this 
policy, the dispute will be referred to non-binding mediation prior to the initiation of any legal proceeding. 
We both agree to meet with a qualified mediator in a good faith effort to negotiate a resolution of the 
dispute unless we and you both agree in writing to waive this provision. We and you agree to split the 
cost of the mediator equally. If you and we cannot agree on the specifics of the mediation, including but 
not limited to date, time, and/or mediator, the mediation process will instead follow the Commercial 
Mediation Procedures of the American Arbitration Association in effect at the inception of this policy. The 
mediation will continue until the dispute is resolved; or the mediator notifies you and us that it is unlikely 
that the dispute will be resolved through mediation; or any party elects to end the mediation. 
You have thirty (30) days to accept our written invitation to participate in mediation. Refusal to participate 
in mediation, respond to a request to participate in mediation, or, after agreeing to participate, refusal to 
agree to terms of mediation, or to pay your share of mediation expenses will result in a waiver of this 
clause. 


17. BANKRUPTCY 
You or your estate’s bankruptcy or insolvency does not relieve us of our obligations under this policy. 


18. LIBERALIZATION 
If we adopt any revisions to the terms and conditions of this policy form to provide more coverage 
without an additional premium charge during the policy term, the broadened coverage will immediately 
apply. However, the broadened terms and conditions will not apply to any claims that were first made 
against you prior to the effective date of the revision. 


19. NOTICES 
Any notices required to be given by an insured will be submitted in writing to the company or its 
authorized representative. If mailed, the date of mailing of such notice will be deemed to be the date such 
notice was given and proof of mailing will be sufficient proof of notice. 
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MODIFIED CLAIMS EXPENSES IN ADDITION TO THE LIMIT OF LIABILITY
WITH DAMAGES AND CLAIMS EXPENSES DEDUCTIBLE ENDORSEMENT


THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.


Named Insured:  PAUL S MILLS CPA
Policy Number:  LHO A933830 00


Issued by The Hanover Insurance Company.


This endorsement, effective 12:01 A.M.  05/20/2016  modifies the following:


A. SECTION B – DEFENSE, SETTLEMENT & EXHAUSTION OF LIMITS (INCLUDED IN THE LIMIT OF 
LIABILITY) is replaced by the following:
DEFENSE, SETTLEMENT & EXHAUSTION OF LIMITS
We have the right to appoint counsel, and the exclusive right to defend any claim made under this policy, 
even if the allegations are groundless, false or fraudulent until there is a final adjudication against you.
We are not obligated to defend any criminal investigation, criminal proceeding or prosecution against you. If a 
claim is not covered under this policy, we will have no duty to defend it.
If we are prevented by law or otherwise unable to defend or investigate a claim brought outside the United 
States, the insured under our supervision, may arrange for the investigation, appointment of counsel and 
defense of such claim. Subject to the Limit of Liability and deductible, we will reimburse the insured for any 
reasonable and necessary claim expenses incurred that we would have paid if we had defended such 
claim.
Our duty to defend any claim or pay any amount as damages or claim expenses will cease when our Limit 
of Liability has been exhausted. Upon exhaustion of the Limit of Liability, we will tender control of the defense 
to the named insured. The named insured agrees to accept this tender of defense.
We may settle a claim without the consent of the named insured. For the purpose of this section, settlement 
includes, but is not limited to, any resolution of a claim that would have occurred as a result of any court- 
ordered process which the named insured chose not to accept.
The named insured is responsible for any fees or costs charged by a lawyer defending you or any other 
expenses incurred without our written consent.


B. SECTION C – LIMIT OF LIABILITY, DEDUCTIBLE AND RISK MANAGEMENT BENEFITS, Paragraphs 1. 
and 2. are replaced by the following:
1. LIMIT OF LIABILITY


The Limit of Liability shown in the Declarations for each claim is the most we will pay for the sum of all 
damages arising out of a single claim or a series of related claims, regardless of the number of persons 
or entities insured under this policy, number of claims made or the number of persons or entities making 
claims during the policy period  or during the extended reporting period , if any.
Related claims, whenever made, will be considered a single claim first made against you at the time that 
the earliest of the related claims was first made, whether prior to or during the policy period.
The Limit of Liability shown in the Declarations as the Aggregate Limit of Liability is the most we will pay 
for the sum of all damages for all claims under this policy.
Claim expenses are in addition to the Limit of Liability. However, the most we will pay for the sum of all 
claim expenses arising out of a single act, error, or omission or a series of related acts, errors or 
omissions, regardless of the number of claims made or the number of persons or entities making claims, 
will not exceed, in total, an amount equal to the each claim limit shown on the Declarations.
The most we will pay for the sum of all claim expenses for all claims first made and reported to us 
during the policy period or during the extended reporting period, if any, is the each claim limit shown 
in the Declarations. After the total amount available to pay claim expenses has been exhausted, claim 
expenses will be subtracted from the each claim limit of liability, with the remaining limit, if any, being 
available to pay for damages.
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2. DEDUCTIBLE
You will pay the deductible amount shown in the Declarations.  Our obligation to pay damages and 
claims expenses is in excess of the applicable amount of the deductible. The deductible applies to each 
claim and to all claim expenses and damages. Each of you is jointly and severally liable for these 
payments, regardless of your individual business arrangements. We will not be required to make any 
payment for claim expenses, settlements reached, or judgments rendered in an otherwise covered 
claim unless and until you have paid the deductible in full. You must pay the deductible (i) immediately 
when invoiced or, (ii) in the event that offers of judgment or settlement demands are made which you and 
we agree should be accepted, prior to the expiration of the time period for responding to such offers or 
demands. 


All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.
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FLORIDA – STATE AMENDATORY ENDORSEMENT 
THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 


Issued by The Hanover Insurance Company. 


This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following: 


ACCOUNTANTS PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY


A. The Claims-Made Notice at the beginning of the policy is replaced by the following: 
This is a CLAIMS-MADE AND REPORTED policy. Subject to the terms, conditions, exclusions and 
limitations of this policy, coverage is limited to liability for only those claims that are first made 
against you and reported to us in writing after the retroactive date and during the policy period or any 
optional extended reporting period, if exercised by you. 
This is a “defense within limits” policy with claim expenses included within the Limit of Liability. The 
Limit of Liability available to pay damages will be reduced by amounts we pay for claim expenses as 
defined in the policy. Further note that amounts incurred for claim expenses and damages are subject 
to the deductible. Please read this policy carefully.


B. SECTION D – DEFINITIONS, the definition of Damages is replaced by the following: 
Damages means monetary judgments, awards or settlements unless otherwise excluded. Damages includes 


pre-judgment interest; and post judgment interest that accrues after entry of judgment and before we
have paid, offered to pay or deposited in court that part of the judgment within the applicable Limit of 
Liability.  
Damages does not include any fines, or the costs or expenses in complying with any demand for or 
award of equitable relief, even if such compliance is compelled as a result of a judgment, award or 
settlement.  Damages does not include directly assessed punitive or exemplary damages and the 
multiple portions thereof. 
Damages does not include any costs or expenses relating to your: 
1. Return, restitution or reduction of professional fees;
2. Fees owed from third parties; 
3. Fees to third parties; or 
4. Correcting, re-performing or completing any professional services. 


C. SECTION D – DEFINITIONS, Paragraph 4. of the definition of Insured is replaced by the following: 
4. The named insured’s heirs, assigns, spouse, and legal representatives in the event of the named 


insured’s death, incapacity or bankruptcy to the extent that the named insured would have been 
covered. 


D. The following is added to SECTION F – EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD, Paragraph 2.b.: 
The available optional extended reporting periods and additional premium are determined in accordance 
with the rules, rates and rating plans in effect in your state on the date this policy was issued or last renewed.


E. SECTION H – CONDITIONS, Paragraph 1. is replaced by the following: 
1. CANCELLATION AND NON RENEWAL 


a. We may cancel this policy for any reason if this policy has been in effect for ninety (90) days or less 
by mailing: 
1) 10 days notice for nonpayment of premium; and 
2) 20 days notice for reasons other than nonpayment of premium. 
If this policy has been in effect for more than ninety (90) days, we may cancel with forty-five (45) 
days notice only for one or more of the following reasons: 
3) Nonpayment of premium (with 10 days notice);  
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4) Failure to comply with the underwriting requirements established by us within ninety (90) days of 
the date of effectuation of coverage;  


5) Acts or omissions by you or your representative constituting fraud or material misrepresentation 
in obtaining this policy, in continuing this policy or in presenting a claim under this policy;  


6) A substantial change in the risk covered by the policy; or 
7) When the cancellation is for all insureds under such policies for a given class of insureds. 
If this policy is cancelled, we will return the pro rata unearned premium within fifteen (15) days of the 
effective date of the cancellation. 


b. The named insured may cancel this policy for itself and all other insureds by written notice to us
stating when thereafter the cancellation will be effective. If this policy is cancelled, we will return 90% 
of the pro rata unearned premium, rounded to the next whole dollar within fifteen (15) days of the 
effective date of cancellation. 


c. We are not required to renew this policy. However, we will send written notice of our intent to 
nonrenew this policy to the named insured at least forty-five (45) days prior to expiration of the 
policy period. We will extend the period of coverage of the current policy at the expiring premium to 
comply with this notice requirement. The earned premium for any period of coverage beyond the 
expiration date will be considered pro rata based upon the rates in effect at the inception date of the 
expiring policy. Changes in the terms available will not be considered a nonrenewal of this policy. 


d. Notices of cancellation or nonrenewal will be sent by first class mail to the named insured at the last 
address known to us with a statement of the reasons for such cancellation or nonrenewal. A U.S. 
Postal Service certificate of mailing will be sufficient proof of receipt of notice.  If we fail to provide 
proper notice, coverage will remain in effect until forty-five (45) days after the notice is given or until 
the effective date of replacement coverage you obtain, whichever occurs first. 


e. We will not amend the retroactive date(s) during a period of continuous coverage. 
F. The following is added to SECTION H – CONDITIONS, Paragraph 16.: 


If we and you agree to binding arbitration, any award rendered by a majority of the arbitrators shall be final 
and binding upon the parties and judgment thereon may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. 


All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 


FOR ANY INQUIRIES CALL: 
800-853-0456 
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NOTICE TO FLORIDA INSUREDS 


Accountants Professional Liability Insurance  
Claims – Made Notice 


This policy is a CLAIMS-MADE AND REPORTED policy. Subject to the terms, conditions, exclusions and 
limitations of this policy, coverage is limited to liability for only those claims that are first made against 
you and reported to us in writing after the retroactive date and during the policy period or any optional 
extended reporting period, if exercised by you. 
Unless otherwise endorsed, this is a “defense within limits” policy with claim expenses included within 
the Limit of Liability. The Limit of Liability available to pay damages will be reduced by amounts we pay 
for claim expenses as defined in the policy. Further note that amounts incurred for claim expenses and 
damages are subject to the deductible. Please read this policy carefully.
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THE ONLY SIGNATURES APPLICABLE TO THIS POLICY ARE THOSE REPRESENTING THE COMPANY 
NAMED ON THE FIRST PAGE OF THE DECLARATIONS. 


In Witness Whereof, this company has caused this policy to be signed by its President and Secretary and 
countersigned on the declarations page, where required, by a duly authorized agent of the company. 


Frederick H. Eppinger 
President 


Charles Frederick Cronin 
Secretary 







 


 


NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS: 
 ACCOUNTANTS PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 


 


INFORMATION REGARDING EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD 
ENDORSEMENT. 


Your policy provides coverage for claims reported during the policy period. Subject to the policy's 
terms and conditions, you may purchase an Extended Reporting Period Endorsement that will 
extend the time for reporting claims arising out of professional services rendered while the policy 
was still in effect, although the policy may have been cancelled, nonrenewed, or terminated. 
Please refer to F. EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD of your policy for the terms and conditions 
for eligibility, purchasing or obtaining an Extended Reporting Period endorsement. There is a 
limited time for requesting such an endorsement. 


 The premium charged for the endorsement is expressed as a percentage of your policy's annual 
premium.  


Extended Reporting Period Percentage 


12 Months 100% of expiring annual premium 


24 Months 150% of expiring annual premium 


36 Months 175% of expiring annual premium 


60 Months 200% of expiring annual premium 


*Extended Reporting Period Endorsements may be subject to state regulatory requirements. 


Please contact your agent or customer service representative for pricing specific to your situation 
and location. 





		P Mills FL CPA Card and AICPA Card

		PaulMills,CPAMalPracticeInsurancePolicy
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South Florida Continues to Face Hunger Challenges


(https://feedingsouth�orida.org/south-�orida-continues-to-face-hunger-challenges/)


By Jennifer Millon (Https://Feedingsouth�orida.Org/Author/Jennifer/),


05/03/2018 (https://feedingsouth�orida.org/south-�orida-continues-to-face-hunger-challenges/)


/ Press Releases (https://feedingsouth�orida.org/category/press-releases/)


According to the Annual Map the Meal Gap Report, 11.8% of South Floridians are Food Insecure


PEMBROKE PARK, FL – May 2, 2018 – Feeding South Florida announced the Map the Meal Gap 2018 report by


Feeding America on food insecurity and the cost of food at both the county and congressional district levels. Map


the Meal Gap 2018 uncovers that food insecurity exists in every county in Feeding South Florida’s service area.


Overall, food insecurity ranges from a low of 9.1 percent of the population in Miami-Dade County up to 14.3 percent


in Broward County. The national average food insecurity rate across all countries is 12.9 percent.


According to the Map the Meal Gap report, a food budget shortfall of 120,661,900 meals occurs every week, a total


shortfall of $408.7 million per year in South Florida. These meals are missing from the tables of 706,130 people at


risk of hunger in South Florida. Most striking about these statistics is that 19.4 percent of children in South Florida


are food insecure, meaning approximately 240,190 children go to bed hungry every night.


(https://feedingsouth�orida.org/) db
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“While food insecurity in South Florida continues to decline in households, there is a growing number of individuals


who don’t qualify for federal nutrition programs and therefore have to rely on emergency programs,” said Paco


Vélez, President and CEO of Feeding South Florida. “In order to meet these individuals’ basic needs, they need


better wages and employment opportunities.”


Feeding South Florida is one of 207 food banks in the Feeding America network that collectively provides food


assistance to 46 million Americans struggling with hunger. Locally, Feeding South Florida rescues and distributes 46


million pounds of food each year through direct-service programs and a network of nearly 400 nonpro�t partner


agencies throughout Palm Beach, Broward, Miami-Dade, and Monroe Counties. Feeding South Florida is the largest


and most e�cient provider of emergency food assistance in each county it serves. For every $1 donated to Feeding


South Florida, they provide 6 meals.


Map the Meal Gap 2018 uses data from the U.S. Department of Agriculture, U.S. Census Bureau, U.S. Bureau of


Labor Statistics and food price data and analysis provided by Nielsen (NYSE: NLSN), a global provider of information


and insights. The study is supported by founding sponsor The Howard G. Bu�ett Foundation, and Conagra Brands


Foundation.


“Although the numbers of food insecure individuals is decreasing, the need is ever-present as the cost of living


increases and wages remain stagnant for low-wage paying jobs”, said Sari Vatske, Feeding South Florida’s executive


vice president. “The folks that are in need of assistance experience greater need than years prior and rely more on


emergency food programs as a way of life.”


Key local �ndings:


Palm Beach County 


13.6% percent of the Palm Beach County Population is food insecure, with 189,940 people not knowing from where


they will get their next meal. The food budget shortfall in Palm Beach County per person, per week is $19.79, with a


total shortfall of $114,009,000.


Broward County 


14.3% of the Broward County population is food insecure, with 265,760 people not knowing where they will get their


next meal. The food budget shortfall in Broward County per person, per week is $19.25, with a total shortfall of


$155,181,000.


Miami-Dade County 


9.1% of Miami-Dade County population is food insecure, with 241,620 people not knowing where they will get their


next meal. The food budget shortfall in Miami-Dade County per person, per week is $19.45, with a total shortfall of


$142,536,000.
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Monroe County 


11.4% of the Monroe County population is food insecure, with 8,810 people not knowing from where they will get


their next meal. The food budget shortfall in Monroe County per person, per week is $22.59, with a total shortfall of


$6,036,000.


To view Feeding South Florida’s complete Map the Meal Gap analysis, click here


(http://dev.feedingsouth�orida.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/05/FSF-MMG-2018-1.pdf).


Join the conversation about Map the Meal Gap 2018 on Twitter using #MapTheMealGap


###


For more information, please visit feedingsouth�orida.org. To request an interview with a representative of Feeding


South Florida and learn more about how they are closing the gap, please contact Christina Rodriguez of Mad PR at


954.446.5470 or christina@yeswearemad.com (mailto:christina@yeswearemad.com).


About Feeding South Florida 


Feeding South Florida® is a member of the Feeding America® network of food banks and the leading domestic


hunger-relief organization serving Palm Beach, Broward, Miami-Dade, and Monroe Counties. Our mission is to end


hunger in South Florida by providing immediate access to nutritious food, leading hunger and poverty advocacy


e�orts, and transforming lives through innovative programming and education. Feeding South Florida rescues 46


million pounds of food annually, serving 706,130 individuals in need of food assistance – 240,190 of whom are


children and nearly 110,000 are older adults. Feeding South Florida is the largest and most e�cient food bank in


each county it serves, providing for 25% of the state’s food insecure population, through a local network of nearly


400 nonpro�t partner agencies and direct service programs. Visit www.feedingsouth�orida.org for more information.


About Feeding America 


Feeding America is a nationwide network of 200 food banks that leads the �ght against hunger in the United States.


Together, we provide food to more than 46 million people through food pantries and meal programs in communities


throughout America. Feeding America also supports programs that improve food security among the people we


serve; educates the public about the problem of hunger; and advocates for legislation that protects people from


going hungry. Individuals, charities, businesses and government all have a role in ending hunger. Donate. Volunteer.


Advocate. Educate. Together we can solve hunger. Visit http://www.feedingamerica.org/.
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(https://feedingsouth�orida.org/tag/monroe-county/), Palm Beach County (https://feedingsouth�orida.org/tag/palm-


beach-county/), south �orida (https://feedingsouth�orida.org/tag/south-�orida/)


(/)


 


(https://www.facebook.com/FeedingSouthFlorida/)


 


(https://twitter.com/feedings�)


 


(https://www.youtube.com/user/FeedingSouthFlorida)


 


(https://www.instagram.com/feedingsouth�orida/?hl=en)


SITE LINKS


DONATE NOW (/donate-now/) 


VOLUNTEER (/volunteer/) 


GET HELP (/bene�ts-emergency-services/)


CONTACT US (/contact-us/) 


EVENTS (/events/) 


PRESS ROOM (/blog/)


LOCATIONS


Main Warehouse
2501 SW 32 Terrace 


Pembroke Park, FL 33023 


954.518.1818 (tel:1-954-518-1818)


Feeding Palm Beach County Translate »



https://feedingsouthflorida.org/tag/monroe-county/

https://feedingsouthflorida.org/tag/palm-beach-county/

https://feedingsouthflorida.org/tag/south-florida/

https://feedingsouthflorida.org/

https://www.facebook.com/FeedingSouthFlorida/

https://twitter.com/feedingsfl

https://www.youtube.com/user/FeedingSouthFlorida

https://www.instagram.com/feedingsouthflorida/?hl=en

https://feedingsouthflorida.org/donate-now/

https://feedingsouthflorida.org/volunteer/

https://feedingsouthflorida.org/benefits-emergency-services/

https://feedingsouthflorida.org/contact-us/

https://feedingsouthflorida.org/events/

https://feedingsouthflorida.org/blog/

tel:1-954-518-1818





4925 Park Ridge Blvd 


Boynton Beach, FL 33426 


561.331.5441 (tel:1-561-331-5441)


Search here… (


© Feeding South Florida is a 501 (c)(3). © 2019 All rights reserved.


Translate »



tel:1-561-331-5441



tomzbook
File Attachment
South Florida Continues to Face Hunger Challenges - Feeding South Florida  highlighted.pdf


	Pages 1 from FY20 HSAB Application-MASTER_Security
	Pages 1-11 from FY20 HSAB Application-MASTER_Security
	pg 12 SOS FY20 HSAB Application
	pg 13 SOS FY20 HSAB Application
	pg 14 SOS FY20 HSAB Application
	Pages 15-18 from FY20 HSAB Application-MASTER_Security
	Pages 18-19 from FY20 HSAB Application-MASTER_Security

	Reset Form: 
	Submit: 
	year: 2020
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	Text7: Star of the Sea Foundation
	Physical Address: 5640 Maloney Ave.
	Mailing Address: 5640 Maloney Ave.
	City State Zip: Key West, FL 33040
	Phone: (305) 292-3013
	Fax: (305) 292-3014
	Email: tom@sosmission.org
	Who should we contact with questions about this application: Tom Callahan (410) 703-8212
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	For Fiscal Year 2020 how will the amount requested be utilized: Solely for acquisition of food (including compensation of our truck drivers, the highest paid of which earns $38,000, including $2500 in benefits.  Safe food handling and liability insurance issues precludes us from using volunteers to operate our six refrigerated trucks, and competent drivers are critical for acquisition as well as distribution of greater quantities of food and sharing the same throughout the County with other organizations serving those in need. Keeping these vehicles  on the road gives us even greater capacity to serve, and the need has never been greater for the children,  seniors, and working poor families served by the SOS foundation. 
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